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At this moment of our Bank’s glory,
every member of the Bank of Khyber
bows before Allah SWT for bestowing
our Bank with success and historic
achievements. At a time when our
country is facing daunting challenges,
undeterred, our Bank is writing a new
history of success & achievements by
showing historic performance.

This feeling of ecstasy makes us eager
to share this big news with every
Pakistani and every stakeholder of our
Bank. This is how have decided to
showcase the bricks of precious metal

of gold at the cover page of our annual

report to say we are adding to the
nation’s wealth which will translate into
prosperity and wellbeing of our people.

We consider our success as a wind of
hope for every one of us!
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We Serve
to Excel

Our Bank takes great pride for
being a public sector bank that
accords highest priority to
serving the people, by offering
solutions that are tuned to local
needs. Our primary focus is to
play a leading role in
accelerating the economic
activity be it offering capital to
small businesses or to the larger
industries, and at the same time,
by being a viable as well as

successful Bank.

As we complete 23 years of our
journey, our entire team feels
excited for extending our
presence throughout the country.
By the grace of God, we have
successfully emerged as a
mainstream bank, and we enjoy
the unique distinction of offering
the Islamic as well as

Conventional banking at our

entire network of branches.

No doubt Khyber Pakhtunkhwa is
our bastion, but we have
successfully outgrown to other
areas of the country like Federal
Capital Islamabad, Punjab, Sindh,
Azad Kashmir and Baluchistan.

After passing through all kind of
circumstances, now it is the
beginning of a new journey for
our Bank as we have entered an
era wherein we are all set to rise
with excellence. As a pulsating
bank, we rely on new initiatives
with key focus to provide novel
solutions to our customers. Our
ultimate aim is to serve by
passing on the benefit of our
success to our people. We
strongly believe in the dictum
that success follows good

performance.
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Our Vision, Mission
and Core Values

Vision
To become a Leading Bank providing efficient and dynamic services in
both Islamic and Conventional banking through expanded nationwide

network.
- Mission
|| - To increase shareholders’ value and provide excellent service and

innovative products to customers through effective corporate
governance, friendly work environment and contributing towards an
equitable socioeconomic growth.

Core Values

Highest quality of service

Professionalism

Integrity
Team Work
Innovation and utilization of latest technology
Risk Mitigation

Corporate Social Responsibility

VvV V V V V VvV Vv
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Corporate
Information

VVV VVV VvV

VvV VYV

VvV vVvvVv VvV VVYVYVv

VVVYVv

Board of Directors Investment Committee
Khalid Pervez (Chairman) > Syed Said Badshah Bukhari (Chairman)
Syed Said Badshah Bukhari > Magsood Ismail Ahmad
Magsood Ismail Ahmad > Asad Muhammad Igbal

Sajjad Ahmad > Managing Director

Javed Akhtar

Asad Muhammad Igbal I.T Committee

1BES R G > Asad Muhammad Igbal (Chairman)
Managing Director / CEO > Syed Said Badshah Bukhari
(Acting) > Managing Director

Imran Samad Chief Financial Officer
Audit Committee > Rahat Gul

Asad Mghammad Igbal (Ch.airman) Company Secretary

Syed Said Badshah Bukhari

Sajjad Ahmad > Zahid Sahibzada

Javed Akhtar

Registered Office / Head Office

The Bank of Khyber, 24-The Mall,
Peshawar Cantt.

Human Resource &
Remuneration Committee

Sajjad Ahmad (Chairman) UAN# 00-92-91-111 95 95 95

Syed Said Badshah Bukhari URL: www.bok.com.pk

Asad Muhammad Igbal .

Javed Akhtar Auditors

L DD > M. Yousaf Adil Saleem & Co.

Risk Management Chartered Accountants

il Legal Advisors

Javed Akhtar (Chairman) .

Magsood Ismail Ahmad > Mr. Nisar Ahmed Khan

Sajjad Ahmad Advocate, Peshawar :
Managing Director > M/s. Mohsin Tayebaly & Co., Karachi

Registrar and Share
Registration Office

THK Associates (Pvt) Ltd.

2nd Floor, State Life Building No. 3
Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road

Karachi - 75530. Pakistan.

Credit Monitoring &
Settlement Committee

Magsood Ismail Ahmad (Chairman)
Syed Said Badshah Bukhari
Sajjad Ahmad
Managing Director
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:@ Deposit Schemes

Khyber Friendly Munafa Scheme
Current Benefit Account
Be-Baha Mahana Amadani

Cent CASA Plus Account
Foriegn Currency Deposit

Q/ Advances

Financing Options
Corporate Financing
Commercial Financing
SME Financing
Consumer Financing
Micro Financing
Agriculture Financing
Project Financing

Products

Cash Finance

Running Finance

Demand Finance

Trade Finance

Export Refinance

House / Auto / Salary Loans
Letter of Credit

Letter of Guarantee

Products
and Services

w Agriculture Credit Schemes

Sada Bahar Zarai Loan Scheme
Credit Guarantee Scheme
Agriculture Refinance Loan Schem
Livestock Loan Scheme

Dairy Storage Loan Scheme

Dairy Marketing Loan Scheme
Tractor Loan Scheme

Farm Machinery Loan Scheme
Tube Well Loan Scheme

Agri [jarah & Agri Murabaha

Islamic Banking

Murabaha

Musharaka

Mudaraba

Ijarah wa Iqtana

Istisna

Deposit Schemes

Bill collection under Wakala

Online Banking

The Bank of Khyber offers Online
Banking Facility to its customers at
branches all over Pakistan.

SMS Alerts

On Deposits and withdrawls

13
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Board Profile

Khalid Pervez

Chairman

Mr. Khalid Pervez is a
senior civil servant
belonging to the District
Management Group.

Mr. Pervez has vast
experience of 30 years in
management,
administration and
planning to his credit
which includes various top
hierarchy administrative
positions. He holds a
masters degree in
business administration
and has attended various
national and international
trainings / courses on
management and
administration. He
currently holds the office
of Additional Chief
Secretary of the
Government of Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa

i1

Imran Samad
Managing Director (Acting)

Mr. Imran Samad has been
associated with banking
profession for the last 30
years. After his MBA, he
started his career with PICIC
as a financial analyst and
worked in various capacities
dealing with industry and
finance. He has rich
experience of dealing with
local and multilateral
agencies. His expertise in
Corporate and Retail Banking
over the years in various
banks has earned him a
repute in areas of business
development and
organizational turnaround.
Recognized as an effective
team leader, he is author of
various articles and also
known as leading resource
person on banking and
finance. He is associated with
Bank of Khyber for the last
few years and is currently
serving as Acting Managing
Director of the bank.

Syed Said Badshah Bukhari

Director

Syed Said Badshah
Bukhari is Secretary to
the Government of
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
heading the Finance
Department. He started
his carrier in academics
and later joined the Civil
Services. He has served
on various important
positions. Syed Said
Badshah Bukhari actively
persued expanding his
knowledge base while in
service. He has a
numbers of Master’s
Degrees from reputable
institutions to his credit.
He also holds an MBA in
Finance & Accounting as
well as an M.A in
Economics.

o

Dr. Ihsanul Haqg

Director

Dr. IThsanul Haq is a retired
civil servant having served
on various important
positions in the Province.
His experience includes
Public Health and Finance
besides Public
Administration. Dr. Ihsanul
Haq has remained a
Fulbright scholar with a
distinguished educational
background. He holds a
Master’s Degree (MPH) in
Health Services
Management from the
University of California,
Los Angeles, USA, where
he subsequently was a
visiting scholar. Besides,
Dr. Ihsanul Haq has
participated in number of
International conferences
both at home and abroad.
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o
Magsood Ismail Ahmad Sajjad Ahmad Javed Akhtar Asad Muhammad Igbal

Director Director Director Director

Mr. Magsood Ismail Ahmad is A businessman by Mr. Javed Akhtar is Mr. Asad holds a Bachelor
a professional businessman of profession, Mr. Sajjad associated with the textile Degree in Computer
the Country having diversified Ahmad has an industry. Apart from Science from Carnegie

experience from experience of 27 years in managing his own group of Mellon University, USA. He
manufacturing to power the field of manufacturing companies, he is also the has diversified experience
generation and commodities of lamps & fluorescent Chairman, Fashion Apparel in equities, asset

business. He is on the boards tube lights and energy Designing and Training management and software

of different companies and savers. Currently, he is Institu@ (FADIN), Member
rema}med . holding the position of Managing Committee and
Chairmarn/Presidents of currently member General

. ¢ busi & . Group Chief Executive. Bodv of the Federati : Division at Goldman Sachs
different business forums viz. .. . ody of the Federation o
Federation of Pakistan Mr. Sajjad has done his Pakistan Ch: or of & Company, N.Y., USA. He

Chambers of Commerce & graduation fr?m . Commerce & Inductry ha..s also remained a .
. Peshawar University and Director of the Karachi
Industry, Export Processing

. . (FPCCI). He also remained
Zones Authority, Pakistan Yarn is a member of different B e Gyl (Gl e Stock Exchange. Presently,

Merchants Association. He also social organizations. Association and held the he is executing his duties as
represented Pakistan as a position of Chairman, Chief Executive of
businessman in official Pakistan Cotton Fashion Streetware Systems, a
delegations to different Apparel Exporters software development
countries. Mr. Ismail is a Association during 1997 - company engaged in
Bachelor of Science in 1998 and 2001 — 2003. Mr. developing solutions for the
Economics and Political Javed Akhtar holds a financial institutions.
Science from University of Bachelors Degree from the

Delaware, United States of University of Karachi.

America.

development. He served as
Vice President, Equities
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A Word From
Managing Director

Notwithstanding overall
challenging economic conditions
globally as well as domestically,
the overall performance of our
Bank has been extremely
outstanding. It will be not an
exaggeration to claim that our
Bank is writing new history by
outperforming all of our own past
benchmarks.

For this we feel humbled in
gratitude to Almighty Allah SWT
for his blessings and for giving us
courage to serve the country by
adding yet another story of
success of our nation, despite
daunting odds. Hence creating
another ripple of hope that our
country needs at this point of time
to bounce back.

All this was made possible with
the support and untiring efforts of
each and every member of our
Bank’s team. Here I wish to extend
my fullest appreciation to the
entire team of our Bank, be it the
people working in our Head
Office or in the branches, for their
devotion and commitment that
has enabled us to continue with
the momentum of moving forward
with success and to set new

landmarks of achievements.

It is with this mood of euphoria
that we successfully continued to
move ahead with breathtaking
pace during the outgoing year of
2013. Our presence at the
national level has gone further
higher with our continued branch
network expansion. By adding 23
new branches last year, we
braced new milestones for our
Bank by increasing the total
number of our branch network to
100 nationwide. Further,
compliance with the SBP
Minimum Capital Requirement
for the year 2013 has also made
us prominent in the banking
fraternity whereby our paid-up
capital stands at Rs.10 billion.

Not to forget here that all this was
made possible with the continued
and conducive policies of the
State Bank of Pakistan, which was
a big help for us. Above all, we
are indebted to the Provincial

Government for providing us all
kind of necessary space in
continuation of our journey,
aiming to rise to newer heights of

glory.

17
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Six Year

Financial Highlights

DEPOSIT

ADVANCES (NET)

INVESTMENTS

TOTAL ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX

PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX

RETURN ON EQUITY

DEPOSITS

2013

2012

60,043

2011 45,548

2010

36,981

2009

26,286

2008 24,732

2013

77,218

35,450

53,363

108,170

11,913

1,669

1,154

10%

77,218

o

16,000 32,000 48,000 64,000

80,000

(Rs. in Million)
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
60,043 | 45,548 | 36,981 | 26,286 | 24,732
26,722 | 22,288 | 18,238 | 11,836 | 12,644
45,672 | 36,685 | 19,853 | 17,926 8,985
82,178 | 68,424 | 50,794 | 38,811 | 31,339
10,776 9,700 5,604 5,041 5,678
1,572 1,285 713 (799) 206
1,078 872 563 (637) 137
10% 9% 10% -12% 2.4%

ADVANCES (NET)

2013
2012

26,722

2011 22,288

2010 18,238

2009

11,836

2008

12,644

35,450

o

8,000 16,000 24,000 32,000

40,000
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11,000 22,000 33,000 44,000 55,000

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

2,400 4,800 7,200 9,600 12,000

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX

800

400

0
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

TOTAL ASSETS

2009 7_ 38,811
2008 7_ 31,339

0 22,000 44,000 66,000 88,000 110,000

RETURN ON EQUITY

0% 3% 5% 8% 10% 13%

PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX

960

720

480

240

0
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
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Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of The Bank of Khyber
will be held on Friday, March 28,2014 at 10:00 a.m. at Head Office, 24 - The Mall, Peshawar Cantt. to transact the
following business:

5

Ordinary Business

To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on March 29, 2013.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2013,
together with the Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereon.

To appoint auditors for the year ending December 31,2014 and fix their remuneration. Bank's auditors
Messtrs. Deloitte M. Yousuf Adil Saleem & Company, Chartered Accountants have completed their term of
five years and are not eligible for reappointment. The Board of Directors on the recommendation of Board
Audit Committee has proposed the name of Messrs. Anjum Asim Shahid Rehman (Grant Thornton),
Chartered Accountants for appointment as auditors for the year ending December 31, 2014.

Special Business

To approve increase in Bank's Authorized Capital from Rs.10 Billion (divided into 1 Billion Ordinary Shares
of Rs.10/- each) to Rs.15 Billion (divided into 1 Billion Five Hundred Million Ordinary Shares of Rs.10/- each)
by passing the following resolution:

Resolved

“That in terms of Section 5(4) of the Bank of Khyber Act, 1991, the increase in Bank's Authorized Capital
from Rs. 10 Billion (divided into 1 Billion Ordinary Shares of Rs.10/- each) to Rs.15 Billion (divided into 1
Billion Five Hundred Million Ordinary Shares of Rs.10/- each) is approved.”

Other Business

Any other business with the permission of the Chair.
By Order of the Board

Zahid Sahibzada

Peshawar: March 07,2014 Company Secretary

Notes:

Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from Saturday, March 22, 2014 to Friday, March 28,2014 (both days inclusive)

All members are entitled to attend and vote at the meeting.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting;, is entitled to appoint another member as a proxy to attend, speak and vote for him/her.

An instrument of proxy applicable for the meeting is being provided with the notice sent to members. Further copies of the instrument
of proxy, if required, may be obtained from the Registered Office of the Bank during normal office hours.

An instrument of proxy and a Power of Attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed, or notarized copy of such Power of
Attorney must be valid and deposited at the Registered Office of the Bank not less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

In case of Proxy for an individual beneficial owner of CDC, attested copies of beneficial owner's CNIC or passport, Account and
Participant's I.D. numbers must be deposited along with the Form of Proxy. In case of Proxy for corporate members, he/she should
bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

Shareholders are requested to notify immediately for any change in their addresses.

Form of Proxy, if required, should be signed on Rs.5/- Revenue Stamp.
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Financial Spectrum

The Bank of Khyber feels
proud in extending financial
services in a broad spectrum
of our economy. Be it
industry, housing,
agriculture, automobile,
construction, education,
health-care or

* Acrylic Fabrics

* Agriculture, Forestry, Hunting
& Fishing

» Automobile & transportation
equipment

* Cement

* Chemical & Pharmaceuticals

* Contractors / Construction

* CNG Stations

* Education & Health

* Financial

* Fisheries

pharmaceuticals, our Bank
remains in the forefront and
plays an active role in the
nation’s economy.

We hope to further enhance
our role in every sphere of
economic activity aimed at
facilitating our people.

* Food and Beverages
* Ghee / Cooking Oil
* Individuals

* Manufacturing

* Petrochemicals

* Services

» Sugar

* Textile

* Trading

* Commodity Operations
* Others
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to present the 23rd Annual Report of the Bank of Khyber
along with audited financial statements and auditors' report for the financial year ended December 31, 2013.

I am also delighted to share with you that by the grace of Almighty Allah SWT, our Bank has achieved the
historic landmarks of 100 fully functional branches in the country along with compliance with the State Bank
of Pakistan Minimum Capital Requirement for the year 2013 whereby the paid-up capital of the Bank stands
at Rs.10 billion.

Financial Highlights

The operating results and appropriations, as recommended by the Board, are placed as under:

Operating Profit

Provision against non-performing advances, investments & others
Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after tax

Total Assets 108,170
Advances (Gross) 38,339

Investments (Net) 53,363

Deposits 77,218
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Directors’ Report

Economic Overview

In the year under review, global
economic recovery remains weak and
continues to face uncertainty due to
slowing growth in emerging
economies, persistent fiscal issues in
the US and financial imbalances in the
euro area. This has diminished the
prospects of any positive impact on
global economic growth. This is
reflected in downward revision of
global economic growth estimates by
the IMF in October 2013.

While economic activity remained
subdued for yet another year in Pakistan,
headline inflation fell to single-digits for
the first time since FY0Z. Soft global
commodity prices and a relatively stable
exchange rate allowed the average
inflation rate to fall to 7.4 percent in FY13
(from 11.0 percent in FY12). Robust
growth in construction activity and
capacity enhancement in a few
sub-sectors, supported the industrial
sector during FY13, but this growth was
slightly below target. Global prices
helped contain Pakistan's import bill, and
there was some improvement in exports.
Furthermore, higher than anticipated
Coalition Support Fund (CSF) inflows,
and modest growth in worker

remittances, reduced the current account
deficit to 1.0 percent of GDP in FY13,
from 2.4 percent in the previous year.

The SBP increased the policy rate by 50
basis points each in September and
November 2013 mainly on account of
two concerns. One was the continued
deterioration in the balance of
payments position while the other was
worsening of inflation outlook.
Nevertheless, due to earlier reductions
in the policy rate and settlement of
energy sector circular debt, credit to
private businesses and economic
activity has shown early signs of
recovery. Similarly, fiscal consolidation
efforts have been initiated, which are
expected to gradually alleviate
pressure on monetary aggregates.

Despite these favorable developments,
growing security concerns and
persistent structural weaknesses
continue to hamper economic growth.
While CSF is essentially a
reimbursement for services provided
in the war on terror however, the actual
economic cost of this war on Pakistan is
significantly higher than CSF inflows. In
addition to the loss of human lives, this
war has further deteriorated law &

order in the country, which in turn has
adversely impacted the investment
climate; caused production losses due
to frequent interruption in economic
activities; diverted resources to
enhance security; encouraged
manpower and some businesses to
migrate out of the country; and
adversely impacted revenue collection
by the fiscal authorities.

At the same time, challenges in
managing public sector enterprises;
the need to expand the tax net to
untaxed or under-taxed areas; to
contain untargeted subsidies; to tackle
theft and leakages in the energy sector;
to revitalize the private sector; and to
increase documentation, were largely
unaddressed during FY13. As a result,
the country's fiscal performance did
not improve during the year.

However, on the other side Pakistan's
equity market (KSE) remained the 10th
best stock market in 2013 with its
benchmark index posting an annual
return of 49.4%.

Source: SBP Monetary Policy Statement Jan. 2014
SBP Annual Report FY13
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Performance Review

Despite numerous challenges
both on economic as well as
political fronts, year 2013 was a
significant year for the Bank.

During 2013, the Bank closed its full
year profit before tax at Rs. 1,669
million against Rs. 1,572 million in
2012, a growth of 6%. Profit after tax
for the same year grew by 7% to
reach at Rs. 1,154 million over Rs.
1,078 million in the corresponding
year that translates into earnings
per share of Rs.1.15 against Rs.1.08

in 2012. This was achieved while
growing the balance sheet size,
managing cost of deposits,
improving operational efficiencies
and without compromising on asset
quality. ROA and ROE almost
remained at the same level of last
year and stood at 1.07% and 9.69%,
respectively.

The Bank ended the year 2013
with widened asset base,
improved equity and profitability,
stronger capital base and

sustained returns. The total asset
base of the Bank grew up to
Rs.108,170 million from Rs.82,178
million registering a momentous
growth of 32% whereas the
shareholders' equity showed an
increase of 11% over 2012 and
stood at Rs.11,913 million.

On the liability side, the deposit
base of the Bank witnessed
consistent growth throughout the
financial year 2013 and was
reported at Rs.77,218 million
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showing healthy increase of 29%
over the year 2012. The gross
advances of the Bank also showed
increase of 29% and stood at
Rs.38,339 million from Rs.29,738
million of the year 2012. An increase
of 17% has been witnessed in the
size of investments which showed
an amount of Rs.53,363 million as
compared to Rs.45,672 million of
the last year.

The net markup based income
grew by 18% from Rs.2,594
million in 2012 to Rs.3,071 million
for the year 2013. The
Administrative Expenses
increased by 19% to Rs.1,970
million in 2013 as compared to
Rs.1,655 million in 2012. The rise
in expenses is primarily due to

staff expenses, rent and costs
associated with branch expansion
- an investment which has borne
fruit for the Bank, as evident from
strong growth in deposits and
profits over the years.

The Bank is fully aware that the
outreach of its branch network has
direct implications on the services
that it provides to its valued
customers. During the year, your
bank opened 23 new branches in
pivotal locations of the country
wherein 14 branches were
conventional and 9 branches were
Islamic. At the end of the year, the
Bank achieved the historic
landmark of 100 fully functional
branches in the country. Among
these, 56 branches are working on

the Conventional side whereas 44
branches are functioning as
dedicated Islamic Banking
Branches. Further, 2 sub branches
and 2 booths are also providing
basic banking facilities to the
customers. Through this network,
the Bank is able to offer wide
range of products and services to
the valuable customers.

Having another feather in the cap,
your Bank has achieved the
milestone of being MCR
compliant Bank with a paid-up
capital of Rs.10 billion. The Bank
of Khyber issued Bonus Shares of
Rs.1 billion during the year 2013
to its existing shareholders which
enhanced the paid-up capital to
the desired level of Rs.10 billion.




Future Outlook

Going towards 2014, there are
considerable economic, political
and social challenges surrounding
Pakistan. The external account
pressures, high ratio of
unemployment and illiteracy,
severe energy crisis, worsening
law and order situation had an
extremely adverse impact on
short term growth prospects,
revival of the business
environment in particular and
overall economy in general.
However, positive economic
factors like continuous rise in
foreign remittances, reduction in
Consumer Price Inflation (CPI)
and thriving agrarian economy,

signify that there is no doubt that
Pakistan has tremendous
economic potential and its
economy can turn around quickly
in the future.

Tough economic decisions would
be required in order to put the
economy on the growing path so
as to generate employment,
corrects the structural imbalances
and improves the macroeconomic
indicators. Most important for the
breakout is to fundamentally
improve the country's fiscal deficit
and to broaden the tax base to
raise one of the lowest tax
participation rates in the region,

promote equity, and provide the
revenues needed to fund
necessary government functions.
Given the challenges on hand,
2014 is expected to be yet another
difficult year.

Considering the overall
macroeconomic and geo-political
outlook, significant pressure is
expected on banking sector
margins in the wake of low
benchmark rates and limited
financing opportunities.
Accordingly, our Bank intends to
focus on building and maintaining
quality advances portfolio and to
enhance its focus on customer
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Directors’ Report

service quality and major cost
rationalization initiatives through
continuous improvement in
automation and product
innovations. Efforts are also
underway to target new market
segments and to improve
efficiency and productivity in
Bank's overall performance.

Keeping the pace of moving
forward, the State Bank of Pakistan
has approved Bank's expansion
plan and allowed 16 new branches
to be opened in the country in the
year 2014.

In order to play its due role under
the corporate social responsibility,

the Bank has provided services to
the Provincial Government to
successfully launch Khud Kafalat
Scheme in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
so as to enable the people to start
new or enhance their already
established businesses by
availing interest free small loans.
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Risk Management Framework

The Bank manages risk through a
framework of sound risk
management principles which
include an optimum organizational
structure, risk review procedures
and monitoring process. The Risk
Management Division (RMD) is
mandated to implement this
framework as a function
independent of commercial lines of
business, working under the
guidance of Board's Risk
Management Committee. In
addition, a Management Risk
Management Committee
comprising members of senior
management deliberates on major
risk issues and also recommends
risk policies prepared by the RMD

to the Board Risk Management
Committee and Full Board for
approval.

During 2013, the major
achievement of the Bank in the
area of Risk management includes
successful revision and updation
of credit risk score cards for its
consumer portfolio. The Bank has
also developed a scoring card for
its agriculture portfolio. All these
score cards are developed under
the norms of best industry
practice and regulatory
guidelines. The Bank has also
revised its ICAAP (Internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process) in
line with SBP instructions issued in
the year 2013. The Bank has also

successfully met the Capital
Adequacy Ratio (CAR)
requirements as per newly
introduced Basel III Guidelines. In
addition, the Bank has also started
working on Probability of Default
(PD) modeling for its SME
portfolio so as to move towards
advance approaches of Basel II.

The Bank is committed to allocate
considerable efforts and resources
in managing the material risks to
which it is exposed. The momentum
attained so far will be continued in
identifying, controlling and
managing risk through significant
investments in experienced human
resource, innovative technology and
required trainings.
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Internal Control

The Board is pleased to endorse
the statement made by manage-

ment relating to internal controls.
The Management's

Statement on Internal Controls is
included in the Annual Report.

Statement under Section XVI of the Code of Corporate

Governance

The Bank's Board of Directors and
the management are fully mindful
of their responsibility under the
Code of Corporate Governance.
The following statements are a
manifestation of their commitment
towards high standards

of Corporate Governance and
continuous organizational

improvement:

1. The financial statements
prepared by the management of
The Bank of Khyber present fairly
its state of affairs, the results of its
operations, cash flow and changes
in equity.

2. Proper books of accounts of The
Bank of Khyber have been

maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies
have been consistently applied in
preparation of financial statements
and accounting estimates are
based on reasonable and prudent
judgment except as disclosed.

4. International Financial
Reporting Standards as applicable




in Pakistan have been followed in
preparation of financial statements
and any departure there from has
been adequately disclosed.

5. The system of internal control is
sound in design and has been
effectively implemented and
monitored. The ultimate
responsibility of the effectiveness
of internal control system and its
monitoring lies with the Board. An

Board Meetings

Audit Committee has been
formed for the purpose that meets
periodically and independently
throughout the year with the
management and also the internal
and external auditors to discuss
the effectiveness of internal
control system and other financial
reporting matters. In addition,
there are financial forecasts and
budgetary control procedures in
place, which are reviewed and

monitored throughout the year to
indicate and evaluate the
variances from the budget.

6. There are no doubts upon the
Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern.

7.There has been no material
departure from the best practices
of Corporate Governance other
than those pointed out in the
Statement of Compliance.

The Board of Directors of the Bank met on 7 occasions in the year under review and its meetings were

attended by Directors as under:

Mr. Attaullah Khan, Chairman *

Mr. Khalid Pervez, Chairman *

Meetings Attended:

Mr. Bilal Mustafa, Managing Director **

Mr. Imran Samad **

Sahibzada Saeed Ahmad ***
Syed Said Badshah Bukhari ***
Mir Javed Hashmat ****

Mr. Magsood Ismail Ahmad
Mr. Sajjad Ahmad

Mr. Asad Muhammad Igbal

Mr. Javed Akhtar

Dr. Ihsanul Haq ****%*

* Mr. Attaullah Khan was replaced by Mr. Khalid Pervez as Chairman
*% Mr. Imran Samad took the charge of Acting Managing Director on completion of tenure of Mr. Bilal Mustafa
**% Sahibzada Saeed Ahmad was replaced by Syed Said Badshah Bukhari as Director

*%%% Mir Javed Hashmat resigned on 13.08.2013
##¥%%% Dr. Ihsanul Haq joined the Board on 19.12.2013. No meetings were held from the date of his joining till end of the year.
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Dividend

The Bank has issued Bonus Shares
(B-8) at the rate of 11.12% to the
shareholders of the Bank during

Credit Rating

To provide maximum information
about the entity to the stakehold-
ers for arriving at a calculated
decision for investment and to
encourage healthy competition
with an emphasis to improve the
financial matters of the entities,
the State Bank of Pakistan required
that all banks/DFIs should get
themselves credit rated with effect
from June 30, 2001.

Credit rating is an independent
view of the professional bodies
i.e. credit rating agencies that
states about the capacity of an
entity to meet its obligations and
is based on various quantitative
and qualitative aspects. The Bank
of Khyber has been rated by two
different credit rating companies.

According to JCR-VIS Credit
Rating Company Ltd. (JCR-VIS),
the medium to long term entity
rating of the Bank has been
maintained at "A" (Single A)
whereas the short term rating has

the year 2013. This has increased
the Bank's paid-up capital to Rs.10
billion hence complied with the

been upgraded from "A2" (A Two)
to "Al" (A One). Outlook on the
assigned rating is "Stable".

The Pakistan Credit Rating
Agency Limited (PACRA) has
upgraded the long term entity
rating of the Bank from "A-" (A
Minus) to "A" (Single A). The short
term entity rating has also been
upgraded from "A2" (A Two) to
"Al" (A One). Rating outlook is
"Stable".

The ratings denote low expectation
of credit risk emanating from strong
capacity for timely payment of
financial commitments.

According to the rating scales
used by the above two companies
and circulated by the State Bank of
Pakistan, the Bank's ratings means:

JCR-VIS (Medium to Long term)

A+, A, A- : Good credit quality.
Protection factors are adequate.
Risk factors may vary with the

Minimum Capital Requirement of
the SBP for the year 2013.

possible changes in the economy.
JCR-VIS (Short Term)

A-1 : High certainty of payment.
Liquidity factors are excellent and
supported by good fundamental
protection factors. Risk factors are
minor.

PACRA (Long Term)
A - High Credit Quality

‘A’ ratings denote a low expectation
of credit risk. This capacity for
timely payment of financial
commitments is considered strong.
This capacity may, nevertheless, be
more vulnerable to changes in
circumstances or in economic
conditions than is the case for
higher ratings.

PACRA (Short Term)

Al :Obligations supported by a
strong capacity for timely repay-
ment.

Value of Investments in Employees Retirement Benefit Funds

Book Value of Investments of Provident and Gratuity Funds as per un-audited accounts of these funds for the year
ended December 31, 2013 are Rs.714.60 million and Rs.343.95 million respectively.
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Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern and category of shareholding as at December 31, 2013 is annexed with the report.

Six Years Operating & Financial Data

The necessary information is presented in the report.

Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share for the year 2013 is Rs.1.15.

Auditors

The present auditors Messrs.
Deloitte M. Yousuf Adil Saleem &
Co., Chartered Accountants have
completed their term of five years
in pursuance of the Code of
Corporate Governance and hence
declared retired.

The Board of Directors on the
recommendation of the Audit
Committee has recommended
Messrs. Anjum Asim Shahid
Rehman (Grant Thornton),
Chartered Accountants, as
statutory auditors for the next

term; i.e. for the year ending
December 31,2014 in place of
retiring auditors Messrs. Deloitte
M. Yousuf Adil Saleem & Co.,
Chartered Accountants.
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Events after the Balance Sheet date

There have not been any
material events that occurred
subsequent to the date of the

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board, I would
like to thank the State Bank of
Pakistan, Finance Department -
Government of Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa and other regulatory
authorities for their continuous
support and guidance. We would

March 04,2014

Balance Sheet that require
adjustments to the enclosed
financial statements, except

also like to thank our valued
customers for their continued
patronage. Most importantly, we
would like to express our
gratitude to our shareholders for
their guidance and oversight.
Finally, we would like to

those which have already been
made or disclosed.

acknowledge the dedication and
hard work of our employees
across the Bank, who continue to
contribute to the organization and
hence enable us to perform
consistently in a challenging
business environment.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

| S

Imran Samad
Managing Director (Acting)
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This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) framed
by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for the purpose of establishing a framework of
good governance, to manage a company in compliance with best practices of corporate governance,
which has been made applicable to banks by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) through regulation G-1 of
Prudential Regulations for Corporate / Commercial Banking and to listed entities through Regulation No.
35 of the Listing Regulations of the Karachi Stock Exchange.

The Bank has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

The Bank encourages representation of independent non-executive Directors and Directors
representing minority interests on its Board of Directors (the Board). At present the Board includes:

Category Names

Non-Executive Directors Mr. Khalid Pervez (Chairman)

Syed Said Badshah Bukhari

Mr. Magsood Ismail Ahmad

Mr. Sajjad Ahmad

Dr. Ihsanul Hagq
Executive Directors Mr. Imran Samad (Managing Director-Acting)
Independent Directors Mr. Asad Muhammad Igbal

Mr. Javed Akhtar

The independent directors meet the criteria of independence under clause i (b) of the Code.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this Bank.

All the resident directors of the Bank are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock
exchange(s), has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange(s).

No casual vacancy occurred on the Board during the year. However, three directors namely

Mr. Attaullah Khan (Chairman), Sahibzada Saeed Ahmad and Mir Javed Hashmat were replaced by
Mr. Khalid Pervez (Chairman), Syed Said Badshah Bukhari and Dr. Ihsanul Haq by the Government of
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Further, during the year, term of Managing Director Mr. Bilal Mustafa was
completed and currently Mr. Imran Samad is the Acting Managing Director..




10.

11.

12.

The Bank has prepared a "Code of Conduct" and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the Bank along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board of the Bank has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Bank. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and necessary administrative, financial and credit
discretionary powers have been delegated to the management. In accordance with section 12 of The
Bank of Khyber Act, 1991 (as amended) the powers of appointment of the Managing Director and
determination of the terms and conditions of such appointment rest with the Government of Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a Director
elected by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. A total of seven
meetings were held during the year. Every endeavour is made to circulate written notices of the Board
meetings, along with agenda and working papers, at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes
of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

The Directors have familiarized themselves with their responsibilities under the Code. The Code
requires that every year a minimum of one director on the Board shall acquire the certification under
directors' training program. During the year, Mr. Asad Muhammad Igbal has attended directors' training
courses and the certification is pending. Mr. Magsood Ismail Ahmad is exempt from directors' training
program based on his education and experience however, none of the other directors have completed
the above mentioned certification requirement during the year. The Bank will endeavour to arrange
directors' training program and orientation course next year for their Directors to acquaint them with the
Code, applicable laws and their duties and responsibilities.

The Board approved the appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including
their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment. No new appointment has been made in

the financial year.

The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code
and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the Bank were duly endorsed by the Managing Director (Acting) and CFO
before approval of the Board.

A
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Statement of Compliance

with the Code of Corporate Governance for the year ended December 31,2013

The Directors, the Managing Director (Acting) and executives do not hold any interest in the
shares of the Bank other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Bank has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of four members, of whom two are
non-executive Directors and two of the members including the Chairman are independent
directors.

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of
interim and final results of the Bank and as required by the Code. A total of six meetings of the
Audit Committee were held during the year. The terms of reference of the committee have been
formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The Board has formed a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee. It comprises of five
members. Two of whom are non-executive directors including the Chairman of the committee
and two members are independent directors. The fifth member is the Managing Director
(Acting).

The Board has set up an Internal Audit function. The staff in Internal Audit function has the
experience for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Bank.
Currently, the Head of Internal Audit does not meet the qualification requirements as described
in the Code.

The statutory auditors of the Bank have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(ICAP), that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold
shares of the Bank and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed
that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim / final results, and business decisions,
which may materially affect the market price of Bank's securities, was determined and intimated to
directors, employees and the Karachi Stock Exchange.




22. Material / price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once
through stock exchange.

23. We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the Code have been complied with.

March 04,2014 On behalf of the Board of Directors

.

-

Imran Samad
Managing Director (Acting)
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON THE STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of The Bank of Khyber (the Bank) for the year ended December

31,2013 to comply with the Regulation G - 1 of the Prudential Regulations for Corporate / Commercial Banking issued by
the State Bank of Pakistan and Listing Regulation No. 35 of the Karachi Stock Exchange Limited, where the Bank is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Bank. Our responsibility is to review,
to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Bank's compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance
with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Bank's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Bank to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal
control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider
whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of such internal controls, the Bank's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Bank to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,
place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions distinguishing between
transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are
not executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of approval of the related party transactions
by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the audit committee. We have not carried out any procedures to
determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does
not appropriately reflect the Bank's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as
applicable to the Bank for the year ended December 31,2013.

Further, we have highlighted below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflected in the
paragraph references where these are stated in the enclosed Statement of Compliance:

Paragraph  Description
reference

9 Non-compliance regarding requirements in respect of directors' training program introduced
by the revised Code of Corporate Governance 2012; and

18 Non-compliance regarding the qualification requirements in respect of the Head of
Internal Audit introduced by the revised Code of Corporate Governance 2012.

by fd - Catl .-
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Chartered Accountants
Karachi
March 4,2014




Statement of Internal Control

Our Internal Control System comprises of control environment and control procedures. The management assumes the
responsibility of establishing and maintaining adequate internal controls and procedures under the policies approved
by the Board. The Bank has documented procedures and manuals, which incorporate the internal controls applicable while
conducting any banking transactions. The system of internal control is designed to minimize the risk of failure to achieve
the organization's aims and objectives. The management is also responsible for evaluating the effectiveness of the bank's
internal control system that covers material matters by reviewing control objective, significant policies and procedures.
The system of internal control being followed by the Bank is considered adequate in design and is being effectively
implemented and monitored. These procedures are revised and updated as and when required and all the updations are
appropriately approved by the competent authorities. Due attention is also being given to formalizing systems and
enhancing the competence and knowledge of the staff.

The Internal Audit Division (IAD) of the Bank reviews the adequacy and implementation of internal controls on a regular
basis and deficiencies if any are followed up until they are rectified. However, it may be understood that, Internal Control
System is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure inherent in the desired business transactions and
can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatements in financial statement or prevention

of business loss. BOK is duly observing compliance with the requirements and timelines of Staged roadmap for
implementation of the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) Internal Control Guidelines.

The Bank has adopted internationally accepted COSO Internal Control - Integrated Framework for overall set of Internal
Controls for ensuring compliance with SBP Guidelines. The external auditors have submitted the

"Long-Form Review Report" as of September 30, 2012 on January 23, 2013 which was later on submitted to SBP. The next
due date for the "Long-Form Review Report" is June 30, 2014 which would be shared accordingly with SBP.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Imran Samad
March 4,2014 Managing Director (Acting)
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Shariah Advisor Report

Alhamdulillah, all praises and thanks to Allah (SWT).

It gives me immense pleasure to comment on the performance of the Islamic Banking of Bank of Khyber (BOK) for the
year ended December 31, 2013. This year marks the achievement of a number of significant milestones in the history of
BOK that is a testimony of blessings of Allah (SWT).

Review of Assets

Total financing portfolio of Islamic Banking Group (IBG) of BOK reached Rs. 4.996 billion as of December 31, 2013. All
transactions were executed using Shariah-compliant financing agreements. Islamic Banking Group provides financing
through the following products:

Ijarah . Murabaha
Diminishing Musharakah . Musharakah
Mudarabah . Istisna

Collection of bills under Wakala . Share Purchase
Import & Export finance under Islamic Banking 0. Export Refinancing

Review of Liabilities

On the liability side, Islamic banking of BOK offered different Shariah-compliant deposit products based on the mode of
'Musharakah' and 'Qard'. Total deposits of the Islamic Banking Group reached a sum of Rs. 16.64 billion as at December
31,2013.During the year, IBG accepted deposits on the mode of Musharakah/Wakala for short-term liquidity management
from inter-bank market and corporate clients. It is heartening to observe that the improved profit payment mechanism
for Certificates of Islamic Investments and other Term Deposits has been successfully implemented as directed by the
Shariah Supervisory Committee of the Bank.

Throughout the year, the process of allocation of assets to various deposit pools, announcement of weightages (profit
sharing ratios) for Musharakah based deposits and distribution of income to deposit accounts was monitored and reviewed
in accordance with Shariah rules and principles. Presently IBG is offering the following types of deposit accounts:

Current Accounts

Interest Free PLS Saving Accounts

Riba Free Certificates

Call Deposits

Riba Free Special Deposit Pool Deposits/Certificate
Riba Free Special Deposit Poll for Banks

Riba Free Special Deposit Poll for Mutual Funds

Islamic Banking Group continued with its aggressive branch expansion plan during 2013 and expanded to 44 Islamic
banking branches in over 30 cities of the country. This has further strengthened Islamic banking group's ability to create
awareness and deliver Islamic banking products and services throughout the country. IBG also continued its support for
development of Islamic banking to institutions including State Bank, National Institute of Banking and Finance (NIBAF),
Chamber of Commerce, International Islamic University, Islamabad, Sheikh Zayed Islamic Center, Peshawar, City University
Peshawar, Iqra University, Peshawar, Al-Huda Center of Islamic Banking & Finance and Institute of Management Sciences,
Peshawar.




Main attraction for the establishment of an Islamic Bank is to safeguard the Muslims from indulging into non Shariah
Complaint transactions in their financial affairs. Therefore, Islamic banking and adherence to the Shariah rules go hand
in hand. IBG of BOK ensures strict devotion to Shariah through following proper check and balance mechanism:

Shariah Supervisory Committee and Shariah Advisor

The bank has a full time Shariah Advisor and Shariah Supervisory Committee (SSC) comprising of well known scholars
to examine and approve all agreements policies and other relevant documents of all types, related to services offered by
Islamic Banking Group of BOK. The Shariah Supervisory Committee of The Bank of Khyber Comprises of following Scholars.

Mufti Muhammad Zahid Chairman
Syed Muhammad Abbass Member
Dr. Dost Muhammad Khan Member
Dr. Shahzad Igbal Sham Member
Mr. Muhammad Ayub Member

Shariah Compliance and Shariah Audit

Shariah compliance has always been the strength of IBG of BOK where no compromise is made on Shariah principles.
Shariah compliance mechanism at IBG operates at different levels ranging from customer visits, designing of specific
process flows for financing products, random transaction reviews for formal Shariah Audit. Shariah Compliance and Shariah
Audit work in close liaison with Shariah Advisor, Internal Audit and Compliance dept of the bank to ensure Shariah
compliance through multiple cross functional checks.

In the year 2013 the Shariah Audit Unit has conducted Shariah Audit of all Islamic banking branches and submitted their
detail branch-wise report to Shariah Department for advising appropriate action. Based on the Shariah Advisor comments,
Shariah Compliance Unit has taken corrective measures and where deemed necessary, income is classified as charity.

Apart from above, as Shariah Advisor, I have reviewed policies and operations of Islamic banking group and Islamic
banking branches during the year 2013 to firm up an opinion as to whether they have complied with the Shariah rules &
principles and also with the specific Fatwas issued by SSC/Shariah Advisor along-with instructions and guidelines issued
by SBP from time to time. Keeping in view the above scenario, I am of the opinion that;

1.  The business affairs of IBG (BOK) have been generally carried out in accordance with the rules and principles of
Shariah. The products, polices, agreements and all operations conducted by the Islamic banking Group during the
year ended 2013 are in compliance with Shariah guidelines given by the SSC and SBP.

Profit Distribution Mechanism and allocation of funds, expenses, weightages and other affairs of the bank conform
to the basis vetted by SSC in accordance with Islamic rules and principles.

All sources of income of the bank are Shariah compliant and any earning which has been realized from sources not Compliant
with Shariah Guidelines, Islamic rules and principles have been transferred to the Charity Account and distributed as per
approved guidelines of SBP/SSC. It is worth mentioning here that other than above a few mistakes in documentation had
also been pointed out by the Shariah Audit Unit which did not render the income to be non Shariah compliant were addressed

as per instructions issued by the Shariah Department.

An amount of Rs. 4.29 million was transferred to the Charity Payable Account and an amount of Rs. 3.429 million was
disbursed from the account after approval of the Shariah Advisor.
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In the end it is stated that it is the responsibility of management to inculcate Shariah compliance culture within the
organization and should regularly remind the frontline staff about the importance of Shariah and its impact on the Islamic
Banking spirit if Shariah principles and practices are not observed, and to always place Shariah as the utmost requirement
in the formulation of all procedures and activities of Islamic banking.

Recommendations
Based on the observations pointed out by Shariah Audit Unit, my visits to the branches and feedback from several

areas to inculcate Shariah compliance culture within the organization, I recommend the following:

1. Knowledge deficiency is found as the main cause behind mistakes. Adequate Training on Islamic Banking has not
been imparted to the staff during the year. Specially designed training covering various areas of Islamic banking
should be arranged on Regular basis to improve the knowledge and skills of the Islamic banking staff.

2.  Due care should be given to the mindset, Islamic banking knowledge and commitment towards the cause of Islamic
banking during the process of hiring of new staff for Islamic banking. Moreover, a proper testing system should also
be introduced whereby every Islamic banking branch manager, operations Incharge, credit Incharge and Departmental
head have to qualify to hold/maintain his position.

3. In the areas where IBBs have more female clients, separate Women Banking Counters should be established to
facilitate female customers.

4.  Additional checks and balances should be put in place to mitigate the risk of loss of income due to non Shariah compliance.

5. Inorder to have strong systems and controls for profit distribution and pool management, the Bank should accelerate
the implementation process of IT-based pool management, asset allocation and profit distribution system.

6. The Bank needs to take immediate measures to improve the percentage of direct payments in Murabaha transactions.

May Allah bless us with the best Tawfeeq and keep us on the right way and forgive our mistakes. Ameen

Qazi Abdul Samad
Shariah Advisor
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed statement of financial position of The Bank of Khyber (the Bank) as at December 31, 2013
and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes
in equity together with the notes forming part thereof (here-in-after referred to as the 'financial statements') for the year
then ended, in which are incorporated the unaudited certified returns from the branches except for 8 branches which
have been audited by us and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Bank's Board of Directors to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare
and present the financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards and the requirements of the
Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 (LVII of 1962), and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984). Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing as applicable in Pakistan. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing accounting policies and significant estimates
made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and after due verification, which in the case of loans and advances covered
more than 60% of the total loans and advances of the Bank, we report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Bank as required by the Companies Ordinance,
1984 (XLVII of 1984), and the returns referred to above received from the branches have been found adequate
for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion:

i) the statement of financial position and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 (LVII of 1962), and the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984), and are in agreement with the books of account and are
further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied, except for the change as disclosed
in note 4.4 to the financial statements;

ii)  the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Bank's business; and

iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance

with the objects of the Bank and the transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been
within the powers of the Bank;
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in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and give the information required by the Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962 (LVII of 1962), and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984), in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's affairs as at December 31,2013 and its true balance

of the profit, its comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

in our opinion Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was
deducted by the Bank and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

M "'r'.r-r‘—ﬂ-'ml;' 'Ir;""'{x‘j ;‘"\-fl:_._ SE v /-I-

Chartered Aécountants
Engagement Partner:
Asad Ali Shah

Date: March 04,2014
Place: Karachi
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Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31,2013
2013 2012
Nate (Rupoes v '000)
Gash and balances with reasury bamks 7 4,068,676 | | 8.108815 |
Balances with other banks 8 3,813,281 1,645 512
Lendingn to finaneial inmitutions g 1,800,301 1,801,000
Investmanta 10, 63,363,163 45,671,700
Advances 11 35,450,201 | | 26,721,733 |
Operating fixed wasats 12 1,804,484 1,358,148
Deferrad tax assete 13 259,230 134218
Other assets 4 | 4.070880 | | £.031506
108,170,168 B2,177.838

LIABILITIES
8ills payable 15 521,038 | | 888,026 |
Borrowings 16 16,151,713 1420113
Deposits and other accounis 17 71,217,733 | | 80,043,083
Sub-ordinated loan - =
Liabilities agamsi assets subject to finance lease - -
Deferred tax Labilities - -
Orther Labilities 18 | 27188301 | 2420817 |

85613371 10450838
NET ASSETS 12,586,797 11,935,793
REPRESENTED BY
Share capital 19 10,000,000 9,001 433
Resarves 1,170,871 837 841
Unappropnated profit 741,820 836654

11,812,781 10,775,628
Surplus on Tevaluation of assats - nat of tax 20 644,008 851,171

iggse e 113688
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 21

The annexed notes 1 to 43 and amnexures A 1o D lorm an integral part of ihese financial statements.



Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended December 31,2013

Mark-up / retutn / intevest samed
ark-up / ronom / Interest expensed

Het mark-up / buerest income

Provision sgainst non-parforming lorns and udvances - nel
(Reversal) / provision for diminunon in the value of ovesoments - not
Ead dobis writton ofl dizectly
Het mark-up ¢ miorest imcome afior provisnons
NON MARK-UP / INTEREST INCOME
Feu, commission and brokerage incoma
Dirsedond imcorme:

Incama fram daaling in [arelgn currensss

Giain on sale of securities - nol

Unrealined (loss) / guin an revaiuation of immastrents
clamaifind s held for mading - not

Other Imcome

Total nom-mnark-up / mbeTest meome:

NON MARK.UP / INTEREST EXPENSES

Admmistraieg GXpenses

ﬂﬂmptmﬁmfmm

Ofhor chirges

Total non-mark-up / interest expenses

Eitra-ordinary / anumial frems

FROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Taxanon

= Currend

= Prior years

= Thoferrod

PROFIT AFTER TAXATTON

Urappropriated profit brought forwand

Pralit availabls for appropriation

Earnings par share - Basic and Diluted (in Bupees)

Note

38

15
i0.d

24
10.8
25

26
e

[
-

30

The annoxed notes 1 to 43 and antemres A to D hmmmhmﬂpmﬂmuﬁmnmm

. e e o

Dérecticy

Hmmmﬁ:lul

A

2013 2012
(Rupces is '000)
7.408.787 7.204 8237
4,335,582 4,611,178
3,071,108 2883788
140,800 | 28,528 |
(E8.418) 130,585
—_ma imis
2,008,724 3AI5EE:
201,200 | | 241,008
T4.402 236.354 |
181,012 1+1m|
138,006 295,317
{10,248) | 192
87,281 GLAT6
#91,672 476,115
3 680 106 3381 767
1970385 | | 1854702
4,677 | m,g;g
38,134 |
2011188 1-%51’
Teee a0 1570
1,669,230 1.572.078
581,854 | | 196,234
(62,043 | (1,778
_ 1&.5;0}- 5,555 |
518 401 817
L1603 1078088
BaG 5534 749 928
1590683 1827884
1.15 108
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended December 31,2013

2013 2012
Mate {(Bupoes i 0O

Profit after taxation 1,154,028 1,078,038

Other comprehansive ineome

Tiems that will' not be reclassified 1o profii and loss acconnt

Re-measurement of defined benefit plan - net of tax BT (18,886) {2,BE8)

Total comprehensive income for the year 1,132,163 1,025,201

Surplus / (deficit) arising on revaluation of assets has bean reporied in accordance with the requiremants
of the Companies Ordinance, 1884, and the directrves of the State Bank Palistan in separate haad below
Squty.

The annexsd notes | to 43 and annextures A to D form an integral parnt of these financial statements



Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended December 31,2013
Share Bt im.un?r Unzppeopriated
atutory
Capiml Reserve  bomu shares profit Total
{Rupéees in ' 000
Balamce as at Jumary 01, 2012 8,228 00! 42 301 - 48,825 8.700.427
Total comprehensive lncome
for e yeas
Proft after tamation oy tha yearended = — b —
‘Decermber 31,3012 - Restated frots 4.4] . ‘ r - - | 1,078,059 ‘ 1,078,058
Orhar comprabanasye mooma - Rassatad | . = - J - hE)L | (BBGE)Y
. - ~ {75201 L5201
Tramaler (o sialitory reseTve - 215040 - {215,040) .
Transactions with owners recorded
directly in equity
Isgue of shaves dhiring the Fear 713432 - : (133438 -
Balance a5 ut December 31, 20]2 9,001,433 931,541 . 836,654 10,175,628
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit ater taxafion for the yesr ended - S | p—————— | —
December 31, 4013 : ‘ | : . 54028 | | 1154080
Other comprebenaive moome 3 ‘ ‘ _(I6BEG)| | (16,386)
; 1,137,183 1,137,163
Trangfer o siROY Teaarve . 730,808 ' (230, 5061 .
Trangactions with owners recorded
directly in equity
isa0e of bonus shares duning tie year 936,567 . . (958 56T) .
Traziter to reserve for fesue of bomoa shares - . .54 i2,524) .
Balante as al December3] 2003 10,000,000 1,168,341 2,524 Mg 11,912,780

The ammexzed noted | to 43 and anmeures A 10 D form an integral pant of Dwese Brmncidl matements
(

. me e
. e =5

V. €
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Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2013
2013 2012
CAIH FLOWS MEOM OFERATING RCTIVITIES Note fﬂul UIM'M}
Profit boforg taxation 1,668,230 1,572,078
Laeam: Thivid e tnooima 4,408 _’@g.ﬂﬂ:l.
1,584 B3R 1 TRE
Adjusirmants for noo-cash charges
Dopreciation 124,004 | | 01,977
Amortzation 4,484 4.587
Provisian sgainm nan- pertormmong losns end sovansen - met 148,800 a8 828
{Reversal) of / provisien for
duminutian in the valus of investnoaniy - ne (68,419) 138,566
Dryealized ioss ¢ (gain) on rovaluation of tnvestmonta
classifled si hal - panl 10,248 (1B
Dhay provisions / write offs 4,877 14,310
Gain oa mle of operating Bxod s s L1LB74) 1 L (BEE)
223,830 7. DER
1,818,758 1,723, 8B
{lncroane) / docroase In operating sasots:
Landmgn to linancial roetstitian (6,998,301) 185,260 |
HNat invasmants in hald for-rrading secuntiss (156,148,703} 188,323
Advances - moi (8, BE, REE) (4.443,495)
Cithra assets (exciuding advanod LEALOR) - Tur (184,051} (AT, GRE)
. (3021 1.322) [(3.845.614)
lﬂnl-!{ﬁ-ﬂl_-n}h eprraling lalilities:
e iy tie @egeny | | sieras
Barrewings 1,737,660 (8T 161
Duponiiy dnd ottior socounts 17,174,850 14,484,680
Ol Hablliles (eccluding cuarror thextion) | 231939 1L R4ATID
28,107,258 18,048,984
(3,288,307} 8,826,508
et G piid (480,484) (B4, 564)
Mel eash flows from sperating asitviiiss {3,778,781) B.BED 004
CREN FLOWS MOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES = =
Mol invenrtmonts in avatlabla-for-aale securities B, 276,487 (2.927,028)
Hai investments m held-te-manmily wecarities TT0,047 404, TE2
Dividend income reoeived 74,403 238,364
Inveatmonts in operaling Oeed sessls (226, 161) [1858.840)
Proceeds from sale of operating flzed ascels 4.634 | . -2.880 |
Mot cash Oows trom invesiing activities E,609, 380 (2 AOTE)
CASH FLOWE TROM FINANCING RCTIVITIES
Mot canh flows from financing activilies S
Increass in cash and cash eguivalents 3,123,688 45T Es
Cash und cash eguivalonts at beginning of the yoar 4.768.331 4.330.342
Canh and engh equivalents st and of the year a1 = 1881528 4.758 331
Tho annexcd nows 1 o 43 and annegures A 1o D orm an immegral part ol ihees Dnanmal Aatsmsnm.
_-:ll. - -y
- s PEh,
e———try B Loadd
anegmg DooereT Dxwerm ooy Dowomr

Y- %



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2013

14

1

3 |

23

&1

STETUS END MATURE OF AUSINESS

Tha Bank of Ehyher (“the Bank”) was established ander The Rank of Ehybor Act, 128] and i principally
ongaged in the business of commercial banking and telated sorvices The Bank acquired tho sialcsof &
schaduled bank in 1884 and iz listed on the Esrachi Btock Exchange (E5E), The registered cifico of the
Ban iz situatod ot 24.The Mall, Peshawnr Cantt, Peshaway. Tho Bank operates 100 branches incinding 44
Inlayrae banbing branches (2012 17 branchos including 35 Islamic baniong branchos). The long torm crodit
rating of the Banlk sesignod by The Paldstian Credit Rating Rgensy Limitad (FACER) and }CR-VIS are ‘A and
‘A rospocuvaly and the shom-torm credit rannge asmigned are K1 and ‘Al rospectivaly,

‘BASIS OF PRESENTATION

In ses=rdanse with the dirscuwes of the Fedaral Governmam rogarding the shifung of the banlang symeom
o lalaeeic modis, the Siate Banle of Palistas (EBP) hay issued warious shrovlers frim times bo me Permissible
forma of mado-rolared modes of Ananemng include purchass of goods by the banks from e cwsomery
and irxmediale resals o thom sl appropriste marck-tp m paice on deferred paymestd bass The puschases
and sales armng-undet the rospodtive amangoments {oxcept for Murabahs financings accounted for dnder
lulamie Fimancal Accccnting Stendard - | “Mersbaha') are ned reflectod in thess fnsnmal staiomesds &
mch, bt are restncled ta tho smount of facility actually utilired and fhe appropriste porpon of markup
thercon.

meporting purpase;, aftor alimitating the offects of inlar-bianch transactions and balanoces. Key Hnancial
Higrures of the lalnmic Banking Sivinon aro disclosed in Armeanre A to fhees fnancial siatammis

Thisa Ananca) statements have beon presonted in Palkistard Rupee, which iz the Bank’s functional and
prosartation eurnonsy: Tha figures have boen roundad off 1o the noarest thousend ropoes. unless ofthorwise
Eaf A

BASIS OF MEASURENENT

Thess Bnancal maomaenma have beon prepared undes the himorical cosl CoNYORLSN SXCORT Al COFTALR
oporaiing fred ssseis have beon stated sl rovalusd amounts snd coriain mvestments and 'dorivatiwe
financial inmrumenta have Dosn mawed a1 lam value, as disslosad m Thelr TeFpoCOve Dol

STRTEMERT OF COMPLIANCE

Thesa Ananciel statomants have been prepaced 13 sccozdanca with spproved accounting standards aa
applicable in Paldstan Approved wwmdmwww
Standards (TFRS2) isvood by the Intomationel Recounting Standasds Board and Islainic Pinancial Accotnting
Standards ([FASs) imusd by The Instmute of Chartered Accoantants of Pakistan as are notifiod undor the
Companipz Ordinance, 1884, he provigions of and diroctives issued under the Companies Ordinanco,
1884, Bankong Compantes Ordinance, 1863, and the direotives mmed by the Secorities and Exchange
Commission of Palcstan (SECF) and the State Batl: of Pakiztan (SEP). In case the requiromants diffor. the
provimond of and diyesteof Emmod wnder the Companies Ordmanet, 1884, Brnlong Compamos Codmance,
[362 and the directives msuod by the SECP and SEF dhall prevail.

V. %
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2013

iz

43

44

The 5BP, vids BSD Cocular No. 10, dated Augusi 28, 2002 has deferrod the applicabidity of Inernstional
focounting Standard 33, Pinancial Inptromeanty; Recogninon and Moesuroment and troermatonal Aocounmng
Blandard 40, Imvestrment Property for banking compardes (1l boiher irstroctions. Further, saecording toa
notification of SECP dated Aptil 28, 2008, IFRS T "Financial nstrments: Dieclosare”™ hits not beeh mado
applicabls for banks. Accordingly, the fequiremenit &f these standasds hare net beon comideed I the
proparation of those financial statements. Howevor, imestmonts have beon clasifiod and valued in

IFFS 8. ‘Cporsung Sogmanty is effoctve for the Banks accountng penod bogmmumg on 07 afler Jarmuary 1,
2005. Rll banking comparnies in Paldstan are required (6 propare their annual financial statomeonts in line

with the format proscribed under BSD Corcular Mo, 4 dated Fobrusry 17, 2008, Rovised Forms of Anmual
Financial Statermonty’, affsctive from the acoouniing yoeur ended Docember 31, 2008 Managemont believos
prevail over the roguuemonts spocifiod (o [FES 8. Rccondingly, segment information disclosed in these

fizancial stetoments s besed on the tequirenends lald dosn by the 5BP,
Adeption of amended standards
During thi yerr, amendmenis o followmng standards end interprefaiion became offoctive. howevos, fhose

amandmonts and the new INGFEIOIANSN & Siher not redovant 1o the Banke s oporansns or aro not axpeoied
1o hive significant impast on the Snancial platemenis of the Bank

* Muﬁl-mnuwm-mﬂmum
for Comparatine mformaton

* Amondmonis 10 [AS 16 « Froporty, Flant and Equipmernd = Clasuification of servicing oquipmmm

* Amondmoiis 1o IAS 32 Financial Instrurmenis; Preseniation = Tax effects of distributions 1o
heldors of an equity insrumeny, acd ransaction oostn of an equity transaction

* Amondmeniz to LAE 34 - Intenm Fouancal Reposning - Imtermmroporung of sogmen mformation
for total axmats and toral Habilitar

*  IFRIC 20 - Stripping Costs in tha Prodaction Phase of s Surface Mine

In wdcion o aborro, Rrnendrmses o folloving sendards s sl offscore fom baogmrmmg
on or after january 1. 2013 that hawe an inpact on the Bank's nancial siatemonis for the yoar as discossed

in tho enmning paragraphs These changes aro considered sz changs in accounting policy

1A3 1 = Presentations of Nioancial Statemenis = Pressatation of itemms of Other Compmehensive Income

The emandments jo 1AS | changs the greaping of itsms pressnted o ather comprahensire ineams (DT
Tremna that could bo reciasmfiod (or recyciod) 1o profit or loss af & Kilie pont-in e (for example, net

.- %



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31,2013

43

guine en hodges of not invemeniy, axchanon diffsrences on sl ebion of krotgn oporaticns, het mersmenin
on cash ficw hadges and fe! leases of gamns on avallabio-for-sale Gnancal assois) would bo
soparaioly from jlems that will pover be roclassified [for exampls, actmerial gaine end losses on dofinod
benait plans), Income 1ax an (lema of olhes comprahansive Incorme s pegquured 1o b alliocated on 1he same
b, L., the amandwmants do not changs the splion io présemnl itsins of sthor comprelonsies inssmss
withes bolose tax o1 net of tax. The amendments soquie IR vsRpocave sppication The Bank has medified
ths prosantation of the ttem of OCT in it Btarement of Comprahsnsmes Insems.

IAS 19 - Employes Benafits (as revised in 2011)

Tha srmondinorits rogquine aciusrial gaing and losses o be rebognized immediately in ather comprehensive
income; o immoedisiely recognize all past sarvics costs; and to roplace intorost cont ahd expected swton
on plan assets with & et intoTest amown that iz calculatod by applying the discoant rate to the nol defined
benefit Habdity / sxsot, Thts change has removed the corrldor mothod and elimibated the alillity for estities
tomecogrn sl changes m the dofined bonefit ohbgaton and in plan srsetyin profit oz loss, which cuorontly
in allowed undes [R5 189,

Az & rerpult of adleption of this amendmaeni, the Bank will recscmize the actusrisl gains and losses in other
comprehstisrs neamn, wiich were previoualy being mecogmatd in the profil and loss acocount.

Speoilis manzuenal provinions are applicablo o firm-nme apphoanon of LAS 18 The Bank has spphed the
rélitrant ranmtionsl prowmons snd revated the comparatives an the Telrorpdctive baiis in sccerdince
with LAS § Aocounting Pobicies, Changes in Accounting Estumates and Errore. Howevor, therw &3 nio ompact
on Bank's squity. Tha Banlk has nat prasented third pear balanse sheet dues to abhove changes sz the rmpast

o thrd year @ immatomal The affe=m of rowespoectre spplicmon of change m sccoummg policy &
fiolows:

Jiporaddiiod  Price period
fnancial afloct Tahi

: armiany
S S —

Effec:t of change in accounting policy sn financial o]

statements for the year anded Dacember 11, 2012
Restatemeont in profit and loss account
Admimisrames expansss 1,687,880 (3858}  |.B34.T02
Profit after tatatan 1.01E.E0 2,558 1,078,068
Impact of statement of comprahensive incoms
Eo-seasiramert of defmed benafit plan - net of tax - I3.859) {E.558)

Amepdmaonts o published siandayds and now isterpretafion (o exishing standsrd thal are nol Yol eliscive
and have not Been oarly adepted by iho Bank

The fellowing amendmenty o published Standards and new ierprotalion to mortng standard ae afeciom
ire pnnual periods, baginntng on or after [anesry 01 20142

Y- %



Anmiai Report 2013

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2013

= [A5 33 Financial Instroments Presoniation - Cffsetiing Hnanclal assco and fnancial Uabilities
* A5 36 Imparmen of Assats - Rocoverable Amount Dhsclowares for Non-Financial Assots
s+  TFRIC 3] -Llevics

The sbeve monoonnd amendmans to publizhed sundards and now INIOTRETIOIAGGN 10 TN wmndard
ard sithay nat relevant to tve Banle's operations of ans nol bEpacted fo bavs sigrificant impact on the Bank's
firancal sistemonis othes than increase @ dsclosue in coItain cascs,

Othay than the sforesad sndarda, intorprommiiems & pod amotrdmmenta, the nrermanonal Accommnng Sandards
EBoard (1ASE) has alzo issmod the following standards. which have not been sdopted locally by tho Bocurtting
and Exchange Commuenon of Pakstar

L FRS-1 ~ First Time Adopton of Intermatcnal Pinamsal Reporimg Sasidands

¥ TFES 8 = Financial Instrumenis

s [FHEE 10~ Caongolidated Foiancial Stabomonts

A IFRS 11 - Joint Armangements

" IERE 18 ~ Disclosure of Intoresm (n Othor Endibes

L TFHE 13 - Fair Valua Masmramend

" LAS &7 (Revised 201 1) = Soparue Finanosl Suatemanms dus v nom-adopiion of TFRS §0 and IFFS 11

A5 28 (Revised 2011) = Imnestments in Assocates and jount Venttares due 1o non- adopton of IFRS
10 and IFRS 1]

g. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparstion of financial statemants in confarmity with approved accountng standards roquures
management o make [udgments, estmates and assumplions thal alfect the applivation of accounting
polisiaz and roparted amounis of aasets, liakilities, incoms and cxpenses Tha esmmates and pesosiated
sprmmpOons are based on nnonioal exponionce wnd vanows other Taciom than aro belirved 1o be ressonalle
indar (he srchimatansss Actusl resuls may differ from thaes semmates The srtmatas and imdsrhnng
Erumpliors oo rovirwed onan engomg bams. Eevinors to socouniing estimatos aro rocogruzed in the
pariad i which thy ssttmate 3 rereed if the rension alfscts only that parod, arm ths pansd of the revsion
and futmre penods if the Tovimon affects both cumont and funoe poriods

The arcas whore various assrmmptions and estimates ane sigmficant to the Bank's financial statomone or
where judgment was exerrized in application of aceounting policics are as follows:

V.



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31,2013

L 4

53

54

8.5

Clasmification of investmants

Inclaszfying investmons ihe Bank follows the guidense provided m 5BF cooulars;

« [rvesiments clastified ax held for treding’, are securitios which are scquired With an ohention
io wade by taking sdvantage of short fevm skt / interout rate movemesnts and are 1o be sold
withon B0 days of scquisition.

« Investinonts classified as held o matunty are non-domvative financial assets with fized or
determunable payments and Hxed malusity. In malking this judgment, the Bank evalitales ity
amtoniion and abdiry to hold such investmoni to MATLITY

- The mmesmenis which are nol claznfed & held for teding’ or held to matunity’ aoe classified
& ‘availabis for zals’

Impairmeni of available-for-sale equity investments

The Bank dotermines thai "svailable-for-sale” equity investments are impaired whon therg has been &
mgnificar: of proloaged decling @ the faks valoe below iis oot This determination of what is significan:
of prolong rocuired managemant 1o oxerdies judgmeont. o making this judgmeont, the Bank ovaluatos
among other factars, the volatllity in share price In addilion, mpsitmesnt may be appropriats wrhen therg
i wvidence of doterioration n the financial hoalth of the reses, industry end sector performance,
changpes in techaolegy, and cperstional and fnancing cxab flows

Provision against non-performing loans and advances and debi securities classified as investments

This Banle révnows ite loan portfalio and debt secuntiss elassified as immatments to isioss the amount of
non-periormung loans and advancos and debt secuniios and provision roguired therc-agunst. Wihile
Aszeszing thiz requirament varicus (actors ineluding the delinquensy in the asosant, fnansial pesition of
the borrower, the forved sale value of secmmiics and requoymonn of the Prodenial Regulations are
conziderad: For portfelis impatrment provision oh consumer sdvances. tha Banle Isllows tha gonsral

provision roquiremaent sot oot n Prodentin] Rognlstions
Income taxes

While making the esthmates for incoms fazes comenily payakle by the Bank. mansgement looks at the
currentincoma tax jaws and the decimons of appellate antharines on certain wsues 11 the past. 1 making
previson for deferred taxas, estimntes of ihe Bank's fture tomble penfite sne expecised reearsal of dodistible
tomporary difforonces amo laken g accoint

Depreciation, amortizanon and revaluation of operaning fived assein

In makong estimates of the depreciation / amortizsbon method, managument wes method which reflects
tha partern m which seonomic banefits ars sypastsd 15 bo consumad by the Banle The mathod appliad is
remiowad a1 gach finamoal yoar and and f thore 13 a ohange in the expoctad pamern of sommumpuen of he
fuhtre sconomic bonefits ambodied in the azsets, the method ts changed to refloct the change th patiern.
Hiech change is acoonntod for as change m scconming estmates in eccordanes with Interneanonal Accomntmg
Standard - 8, “Ascounting Policies, Changoes in Ascounting Estimates and Errors”. Dhring the year, the Bank
has ehanged ki depreciaton misthod from reducing balancs method to stradht ine mrthod as disclassd

mmnofe 1221
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2013

B3

B.1

B.2

Further, the Bank ostmatos the rovalued amount of land and baildings on & rogular bams. The estimiates
are based on valuafors carmed out by indepandent professona] vahners uhder the corrent et conditions.

Defined benetlt plan

The: Uakslity of the defined bonefit plan {(gratuny) i determined unng acmarinl adviee unng the Projected
Unit Credil Mathod. The sctuarial valustion myobmes making assumpiions sbon! discomknt Tates, expocied
patan of faburns on assets md fihire salary increasas which have beon disclossd in node 33 8. Arhiarial
ABTUTRRTIONS AT ONUIY ¥ bes eatimates of the vanables thar will determune the ulumate coar of providing
port-employrment hbenofits Changed in thess asscmpbons (o fuhoes yoars may affoct thi linhility * asset
zndos the plan in those yoars,

Fair value of derivatives

Tho fair valves of dermratrens which are not quoted in somve markots are dotormoed by asing valnation
tochmiques. The valusion techmigues take into socount the relevant ierest mtes in-elfect ni the date aof
SUMMARY OT SIGNITICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The seccumting polisios adapted i the prepamtion of thess Aneneisl sistements ave senmniant wiih thoss
wppliod in the: proparation of the fitancial statoments of the Bank for the year ondod December 31, 3013.
exrropt for the changs i secounbing palicios a8 discléssd in note'd 4. These are enurmeraied s dallows
Canh and cash sguivalanis

For tha purpass of cash floer matomant, sash and sssh aquitnlents iieluds esch snd halssess with resmry
banicy and balareer with othor banbe in curront and deposn sccomma,

Lendings to / borrowings from financial tnstitotione

The Bank entars iote transacticm of borrewing (ro-purchane) from and lending (reveras ro-purchase) te
Hinencial institotions, at conttacted rates for a specified pericd of time. Those aro recorded s uhder

a) Sale nnder repurchase agreamenty

Secunnos sold with & nmulisnecos commutmeont to reporchase at & specified foture dato (repos) continue
i e recognized in the smicmant of Aneansis] posthion and o messured in secordanes with

paimies for investmont and counterpant ¥ hability @ incladed i barrormmes from financal metitutions. The
diffetence betwean sals and repuychase prico is resled a8 mark-up/rebion irderes] exponses and scorped
SVET T (IR of 1he Topo aTenmant

b) Purchase under resale agreoment
Spcwmics purchased with a comerpondmy sommitmert toTegel] a1 a specified fotwre date (rveTse Tepod)

are not rscogmied e staioment of inanclal position wned instoad amounts paid under' thiessagreamionis
aro included m londings o fnareasel mettutions The difference botweon purchase and resaio price =

Y. %
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treated sr mark-up retemdinerest income and seorusd ovmr the torm of the Toverss repe Mo

Oiher lendings

Other londings meluds wrm landings and unaserured londings 1o bnaneial insfitrtisns. Thess are sated
met of provision. Mark-ap / inleres income on such lendings s recorded on ime propoon basis umng
affectiva intarast rata mothad axeept mark-np on apairedfdalingrant lendines which ars rosognized an
ToCcTIpt bame

Dther bormowings

Orther barrowings inchading berrowings om SEF are teccrdied at procecds recerved. Mark:-up expense

on such borrowings = charged to the profit knd Jos mecount on - time proporiton bagis taing effectia
intarest method

Investments
Clasnificanon
The Bank classifies its investmanes as follows

Hald-for-trading

These are securities srhich are vither scquired for geneseting & profit From short-term fluctusfions in marked
BRCSS, INIATESLTAlG Moevaments, doealer's Margin of are secuntes included in a pordolic o whish a panern
of phore-perm profit talding exists.

Hald-to.mamrity

Thess are securition with fixed or determinsble payments and Sxed marerity  respoct of which the Banle
has the pomtive tent and ability to hold tomatanty.

Avuilable-for-sale

Thess are nvestmonts that do oot fell wnder the “held for rading” or “held-to-mamsity " catoguries
Regular way contracis

Al prrchasss and sales of imveatmnnts thal require delivery wilhinthe imelmms semblished by regulation
OF mar ksl comanton dre recogmzad af trade dabe, winch m tha ditse a1 wihch thes Bank commii to putohase
at sall the Mywestrosds

Inieial s smordime il

Invesmants other than thoas estegorizad s “hald-for-trading” ave mitinlly recognized st fair valius, whish

meludes CANIRCTION COFE Azsociated wWith myvesmmarme, ivestments clasaificd as “hold-for-oading” are
mitially recogrizod af fakr valun and transsction conty are exporsed th the profit and loss account

Y. %
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Subseguent measurement
Held-for-trading

Those aze meanood af subsequent reporing dates af lair valuo, Gains nd losses on re-mossuromen &e
includsd in tha prafit and 1o docenm

Hald-to-maturity

Those aye moessurod 8t amortized cont uging ihe offective neres raie moeibed. joss any impairmoni |oss
rocograed o taflect mecoyerable umounia

Avallable-fox-sals

Cuoted-securities claxified as avallable-lor-sale invesimants are massured 4t subsequent reporting dates
st fnir vafue. Ay surpluy £ deficit anging thorean iy kopt in 4 separate sccount shown in the setornent af
fnansial position below squity and takon i the profit and leasaccoit when actually realized upon dposal
or whon the investment is conmidared 1o be impared,

Unguesed squrny securites are valued oy the lower of costand broak-up value, A decling in the carrying
value is charged 1o (ho profit and lses abcount. The break-up valus of thass cquiry secuntiss s calrulated
with roforence to the ot essoty of the Trvestoe company = pe the latost avallable sudited fnancial
mtatamonts messtmont in stharunmmated secorities ave valusd a1 oo laze impakrmeant lases

Impairmeni

Provision for dimimtion in the valus of securities is made aftor porsidering impairment, if any, intheir valee and
charged o profil and lées socount. Impairment s recogmizod when ther is an ebjectivo evidence of signilican:
o prolonged decline in the vaine of such securifies. Frovision for impaicment sgainst debt Secucities is made
#a per the aging criteria prescribad by the Prudestial Begulstiors of SAP

Advancss
Conveniional

Advanssd kre stilad nél of speatfis and general previsions. Spoeclic and general provision against advances ia
diptermined on the basis of Prudentis] Regulstions and othies dirgctrees szocd by the 55F and charged to the
profl and inss sccount. Advaneas are written.off whon thofe gre na realistis presposts of Fasmrary.

Murabaha

Funds dishursed for purchane of goods ane mcorded as Advance for Muorabaha' On culmination of Murabaha,
Lo sala of goods 16 castomers, Maorabalia finarcings are recordad at the deferred saks prics tet of profit. Goods
fhat ha'm bean purchased but rematied unsold s recorded s invemosios. Profif m reootded f the tme of sale
of goods under Murabaha as defered ncome end b Inclided in the amount of mamshals Brancings Profitls
takor 1o the profl and loas acoount over the period of the murabaha

.. %



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31,2013

£4.3

B44

8.5

g4

BE1

ljarak financlngs

ljarah [imaneings sxecuied on or belfere Decembar 31, 2008 have beon accomningd lor under Fimanoo medhod,
{herealier all arah Enancings are accounied for undar [FRS-J.

la) TUndar Finanee mathed, ths prossnt value of mindrmiom ljarah payments haes boan recogmesd and shown
undert financings The untamed [noome, Le., he sxoem of agorogaie [jerah reatals ovor the oozt of the
assat and doenmomatian charges under Harah fasility is defarred and than amaortizad ever the term of tha
Tjarai, #o &8 1o prodooy & conEmant mw of rofam on net mreesTEent i e Jjamh, Gams ¢ ooy on ormina e
of ljarah contracts are rocognized an incoms oo recaipt basis Income on Hjarah {5 recognized from the
dista of deloery of fha fespectioe assets to the Sustejir (e,

(b} Undez IFASZ mothod asals andetlytng ljarah fmencing have beed mairied ol cosf loss sccumulsied
deproctstion and impalrmon] Josses, f any, and are showm under fisaseing . Benials accrned from (jarah
financings net of depreciation charged sro talen fo profit and loss account: Depreciation on 1jarad assels

iz charged by applying the simight lme mothod evar the [jazsh period wilch s lrom o dale of debvory
of respeativg assots 1o Musiajir tp 10 tho date of matunty / ermanation of amah agresman!

Diminisking Musharakah

Dorunstung Musharaka represcnis an assel i joint owperziup wheroby & parter poomeses fo by the equity
ghare of the sther permor wntl tha nite 1o tha squity is totally mrandisrrad to him. The parmer using the esseq
paye the proporiormte Tenial of such asset o the ather parmer (the Bank), Profit an Doromishang Mosharakah
fnancings i recognised on secrual basis

Inveniories

Tho Bank valoes ifs immniotions st the lowas of cont and ne realizsble yalue. Coat of invantories roprosents tha
actual purchese made by the Bank / custamers 45 an agest on behall of the Bank for subsedueni sale The net
realizable value e eatimaned selling price mthe crdinacy course of huxness less the estimated cost neccssary
t= triilds the sale.

Operating fived asssls and depreciation
Tanigihle tixed 545sts

Praparty and equipmant, except land which {3 not depresiated, are stated a1 cant lass secumulated deprociatinn
and sooomilsied impamment ioeses, if any, Cost meindon expendinme i o dooety anribumbio to tha scgmmbom
of Hxed resotn. Land b carried af revaluod amount

Subancuont conts are included inthe Aesot's carrying aAmount or recognized as & separato axsot, 08 ApEropTite,
only whan it i probable thet fotere economac benefits assocmted with the thom will fiow to the Banlkeand the cost
of the iom can be meayurnd reliahiy. All other repairs and maintonanco wro chargod to e prafit end loss acomam
whrn meurred.

.-
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E24
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B.1.1

Hen on fosod assets b charged lo inssme svos the uselul Lifo of the seant on & systosmate basi by usmg
thie stragiit ne method attho rates stated in note 18.2; Depreciation chitrg commuenoss from S moenth winn
the essct is gvailabls for tee and conbrmises Hil the month the sssed is discontinied sithes theough despoaal o
DOnreIment

Furpluy anzmg on revalusnon of land 1 orediied (6 the ‘mwples on revalusbon of fxed assets” sccount, Defic
(H Emy) arieing on subsequam revaluation of fieed asgoty is adjned aguing absvamentonsd nevplie secaimt
as allownd under the pronmons of the Compames Ordinanog, J584.

The sesoty’ resicdual values, asednl lves ard doprocistion methods are ronewed, and adfestod o sppropriate, st
pach roporting date,

Gaing and loszes on disposal of hxed azsets are included in intome curmenily

Intangibls asasts

Intangible assets having Gnte cseful e e stated o coxt loss accamulated amortzaton and mparrment loases,
i amy; Buch Iniangible sevoty are being amertred wang the struight-ling method cver their uxolul Lves s stabecd
in note 133 Emortitation i Shanged from the month of scqumitton-and ap 1o the month of deletion. The weeful
Lbre ind emortisstion moethed e revicwed wnd adjusted. il approprisle, at sach foporting date

Casts asscoiaticd writh maipisining sampular seffiare are recsgnissd g8 &b sepehne whian nerrned
Capital-work-in progress

Capitil-vrork-in progress iz filed A oozl less aprumiland srparrment [ozses (i any). These ire gansformed to
operating lyod assats 55 and when the assots e svallablo for nes

Impalrment of nan-financial sssets

Tha snrrying ameunts of the Bank's non-Snsncidl psssts, othes thern delerred tax sssow, are reviowed al wach
reporting dite for impairmont wheneres evonts or changes i cocomstances ndicato fhat fhe carying amonnty
of the &zsots sy not bo secowsrable. I suck indiestion sxixts, and whese' the camrying valus srtends the
extimited recovarable amonnd, sssets ars wiithon down to thear recoverabie amount: Becovaralle amsunt i the
greater of nel selling prics and value in sse The resylttng trparrmeni loss ts taken io the profil and lass secount
exmapt fof the impamment |oss on revalued asmetw, which 19 adjusiod sgainst the related rovaluation surplus o
ths satant that the Tepiirmant boss doss nat aseedd the surplas o9 resmluation o 1Al aasst

Taxation

Inbome tax expanse comprises of corment and deferred inx. Incams tax oxponde s recogmized in the profitend
loss aevonmit axcopt to this exrtorm that it relates to imme rocogmized chreetly tn oqmty, tnwhich caso it iz rooogmized

in oquity.
Curreni

Provuion for comont trxation o based on taxable moome for the yoar deformma:d m acoordance. with: the
prévailing Lo of inxniion on heome semed The charges lor cxoment tiee in calenlsied wrirg provailing e mies

B 1z rates exprected 10 apply to the profits for the vear. Tho change for the current year dlso includes adinsmants,

V. ¥
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whare conndered necesary ralating io prio: yoars, srung from sssouemenis Analimed during the pearfor seeh
Yoars

Datsrred

Delemed fax o recogruzod unng the balance shoot Lability method on all lemporary differcncos at the reporimyg
date barmean tha tex hases of ssssts and lakilities and thair sarrying amsures for Snancal reparting porpeses.
Dolemed s calmuiwiod a1 the fx meies tan e sxpecied to apply 1o the pericds when the diffeyonoes are
axpectod to reverse. basod on lar raton that kave beon enacted or pubstiantively onasted at the roperung dabe:

Dolorred {ax eesot is recognized only (o the extent that it 3= probabile thl foture taxable profits will be avallabis
againat which the ssserty can bo utiltoed. Doferred tax sssst i roduced to the extant that it ks ng lenges prebabile
that tho Tolsted tax banofit will bo tealizod.

Diotecred ax. if any, on revalustion of fred asset and investients s recograpsd 42 an adiustmment o surphes /
[defei) mising on tevalustion ih secordanse with the sequoements of IAZ- 11 “Ineome Toros®,

Stall reliremeni benaflis
Defined henelit plas

Thas Bank aperates & fendad gramity sehams B all 12 permanant amploweos. Contributions ard mads o tha
fund by the Baxk in sccordenie with (he rues of the scheme. Enpiloyces are enfifled 1o the benafils undex tha
gehams which comprise of rwe last drawn basie salaries for sach sommpleted yoar of sarvise. Contributians ta
the fund are made on e baos of scraansl Tesommmendations, Aol valuaton wa camied out on Degember
31, 2013 using the Projected Unit Crodit Mothed. Achiariil gaing and losses if any, arising duning (ha yoar kre
tecognized immadiataly in other comprahanmive iteome

Defined contribution plan

Tho Back cpetaics & recognited compibutory provident fond covering all iy permanent smployees. Equal
manthly cantributions aro mads by the Bank and the omployees to the fund at = rate of fifteen percont of bamic

alary
Financial instromenis

Finaneisl assets and liahilitiss

Finsnelal assars and financisl lakilitias are recognized i tha fmes when the Banl besemas u party ta tha
eonmacTiel provizion of the mmmEmem. Fmanmal sesens are do-ceopghized whon the contracmal nght 1o fufms
cash Oows from the arset oxpires oris trarsiorred dlongwith tho risk snd resenrd of the resot Prmancial Hehdlites
ato do-recogrized when obligution specific m the conwact i3 discherged. cancelled or cxprred Any gain o7 los
on mmmthuﬁnmnﬂmmuhmyh rocegnized o the profit and loss account of the current
mnmnhl Habilibes are dizslosed in the indiddual policy sistemenis axsocisted with them.

Derrvative financial instroments
Denvatrve financal insttumonn aoy matally recognised at fawr vk -on the date of wiueh the danvativn Sontiast

o
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it erdored tnte and ae sbseuentdy re-messued at fair value using sppropriate valustion techmigues All
derivative Brancial nsirsments ate carmad as sssols when far value @ positive and Uahilites when fair value
i3 nagatie. Any change in tue I value of dorivatiee brisnsial bbb o talmn (o the prafii and loss aeeount.

EID Revenns recogniilan

B.10.1 Inssme on murdbaha is seeonnted for on culmination of murabaha wanssrtion and is recognized Lz revannn an
& T prepornonnta bams. Unewmed profit @ acecanred for by amdiing doformed murabaha megm, wiuch 1
rocorced an A Habiliny

8102 Rotumn / marieap on regulas loans / gdvanoes (ot then mumbaha) and debt securities imrestmoms is rocognized
on i proportion bass. Where debt securites am purchasod a1 pramiim of discount, thi sames bs smortized
throtgh e profit and 1oes acoount taing the effectvwr imeaiest Taie Mhethod.

£.10.3 Intorest / returm / mark-up recoverable on classified loany and sdvancey and immaiments = rocogrumed o)
reoeipt baris. Interest / retwm o maricup on clasified seschedulod ' rostrctured loass and sdvamcos and
IMVeSImany i recognized as pormmned by the reguisions of (he SEE.

£.104 For ljarah commets wonthin dp to Decamber 31, 2008, the Bank fllovws finance method in rocogmsng teom.
Under this meihad the usesrmned fnance inoome, 1.6, the ensess of agiregate [jarah rentils over the cosl of the
szl and derumenmiion charges under Harah inslity, s deferred and then smcrizod ovey tha larmof tha Tjamk;
i 4n 1o produce & candiant fale of yeturm of fet investmant in (he [anth. Cains  loeses an trmination of [larah
pontracts are fecogrized B income on recoipt bane Tacome on fjazah s recogrised from the dale of delivery
of tha respestivs sssam to the Wiz

€.10.5 Reninls on Harah sontruct writton sibssgquent to Decembeor 31, 2008 are recagnized a8 mosmo &n foericil basis
s gnd whan the rentils become dud_ [nosme i recognized net of depraciation chatged (n the profit and loss

) i

6.10.8 Doridend income i recognimed Wiven the Banlk's right to receive the dividend is astablished

B.10.7 Fes, commsmon, homdatod damages stc: memeeorded on sccruel bans whan the sernco has bogn
Fess and commizaion which i submencs mmou i en sdditional intereit cherge, e recsamimd crver the Lilks
of the andoriying tansacton on & level yicld bams,

E.10.E Guun / toss om sale-of invesumens i credied ¢ charged 1o profin and loss mocoumn

§.11 Foreign currencies
a) Forsign carrency tramsactions and balances

mmWMMumdmdmhmmnhmmmmm

are valuod at forward mates applicable to their ferpoction manirites
b} Tramlstion gains and losses
Translation gnins and losses ara hokuded in profit and loss scoount

V. ¥
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Commitments

Commmitments for otistanding lerward forsion srchangs canmacts dizclosed i the Enancial smicmenis are
transdated at frwvard rates applicabls 1o their respective matisites. Contingent Habditios / sommitmenta for
Intiezs of eyedit and lotioes of guaranten desinmipaind i foreiun currencies ave expressod i Bipies letms at tha
mies of ozchange prevaling on the Toporing daio.

Segment Reporiing

A sogment 1 & dengmahable eomponent of the Bank that 12 opgaged sither in promding products of seTnohs
[businees pogmant], orin preeviding products o zervices within a parsicular seonomte omarommont (gosgraphicad
segmant;, which 13 sabjoct to nais wnd rownards that sre different from those of other sogmente Segmont
infrrmation i preseniod as per the guidaney of SRE.

Business Seguenis

The Bank compmzes of fallowmg mann Susiness saegmeants:

a) Corporate finance

Thin incipdor, sarvices provided i connection Wih Mergey and scquinnon, Undorwrinng: pOvAEIauoR,
securihEation rosaarek, dahis insfromaris, equity, sypdiestas (PO and sscondary provats plashmanis

b} Trading and ealss

It insindes ired meomes, cquity, breign exchingor commanition. eredil finding. cam peaiton

) Ratail banking

It insindes retall lending and deposits. hesking serdoes ust and estaies, private lending and
depozits, banking sorvices, and rotal offered to 1is retail customers:

d) Commercial banking

loaning, lending guirantass bills of exchangs and deposiis.

Gesgraphical ssgrmants

The Bank conducts all it eperations in Palisian

Provisions

Provigions are recogrized whon the Bank has » logal o3 coneirgctine ohligation anising as 8 result of pasi evonte,

il ia probable that kn cutfiow of sessurees embedying econamie be bl will ba roquired to setila the sbliguton
ind a relinble estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provimonk are ieviewod it each Tepoiting

date and are adjusted to eefllect the corrent bost estizate

. %
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B.15

B.18

B.11

E.18

E.l%

Provmen against idemififind son-funded losses i recognized wihon imiimated and ressonabls sottainty sxts for
thie Banle to settin the obiigation. The loss is charged to the profil e foss sccouit net of expocied recovery amd
is clazsifiod wnder other liahilites.

Boyrowinigs / deposdlis and thelr cosl

4] Eorrewings/ depaosits ave Tecarded at the proceads resstvad

bl Borrewings / deposiis sost are recognized ds expenss in the pariod b whith these gro tneurmed
wxing elicctrre mark-np © miorest rate mothod

Off matiing
Pieancial ssses end Snancial Kabilitleos are sot off and the pod smmount i reporied s the Arancial statemonts

whan thero = & leqully enforceable right 1o sot off and the Banl imendy to eiior settle on & net basis, of o realize
thi sasety nind to seitls the Lahilities simulimnpoaehy

Amseis sequired [n astislaction of elalms

Tha Basnk occasionally scotives assets in sottlerment of cestain advunces These are stated ot lowar of ibs carrying
amount and the fur value loss conis o sell imparment loases are recognized through profi and joes accouns
for any tnitlal or mibsequant write down of the asast 16 lalr vahis less conts to sall Bubsseapuant gaing in fair waloe

luss coats to sell are Tocognuzed (o the extent they do not cxoeed the curmlative impamont losses proviously
rocarded.

Earnimgn per share

Tha Bank presonty exrnings per share (EPS) data for ity ordinary shares EFS is caleulatod by dividing the profit
et Joas attnibutable o ordinary shargholdem of the Bank by the weighied svorage rumber of ccdinary shares
outianding during the e,

nvidends and appropriaiione (o reserves

Cridend and appropnaton o feser o, cxoept appropmatons wisch ans redquied tuhder tho 1aw, after the
Foporting dale, ars recognized @ the Bank's Anancial sistemanis in the yoasin which these are approhed.

Flduneiary sassts
Assats Keld in a Sdusary sipastny sva not rasted oz sasees of the Bank = statement of Snansial pasttian
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2013 2013
1. CASH AND BALANCES WITH THEASURY BANKS 2k Rty Lty
In hand:
Local surroney 685785 | | 830109
Foreign currenoies &8 458 155 680
Hational prize bonds S B 1| B
156,375 THE. 233
Wik State Bank of Pakistan ln:
Liocal CUITENCY CUrTOnt ACCOLNTE 7,1 | =zsos0a7 ||| 1.BAE.263 |
Forelgn corrency cmment sbooumm | 26,647 34,100
Faroign cumonsy Soposil acsouns 7d | 65,196 | | 104 584
2 888 870 [ BE1 087
With National Bank of Palistan (n:
Local Curtunsy FuITent AcSomnia 96,053 | | Engen
Local currency doposil keoounts 181,780 ‘ 253 880
Foowign murency current accounts I 38 800 || - aas)
315,433 341 428
_40eesTs 3108810
7.1 The current accounis are maintdined under the requitements of section 23 of the Banking Companies
Ordinanco, 1983 ar amended from fme 1o tmo
7.2  These ropreen acoounts midntamoed fof mandatory Teserve fequitomonts with the SEP Thess ascounts
currently taiy no miark-ug.
2013 2013
B. BALENCES WITH OTHER BANKS
Mata (Foposs 000}
In Pakistan -
On current socount | L BT 1133358
On deposit aecount 81 | LoTToal I5808.
2,817 308 i 158 84d
Dutside Pakistan
On deposn account 6.2 905,074 | sttty
- —
3,833,278 i,B53,540
Lezs: Provmon for doubtiul placement wath a bank B3 (10.028) [10,028)
3813251 1geesie
8.1 Thess represent shest-lerm deposits with benks a) matk-up rates ranging Bom 0.05% o 5.12% (2012
0.08% to €008 por armum.
BE Thess represems placements of funds with banks cutsnde Pakistan, which have been genorated thorough

this foraign surrensy dopoait gshainn (FE-25). These placomenis surrently dary ne mMareop.

Y. ¥
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2013 2013
Mata (Fupees in 000)
8.3 Particulars of provision
balance 10,028 10038
Charge for the yoar = =
Cloamng balance 10,088 10,026
8. LENDINGSTO FINANCIAL INSTITUTTONS
Call meney onding 32 2,000,000 FO0,000
Fepurchese agreoment lendings (Reverse Ropa) aikas 3,850,301 =
7,739 245 1,728,844
Lesga Provision against lendmgs to financal institutions .5 (238 344 (238,844}
7500301 1,801 000
i't E .ll l “: 'i —— e —————— R
In Jocal cermency 7,200,301 1,501 000
In foroigm curTencies . -
1500301 1,601,000
2.2 Thosereprosen: unsecured lendingy te commuorsial banks sf mssie-up nites beitwoon T.00% and
1040%, (2013: 8 40% and 8,505} por snmm. These will marsoe on vaiious dates, by
Jamiiary 18 2014
B3 Those roprosont ropurchass aoreomoen inndingn (roserse repo) escured sgainet goverrmont eocuritics
carrying marle o rate ranging foorm §085% w 10.00% and wall mature on vancus dates. Latest by lanuary
28,2014,
84 Thisinciudes Fa 238 844 million that iz overdue and fully provided The romaining balance wath
commerial banks and carmies interest & Mark-up mie ranging bofwean T.3% and 8.5% (2018: L.5%
and 9.5%) and will maiure sn vanoss dales, lalest by Januery 31,2004,
2013 2013
Heze (Rupeas uy 000)
#.5 Partienlzrs of provision
Oponing balance 238,844 4834
Chasge for the yoms ar | - [ asn
= IH;HH
Closing balance 238344 238,344

e
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18
101

Ierrentnants (sat of provision)
Unrealizad o)/ reraluxtion
dmnwn:u:rh-m-

v iyt
Total investments

L |
Ll

ey

e

s

168

]

FTE] ok

7 r:h hh
MO Gmn  owe  MEN Gown e

Fzposn i 00

2988 45| - 2880 45] . =
581 830 - Sal 480 - -
3930301 - 3850301 = = =

g ohLe

Held by Giran i Moldby Grec e
bk cellmerd | O e T

Eapodd = 000
LET4388 |LTiA00 15387584  ToEEM) TER AN
Mo 2 2 L T MTa
A D A00,000 2 - A
2B 848 2 E4H B4 AT 24,587
T eMA452 ILTIZZ00 10106897 BETEAD - WA
:m':m- Laaad| Iuwm 18,100.768 || B2Bd.08% | Br e a3
18,175.068 | - ||120vraioes || A e = a311.002
&rroast! | n:a:-ml BESHATE - || mEg At
1083317 | poesaz |l CEaziiE BEZ 112
30487 MAET || exsET . R
|

183004 | . TR 004 40804 . 0B4
41 1 « || 410980 S8 - RlE g
m7eog - ETeonl || sl | TeaeEl
moABaE = MM ERE | EEDOEE o Edome
353,084 - || S=spea|l SiTees o || HiTaws
11873 | . taETa |l fIASTA . HIE T
1.268.680| | | LI6e.EM)|| EAZATT - || Moy
36101055 1973740 3238074793 IGO0 CEZ204B65 & (56565
| ' [ BB1LATE B || H’l.l‘l‘lJ
Hﬂ.?& - A L1 I | I L

it T nﬁ"‘“ ﬁﬁ%‘ T
{46, 150) (340,150 [ (BHLE0%) - [A1LBIE

30016082 |3 6EEC49 EIEG20%4 20 )TERC0  ESRLERE o 441 5%

Ii8  qlodes) (l04E

SN (.88 (R
39SEEGG4 13674589 51383183

.-

1 e

ARTA R
—

- 1 H

J3ET 230
 BEYS38F 48671700
—_—_— e e
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lo.z

10.2.]1 Principal terms of investments in Faderal Governomant Secnrities
Msturtiy
ey 0, SO0 b Jurs N3 00 Cn jinzesty
At =, @14 w0 ey 19, m=2
Mt 7. 3004 to BepAembar (83010 Om mmnesny

Invesimenis by segmenis

Federal Governrnent Securities:
= Mariket Treamay Bills

= Palistan Inveatmani Bonds

- Clavarnmant &f Paloetan - Skl

Fully paid up ordinary shares:
= Lizted companies

= Unlistod compamas

Helated parties:
= Ordinary shares in onlsted companios

Term linance certillicaes:
= Lizted tarm Enanoe certifisatos
= Unlisted term financo cerrificntes

Wnils of miuinal funds:
- Qpen-end puitual funds
- Clasad-end rmutaal funds

Other Investiments;
- Proforencd ahires in leted companics
- Subrar coraficanes

Total investments 31 cost

Less- Provimion for dimanuton m o vidos
SEInvetmants

Investments - nst of provisions

Unrealized {lo=a) / gain o revaluation of
held-for-trading secunitiog - not

(Cabica) / surples on revaluation of
arailable-tarasle somrritiae - et

Total investmeénis

Mama of lecrstrmeni Vislid / Roturs
Pl bad Thwienimrd  Fif e WV 10 S
Padetimar brvwemems Sion Wikt b 1L
Eazieute Coriehailie UEL IO

Lo i B
1041
1031
2l

107

{1

103

ios

a0i3 2012
(Fupaa in ' 000)
“ap008.298 | | 230BeTEl
12,563,654 ‘ 10,178,152
8,770,482 8510818
49,343,431 ALBETE]
1,121 885 582,808 |

30,487 183,987
188382 E
153.004 40,504
578,201 JW
EO& BSé BE3 028
1,081, 14T 1A36.84T
E53.088 BiT.984
ngers| | sgrs)
711,781 B35.66T
410,920 | 215920
1,637,609 i 318378
2048528 1,535,388
Etﬁaﬂ.ﬂil
(@48,190) E_elm.m;
53502 g
{10.248) 192
{238 E2T) 230 374
33363163 4SAT1LT00
Redarption Coupon
Al nmniny
ey rasnary iabf yarty
HakF ypeatiy

10.2.E Federal Governmant Secuzitios ofhor than (hoso cffered as collatozal, ate held by the Bank 1o moet Stafutory
Lidznaichity Regquirernaeats (ELE) of the SEP caleulated on the basls of finve and demand Lsbilitios

.. %
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Hate
10.2 Particulars of provisiom oy diminution in ealus of
invesnmanis

Opening balaqes

Charge et the yoar
Revorsal on dicposals

Translerred froen loarn and adrances ol B
Closmng balance 16335

2013 2012

(Rupces un 000
atl so8 £73.024
0 HE—‘ I 1sbsag
(84,11 737
{58 418) _'f'ﬂtﬁa!L
188 600

—aea180  BII808

1831 During the yoar, & costomes advance was restructured and the Bank roceived proferenoe shares andor
fromm the countier patty. Canssquantly, the advanos along withithe provision thare

restruchming
of has Beon rociassifiod to imenimenis
10.2.2 Partleulsrs of provizloo in respect of type and seqgment

Proforence shares in listed companios 0.6

By segmani
Pally paid up ordinary shares

Lixted oompanes
Unlisiad companies
Unlistod compamios - relaied parties
Unite of opén-end miutual fends
Uity af closod-aned mustual furds
Pralsyence shares in limed comparies 10.6
Tarm Ananes cerificatos © Sulrul sertifieatos

2015 2018
(Ruposs in 000}
78,543 B9, FE4
30,487 110,138
A8 342
410,830 ilﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂ
g%.399 BE GBS
46 883 45,532
238117 £41 818
25000 25 000
248 1§u: ~ Bl1B03
79,343 85,695
30,487 110,129
35,343 -
BS 398 BE.BEE
48,883 48 BAZ
10 520 +15.830
260,117 265 816
948.180 811608

104 Informaton relatng omvestment motdiary shares £ certificates of lsred and unbsted companies © mutal
tinds torm finsnos cartificarss, sulnike and bonds whish is pequited to b diseloped as part of ths finansal
sistemerts onder State Bank of Pakistan’s BSD Circular No. 04 detod Febroary 17, 2008 15 disclogoed in
Armnexiure "C" 10 these financial stataments Information relating to quality of available-for-sale tocunitios

i grivent kn Anneure "0

.- %
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2013 2012

(Fupeas in 000
10.5 quﬂndﬂmt}fphmmhmn:
of investments classified as held-for-trading
Mazket Treazury Bills (11,838 {883)
Paligtan Investmeoni Bonds B34 248
Unite ini open-sndsd roanial fovds. 1,878 Z
Oretinary shares m limed compares (318} 628
T le2
10.6 Details of investment in preference shares - nnlisted
N i [mgeny Wi PeeTmng W Tim||  fiosig Tyl Gos Bese) T o (Tl
o lml- 'I‘EE P wdoe pig | Thecondsi -ﬂnn:: Fiobcaiim
Hutdesy Eaiy s fitim L8 ecomian Sizimary
(M | U001 . s
B D! St B Lo 184 | =l - - AN e N t&i:lt
Tt bem it WS T #  E . S EmEED by
Bk Tk i G L 1000 e smme R -] B R XD W Rk Pe
11K
Iﬂ.!.lm:wiﬁlmh&wpmﬁu-m.tpﬂﬂuhpmmmm
ATe Dom=v ; Bon-pariicipatory and have a call ophion exeromable afier two years of e (Lo, Juns 3,
2010, o the inruer and Corrversan Opton Avallahls to the Bank a0 par valus, l.wﬂmu.m-rlunt.

lnuamwm&mmmm medoemable and non-voting proference shares
with call opton svallables 1o the mater and converson opton avallable to the Banlk after complntion of
theos yoars frorm the date of isgiis, | e, June 10, 2010

lﬂ.l_aﬂhﬁtupt'uunﬂ 4. 3% nonscumidisiive, hon voling &nd non redesamable preferonce shares convaitible at
L from the date of e, The Bink has received these proferanse sharos sgamet the setilerment of
a (mate 10.2:1)

10.7 This mcludes rvestmoent in Dawpod Inoome Fund {THF) amounting fa Ks. 390236 milion, Turing the
calondar yoar 2018, Sorontios and Exchange Commizwion of Palostan (FECF) cancelled the liconsg of
Dawood Capital Management Lirmated (the Asset Managument Company) and divected the ustees o
ro'voloe £ extingush mutual fund i the intorest of wit holdars. Tho Bank expedty to rocover the rubstantal
armount of tnvestment in DIF once windihg up procesdings am completed by tho trastoes.
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013 3018

Hote (Rupoes tn "D00)
L. ADVANCES

Loans, cash credim, running finances, slo,
In Paksstan 32541757 25088301

Outside Pakistan i a
22,541,751 S8.058.39]
Islamie financitg and related assots 1i:3 %, 669,043 2,424 740
Hetinvesunant in [jarah:
In Pakistan 13 | 556,450 ‘ 808 852 1
Cromide Palostar e
B56 480 BOS BSS
Bills digooumted and purchased (oxcloding Seasury bills)
Payable m Pakisan | 5887 || armenn |
Payahble outside Palosman aebdls | L L1T3.854
ST LS T8
AdTEncow - gross 1.1 35,335,031 30737754
Lesz: Provision for non-performing sdvances L5 (2.B88 830, (3.,018.031]
Advances - not of provisian 38450201 38721,153
1.1 Particulam of advances - gross
1111 Inlecal curmency 38,335,021 38731754
In foraign correnciEs - =
38,335,001  29.737.75%
11.1.2 Bhost lorm (for up to ono yoaz) 29,225 306 20,853,530
Long torm (for over one year) 8113728 B.B84.234

38,339,031  20.737.754
102 Yalamie Ginancing snd relsted asssts (Annsvurs A7) IS ———————————

Murphahs finaneing 3833, 704 1565, 580

Biriinighing Musharalak 720,853 B55.150
Inisna financing 100,000 u
Crarz-a-Hanna B.793 =
Orthors 8513 -

4,689,043 2424 T40

113 Netlovestment in Ijarah = e ==

ljazvah under findance method 11.3.1 24,087 3878

ljazah under IFAS-2 1133 533,363 754,880

826 480 808,88
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1131 Tjarah ander finance mathod

3 13 i

Motlaar MOTONE o Notlsior BT o

Batoie o DM T N ey P Tl

pe Ompen T yor  Oryesy TN

(e B 0

Jxak ropiis recerraitie 13180 10582 e 1}TE HAE M CRE. 3
| SRR W 1m 0 I __% _ﬁ, v o
Marioam fara: rontais 1Bea 11858 |u|r 355 - TR L Big
P e frmeey maminds (2815  [283T) | @I e [BE EBE
Tza andn: Brance medod CWIB BHI N1 0N NAM 1N)  AXs 5L

1132 Tjarah under IFRS-3

msban under IFAS-2 Me Tasod a1 oo of RE BT 646 millen (D012 Ry 833.255 mikon) iem pocumulnzed deprotanon
o FE 405 253 mitan [ﬂﬂ!ﬂ_ P2 138 ATE th:uq 11 pesardanse with the SHP Jattar o SERO/ELED-O4 T00RE0EE.

11.4 Advances include sncuniz sgyregating 1o R 3,656.841 million (2012; R 4.334.008 milkion) which havs boen placod
‘endes non-perfonming siskie et detaled below

Hir

T frro— Yosal hu_. I.'!-.'-ln Todal o  (Traioe. T
ME o | REnaAT B L0
Erpoculiy Mommomed t 15448 - 15448 LA - 14 L4l - K111
Scheandind waai| . oaeml  mm) . omay - Bl
D] o 518 - S Wl - HaAlE WA - 218
lem 1138 78 - CAERNE ITedEm - RIS TR ERY - Al e
ML ML LEN - lEiE L . 1Ei
mi
S yn of e e a it A - " o Do = fhead -
e Lrr— Tual Dot Chom— i (e Cem— il
mhm |T|WH'“‘"|
Erpecialy Montioned 1414 Lt :
Sttandand™ LT B W ; S5 [ ha
Choastsahiif b LN L1, ] 105m iash AUETS
{i R4ITAN SAITARY LR fNEmM Tee i r A V]|
L R, L . 11 .. |2 ]

* Ochiez Aszets Expecially Meptioned cxiogery periains o agriculngl fnarce and pmall enerprise.

1141 Siste Bank umm:wmm mmmu&mmmuwuun%
hold as Wh}hlmﬂhr_tmhﬁhddm
ai Decamber 31, mmm-mw cumgistrre oomalit of forced eale valnes of Bx 596,334 milbon (2012, R

mmwmm mwmmwummnhm 17 mnot aveltalie for (e
of ppah prd moer teidand io the sherabsldsrs

.- %
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11.5 Particulars of provision against non-perforiming loans and advances

203 ni —
Mate Spechc Geremal Toml  Spechc  Cerord Toul
{Fugp-bad m Tk
Dmawma halowry 3007 ER 2068 3016021 ASREES] B3%1 Z9BESLd
Teaelorrend 4o dtteeimary sl [185.000) - (18000 -
Chanps o fhe poas soni| esst|| seome| emem| - | e
R, merm: | -f | s enaf| gl

138 16861 LADE00C EATE (18S) s

Ao wren off A {138 - (TR [MEALY - [
Cioumg balanee IEEEE WET IMES0 JWIES B0 S0
2013 2012
Tote (Rupees in "000)

11,6 Particulars of write-offs

1161 .‘l.gnmﬂ'lpmﬂﬂmm 12881 18,416
Directly charged |6 profit and loss accouni - -

T2981 19418
11.6.2 Write-offs of Rs. 500,000 and above 1183 72,991 13,663
Write-ofts of Rs._ balow Rs. 500,000 - 5,768

72,981 19,418

11.6.3 Details of loan write-off or other financial relief of Rs, 500,000 and above:

In terms of anb-section (J) of section 33A of the Bankng Companies Ordinance, | 862, a
Statemnent in respect of wiitten off loans or financial relief of Rs. 500,000 or above allowed
te a parson(s) during ths ysar ended December 31, 2013 is given in Annexuzre ‘B’
However, these write-offs do not affect the Bank's right 1o recover debis from these
cusiomers

o
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Eﬂ}}':_ — 2012

117 Particulars of loans and advances to directors, (Rupoes in 000)

Tolated parties, sic.

Debis doe by direciors, scocdiives or afficers of ihe Banle or amy of

Balance at begimming of yoar 982,084 533,013

Loans granied dixing the s 281,892 238,817

Ropayments (114,455 (78,748)

Ealance at end of vear 1,138,821 B83.084
12. OPENATING FIRED ASSETS

Capnal work-tn-progross i3 156,670 144,100

Properiy and souipmont 123 1428 210 L1013

Intangible assets 123 6,575 4.035

1504364 1,359,148
T2 Capital work-in progress e e s

17,784 13,500
Cifico equipman 48,631 12247
Laase corrversion charges paid to Cantonment Baard - 78,700
Advances to supphers and comractors 102264 33,533
168,678 144,100
122 Froperty and squipment —
R § FEVRALITON ACTIRMTILNTYY TR i
faw  Aeeemi N aw O gy leemis
e e T o ks R T B
Dty e LR1)  detmei JLNH L3NS U ol T "'"_.,i-""'m“ o
AR
{ e 1 UL
Lengadold land (11 2 ) e Wi s - = - B alb
Frochold land 105 SO0 TEIDS . - = TE 708 .
Bufichtey oe Jewsedodd lpsd 11,820 - 1820 fEmE 184 l1g0 - 18
Buiding on &eebold land BN RXF AT TxE SN lBHE LTSS !
Py aed Srere IeRed  30BI0 184398 4EBB0 l40eR  BEEme | ETaO £-10
(L u bk
24 a0
Crlfide: oyt BN TN Mo (53 e DR (45554 e
.96 S
Vehizie B2l I8 IssE: TIEE 2 1E i B3N g
e aam)
Ly boci e g 5= L] 167 w2 38 i
Bemoratine | Pressua LI8EEL G180 FERBES  BEEER  ad4ER  1ATMEN i £ 1 B
i) (50
5.7 (320
TSI AR 10T 06 L0 aME L Esal0
{14503 (LLTA3Y

V. 9
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a i g RN L T AR LI | EFE L
.:;? S M hf::-' hglqllli bsa h'::- :
I I T e ET e G S R D;m;' ™~
L= = .
Wi 1 THFT)
Ieomcd e (1IR30 ke ] - S0 i i )
Froatieid lard A a i e i i i .
Bettey =g el bimed 115% - {5 ] L i f i ] i ]
Bebdmoop boshazd lard a1 . T Ly k| < i L] 1]
Fie el e f b ] e R B4 i k| N -
(|1 [ fe-
Are (1ig}
O ot Hidg G F e | s LiF -1 i W 2B -
(1 b : [55M)
e xL ]
Vs Wik adE il (11 AR i iLes
¥ (10t
Uy bocks 2] - ] I i i L ]
Reeevunes / Frmni EATY BIT AR 7 4 =R - B 1
e e
e &, e fhin
LEEEg [andes - LE3056 S HET NN LEIAW
L] EHD

* This tepresents proporty trandiemed dunng the yoar from Non-banicng assets soqumed undes

sntisincton of olnmg
1221 Change in accouniing estimabe

Efvoave trom jamaary |, 2013, the Bank hae chapged (t mgthod of cormpating doprecistion from domishineg
balaroe mothed to strasght-line method and weefo] life of property and equipment has sleo beon reassossad.
These chapews in accounting estinates have spmpact on deproeciation expenues fog the current year Had
there boen no change in depreciation method and usofil life of saszois; deprocialion expenee for the yoar
el haves bt loorer by Ba. 15 168 milliop:

1EEZE Revaluation of lezaehold lamnd

During the year, the Bank arranged for revaluanen of ia leasehold land from an independant profesmonal
walpor s Amir Evalastors and Conmiltents on Apmil 23, 2013 Rovaliation was serriod out on the hasis of
professional ascssment of prosont markot vales and remited in & not incroass n carymg valoe by Re 0412
it Had theoe beon no revalastion, the carrying amdunt of revalued Jand would have been Be 117.24
Trillinn
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1223 Distails of disposals of fixed assets

The dotails of assots disposed off dunng the year, having origrmal com or boak valug exceadmg Pz | 000 millian or Rs
;250 million respoctivaly, whichover s lower, koo ax fallows:

Aereerriamwd e Boaol ke Sbadty ol

o Mg een iy TV
Porzemere and fmnees and affies equipmes
Ferme=re wnd Firmore 1048 L0Te (] ] F ] o Thar, Pecherer
Ciffine peyripmer) 1241 L4 1 18 Hoctian [rciaz Kabari Davis Boad Labeas
Tt e gopmer 15 LB H B Ao hlw Insaed Merrhars, Farachi
Vebuola
Soywa Corolle 14t %3 a5k 868 Bomrdappmomd “Me sl Momsd Miregng Direcor)®
Honda Ciry o Bt i 788 Mocion M. sdag Hcoaem
Bands City L5 LiC} T TH Aoeeion Mz, Hufiz iy
123 Intangible assats conT BOCMEATED) AMORTIZATION
Bock Wik
LYE] faw e T =
Descrgton s Dot jesiar hmctiy el B ——
(R i T .
Subrware 103 BRL O TOM 086 88 d4M e AT BN
fabwa 2011 13 M1 am Es A3 amm 4 e
13. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 2013 2o
(Fupees o 00
Dreferred tax asset arising in respect of:
Prenimon {or balances with othar banks T 3;317:'_ . 3.!19
Dafisit an revalustion of irvestmenss 168,000 ‘BOIT
Providon for doniniton m tha valuo of fomsmants 111,182 118,186
Provislon for other assets ; 3,448 3,448
Provision for Workors Waliars Fond 44,142 31,542
Capiial loss carnied forward - 16,858
Fe-mossuremaont of dafined bonefit plan 8,081 -
Stabiliration reserye " 48398 | | +1.828
BB A
Deferred tax Hability asizing in respect of:
Apcelnrated tay dopreciation (23.8B3) {:!ﬂ-.‘l;ilﬂjl
Surplus oo revaluaten of srvvsmment _.{gé_ .% !
TR R —
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13.1 Deferred tax asset-net
M i memed i i & Balier mwi

L=

i =t
== i
Daticted LT siaet Rrisg o raesdcd o8
Provaen for dla=ces with e Bania 351 . . 13 . . 3510
Dialicit oo revalcadion of imnortmests DAY . TR B4 RO = [NIRR 188000
Pryasion S dtrimimias i U Ylun
o irmemena IS0 L35 LN (e e 110563
Frirviniog for bab pestarining oars I8ENM. (18530) a = = s -
ProTaien for slhat kuidis LR 4 1448 - . 1448
Provisies & Werksn Wallate Fend Ry - iLbod - T T - &e 04l
Capien low zapmed Srewrd EX  TaTE IBE=  (iEASE - -
Re-inoasncomens of dofined bosali plen . = . . - LR b 5041
BaRktlceanAD {RESTYE 0,00 L.460 - LL55N 286 - 15358
WA (1) (TN GERIH  (LA)  ITL008 S
Dadetred fax tabiliry asizing (2 rerpect ol
Aemewrwoa ux gaey| sas|l - | emenm| mﬁ - || @asem|
Smpim oo revaisten of rvesmant {15850 « || (540 | (B0 « || gimeom| | Bl5em |
(TeMy  B4ET  f34T0) MOAAE)  EONM  (10G0m @SSR
Dtorros tax wsset - et 395090 _(S35] (I13318) MR S0 169400 292X
2013 2013
14. OTHER ASSETS Hote (Rupoees in'000)
Incoma / mark-up acered inlocal curmeney 1,850,842 1281643
Advancun, depesiin, advance rent and other propaymamis 234 412 185 658
Nen-banking sssots soquired i satsfaction of claims - at com 143 271,104 H;:]H
Siatnonery and dlamps on hand 1,738 8918
Recomvables sgunm sale of seourines 8,840 5,807
Crilhuars E8.B18 48,035
2,818,072 217230
Loww Provision held agunst other nzeets sz (144.183) (144,724}
2,070,880 2,031 508
e
141 Tha market vahus of non-banldng sssets with carrying amennts of Be. 338 396 million (2012: Ba 438708

miltion) amountod to fe 241 066 mitlion (2012 Px. 490 643 rmillion].
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2013 2013
Howo {Fupoes in "000)
4.2 Proviston held against oiber asasts
Opeaung balance 144724  l4ATEd
Charge for the your 18,734 | | =
Revoraal foi the yoar (18298 | | g
a7 {323) -
Amounits witton off . .
Clomng patmso ECCR TR
15. BILLE PAYRBLE
Iz Pala=tan E21 038 BEA8 OZE
Chrtelde Paldstan - -
531 035 558,038
18. BOERROWINGS B s
It Paleimtan I8 187,773 7420113
Cuiwids Paloman = %
15,151,793 7430,113
16:1 Pariiculars of borrowings with respect to currencies
In local curmmency 15,162,713 T.420.113
Ir forélgn curransss = =
. ) 18,151,713 _1'..;3:2'1 I_II
16:2 Details of borrevwings ==
Lermved
Borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan:
Undes export rofinance scheme 1621 _:I._-W.-E 185 | l.ﬁi’.‘ﬁ:ﬂ:-:
Undar long term Enansing for export eriontod projects 832 84,034 -
Agmicultare relinance schams TEE 1,270 15,854 |
ENE refinance achome 1624 6,081 13,307
1,484 455 1
Heparchaso agreoment bommowmags 19.2.5 13,693,305 6,233,278
15,157,773 7420113

— e T e

16.2.1 The Bl.nk hazeninred imo agreemons for Anancing with the SBP for extunding export kranoe 1o cuslomen.
to SEF thai fight w recosrer the oumstanding ameunt Ereen the
Bark at the date of maturity of Enance by directly debiting the current account muntamed by the Bank
writh the EBF Those carry markup af the mato of 8 4% [2012:8.0%) per anmetn The bamowings are ropayahble

within 180 days from the doal date.

16:2.2 This represents long rerm BnAnmng agunm expodt ononted projesim availed by the Sank far furthar
extanding the axmas i ita ennomers for export onanted projects, for a mavimem period of 10 yaars The
town repayments to SEF correspond the respectve ropaymant from customers. Tha losn carrios markeap

al the reteof 5% per anmam

Y. ¥
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1823 The Bank adopied the Agricultcre relinance schems for lood allected areas leonched by the SBP for
rehabditaton of agricultoral sector. During to yoar, SBF mmfiinanoed factitios under this schome at tha
Tato of 5% por armuum (301! 5% por anmum),

1684 This oprosonts 8BF rofinanos schome for the Modermization of SME's. Undar this schome the loan i
refinancsd tp te 100% by SHP [t carrios mack.up 8l the rite 52805 pay annne [20]2- 6 2556 pay abmum),

16.2.5 Repirchase agreemotts with financial institutions carties intorost fate ranging from 5.85% to 10.40%
(2012 T.75% o B88%L) per anmum with maturities spio jamumy 23, 2013 and are secured by way of
inyestmenis given as coflateral as rederred innoto T0.1.

i 8 mmmm

o 2013 2012
Mo (Rupessin "000)
Fixnd dopoaiis a2 088 a0 &7,888.313
Bavinga deponiy 25,812,144 18,800,810
Curren! accounts - Non-remusozative 17,678,804 13353 130
Call dopoms 53,588 1,083,034
Margin and sundry doposiits S08.BE2 Bi1.5TE
77.200.300 £8.973,783
Financial Institutions

Fomunerative deposits ~ 1g801 | | 69,201 |
Non-remunnrairee deporits | BAR 119}
17433 68380
171,417,733 E0.043.083
17.1 Pariculars of depouits e
I local corrency 76 B1&,533 58 B3R 730
1a foroign correncion 401,200 404,383

77,217,783 £0,043 083
18. OTHER LIABILITIES — =

Mark-up o rorom £ mierest payabde in lockl comoncy 1,435,108 1,268,086
Unearned commission and ineomoe on bills discouniod 28,538 38.882
Aocrind eEponses B3, 580 48,438
Branch adjustiment accoul 128,051 107,380
Payahle to gratiity fend 332 B2, 104 57 641
Ehary subscripton mongy refund 1,091 1,091
Mithk-up i suspanss 53,178 118,803
Daferred income on mumabaha BB, 388 44,423
Bequwriy doposis again farh 136,734 1836739
Payable ta Warker's Walfare Fund 136,130 B0 120
Crent tazation {proviston loss paymonts) 368,842 Ho 513
Othors 181 179,066 156,249

2,715,530 ZAZF.51T
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181

18,
18.1

18.2

Thiz insliades Ba 83149 millien (2013: Pa 86 426 million) net of exponsas inemred recerved in advanss
from tho Covernroont of Pakbiankhea aguinst the service fop with Tespect 1o Varioms poveIly
redostion scharnes limchied m:ﬁuvmﬂﬂammﬂmm&hhﬁmmmmmm
in the provines resulfing from: the “War on Terror® and 1o facilitsle and promeais

mmummmmmmwwmmmmmnmm
borrovere and sharges sarwos fos ta tha Cavernment of Eryhor Palshtunichers for acting an an agent.

SHARE CAPITAL

lﬂﬂﬁﬂhﬂmﬂlﬂ
2013 2012 2013 -an1a
Hambex of shares et (Hupees m 000
1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 Ordinary shaes ot fx 10 each. 10,000,000 10,000,000

Issned. subseribed and paid up eapital
Fully paid exdinary shares of Ra, 10/- gach

013 selz Crdinary shases 2013 2013
Huombaor of shares (Ruposs in '000)
1232688 448 FIZ,68B 448 TFully paid incash 1226 8R4 T.2268 584
277,301 552 ETT 444800 | lrmood as fully peid bonies shares 3773016 1774 4=

{000 000,000 800,143,348 laaa 194 10,000,000 Bool 423

183

1894

At December 31, 2013, the Govermment of Ehyber Pakhtunkhwa and lzmail Industrics Lmited hold
TOLA22 838 (2O 12: B3] 936 A58) and 86,145,603 (2013 TT 228 63%) orclinary shares of Ba. 10 aach repoctvaly.

2013 2013
Recanciliation of number of ordinary shares of Bs 10/ each. Number fo sharos
Shares ot the beginmng of the yoa: 800,149,348 832800148
Add! lesund during the yoax BB.BEE 652 TI1.343.300
Shares st the end of the year 1,000,000,000 800,143 348
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—— 3'3_!3 2012
Neta Rupeoe in 100
20, SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS - NET OF TAK
{Dediclt) / Sarplus on revalustion of svallahle-for-sale securities
Federal Cévernment secutitios
- Marioet Troasury Billy {38.388) | 104 847 |
- Pakistan Investment Bonda (428 345) {8.223)
Fully paid up ardirary slares - liaed 148 844 41,974
Tarm finance corificatos /. Suimlk - mod (13,369) (7,515
Urits in opos-end mumal funds 81.278 BLIBT
Usits in closed-end mstusl fads 14,554 | 10,078
IOl &102 (22862 230,374
Dnforred tax sasst  (Habiliy) 106,473 44,843)
(1221486) . hﬂ&r
Surplos on revalustion of fixed ssssis
- bensahold land 185.8 766,182 TEE, TS0
© B44008 SE1ATL
Il. CONTINGENCIES AND CONMMITNENTS S R —
211 Direct credit subatitales
Contingent liabilities in respeet of guaranmes grren (pveunng,
Bianks . =
Crthors 420,577 13,130
20877  1aa=
21.2 Tmansaction - relared contingent lahilities — [
Commgaent Hlakitites in respoct of performence bands,
bid bonds, waoranties otc. grnen fsvoonng,
Corarmment 1,288 343 4,728 583
Others 340,038 3008 471
8131 7,839,381 7733084

21,11 The above amouni incliidss expivod latiers of guaranios aggreganng to Be. | 883 & million as at Decomber
&1, 2013 (20 14-Pa. 17308 million) fos which the fermmalities relating o roturn of the original decuments are
in process
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2013 a0
Q00
213 Trade-relared contingent liabilities e Gy
“ . "R =R i £ T e T S —
',““'h 2133768 | | ZTI324T |
u 152,785 244,024
Nocepiance 2,286,534 B 8u7 271
N 334,885 488,117
3611,178  3415,388
214 Commitments in respect of forward exchange coniracts I S SR
N 1,570,801
e Lososen  dsensse

it i

21 4.1 Al forvward cxchangs sontrasts are basked by rade ralated franzactisns to maot the peéds of the Banl's

215

218

Z18
Hal

TRl

clionts o gunerats Teding Tovenues and, a3 part of ity azset and Hability managoment acavry, 1o hedge
it o oxponite to cureney fiske At the year end. all foreign eechange contracis have & remaining maturity
of less than oo yoas.

2013 2012
camumilments
Kbl ot {Rupoes in '000)
Biils for collection
Inland Bils 178,708 118483
Focoign bills 256,488 540,762
435367 BT RS
Commitments to extend credit

The Bank makes commitments fo-extond oedit @ the normal couwrzoe of iz bummess bui these bemg

rovocable commitmente do nol  attract Any zignificant penalty or exponse if the fscility ls uniaterally
withudrarm.

Cominifinenl for the sequiiilisn of oparating Hxed aaats
Conimiitmedsiz gz 0f roporitng dajo amonns io Re. 34 040 million {2003 Re 30,781 miliion),

The ineome 4% ssecsements of the Bank hav betn finafized upte and incimding tat year 3013,

Drsing Brancwd yoar 2001 the taz suthoriiess lssued an amended crder for the tax year 2008 disalloering cortain
erpendiwe on acormsd of leck of ovidenog o7 such cxXpendiiwe fosuling o an agdiional tax Qomand o e 309,300
miltien The Bank #Hled an appeal & wall ax toctifcation Application sgatne fhe said sodar. Basod on rectification
ﬁnﬂhﬁ.ﬂ#ﬂrﬂ.lﬂhﬁd kesordingly tve adSitional demand wis rodesed 1o Ra. 256,340 million, Tha

again spplied for the rectification order. Draring 2013, the Commesioner Inland Brvemm (Appeals) (O (£))
mummnm:ummmnmmmmmmm

under cartain hoads of« hatngy e bt of approccimaiely B 23 milllcn. The Bank has Sed &6 appoil sgaim
tha ordar of the CIR (A) remaining sddiions. Mansgament bolieves (hat this matier w4l bo decided
farur o the Bank. Consequently mwmuhmﬁmwmdmmhhwm
:':l'ﬂ'lwﬂlﬂﬂ'll mmlzmmmmmmmmm 18] mnd 208 the

wummmn;mm Aleng with of
P 3383 mmuhmuums respectvely, The demand was made on socommt of lagk of ewidence of tax doductsn
e The Bank haz fled an appeal before the SCommmssionet iniand Remrite
wmwnumwmmuum 2011 und iz in the process of Allng an appodl sgaimst the coder
et I01 2 Mensgemunt beligves (il this muaber will ba docided in faver of the Bk Cossequanily, ne previzian
mmﬁ-&mr-pmﬂMMummmmm

Y. €
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21.8 The Btate Bank of Palosimn’s Committoe for Resolution of Cases (CRC) and Comimitioe for Rovtval of Sick
Mumt:mnhmwmnmmdm i

23

5.

principal ameunimg te Fa 364,401 million and everdus

foana of iho Hanik

acimmind whsreas paymemis in aoe case i baing recetved in torms of setlement

I'I!I!I'I.I.I!Imq'
one caze, decded by CRC. aguinst paymeon: of Be. 8,028 million could pot be implemented by thoe cusiomor
and the Bank aftes cancellation of setllement, has gone info Htgalion sguanst the pariy lor recovary of the

balance decrotal amount.

MARK.-UP /7 RETURN / INTEREST EARNED

Omn loans and advances fo:

Custonmers

- Mare-up £ renan s inores aarped an other [ecilines
Om invesiments in

Available-for-sale secuntion
Hold-to-muatursty secirition

On depesits wath financial inatititions
O secunties purchased under pesalo sgrecmont

MARE-UF / RETURN / INTEREST EXPENSED

Socurithes 2old andor repurehsss sgroermee hormoingsy
borrowings .

Other ghari-term
Cihora

GAIN ON SALE OF SECURITIES

Fodoral Govermunont Secuntiae
Ordinary sharon

Term finares corifizaes

Uit o rexiitual fornds

OTHER INCOME

Postal, BWIFT, service and other chatgos
Roat on lockers

Cain: on sajo of oporaung food asrots
Gain o sale of non-banking aesets acquired
in sntafaction of claim

Mizcollansous mcamo

-

Hl_ﬂl

to Kz 135.918 million foran
aggredate amount of Ba. 168,781 millien, During the yoar 2007, the Bosrd of irecters had allowed
implemanmtion of CRC / CREIU dosigions on the “no choioe™ hasie Aesordingly, six cesss have beon

2013 2013
(Rupoes in '000)
3,010,348 3,023,353
99,210 222834
3,746,528 3,520,778
T1.014 105,310
516182 3857 613
170,632 134,433
400,165 180,639
7408 TAT 7,204,837
fi . 7,204,837
4,090,563 4,258,339
182,250 872378
82,040 83519
B30 a9
4335888 481,172
2,830 317,585
128,937 4% 186
B a|
5,248 (17.405)
136,008 205317
43,464 38,558
2 386 1,820
1,674 B39
23,995 -
15,538 20,069
87,281 B1.316
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ADMINISTEATIVE EXFENSES

Ealaries and allowances
Chargs far dofined bonalit plan
Comribuofion 1o defined conmbunon plan - Provdent Fumd
Femi, taxos, insurance, eloctricity; ate:
Legal and poctesdons charges
Communisations
Riepatts and mainsananos
Btationery snd i
Advertsomen? mnd

20 s i
Deprosianon

Amortization
Brokorago and conmmismion
Entextammant

Yehicle exponsos
Newrspaper and periodicals
Traiming

Sporta

Softward aifbonanos ATl
Spounty charges

Othors

Auditors’ remmuneration

Acdil fen

Fee for half~yeatty reniow

Spbeial sertifications and sundry sdvisdry ssrvices
Out-of-pockol oXTpIMETs

OTHER PROVISIONS / WRITE OFTS
Provioon egemet lendings 1o fnancial imsthutions

Ferrorzal of provition againdt othor amsots - not
Wirthe edfs againe fratid and rgory cuses

a6l

12.3
123

I&2

2013 2013
(Rupass in 000}
1,078 638 BI0T83
E& 185 B4 982
49,583 41,042
EZBT. 614 231 388
45518 35,748
70,977 44,954
28,178 14,702
26,788 23,718
31,758 70,792
4622 5048
184,004 81,977
4,404 4,587
12,639 12,181
21 141 18878
49 B8l 43778
5,169 5.08T
1,278 1457
3,003 o.48%
178 1,470
117 §az
49,253 34,080
50,684 33,782
1,870,335 1,654,708
2n13 BO1A
(Fup-sas in “000)
1,015 1.815
B30 VBT
1.237 2837
&850 108
4,022 5348

= 114,310
(532) F:
sa08 -
4,677 HEILE
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2613 2013
25. OTHER CHARGES b (Frpeseilve]
Penalties impoesd by Erate Banl of Palraian 124 18684
Woriems Wellare Pund 36,000 32035
36,134 50 679
“‘ m —— e T — — e i
Current - for the yoar 551 B34 A58 734
s for priot yoars (62,043) (1.015)
Deferred tax {4,810 LR L)
518.201 484,017
2013 2013
i
26.1 Relationship hetween tax sxpanse and accounting profiy (Rupees in '000)
Profit boloro taxatiorn 1.660.230 L BT3.0TE
Tax a1 the applicable rate of 2894 (2017 385,) 584,231 280,227
Effoct of differont tax rates o (12,384} (81,185)
Prior yoar tax (62,043) (1.772)
Tax alfec of parmanend dilferonceas 47 3
Others 10,350 5,482
515200  dsdolT
3. EARNINGS FER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED — =
Frofit for the yoar 1,154,038 1078008
Number of shares
2013 2014
[Restated)
Woighted sverage numbas of erdinary shames 1,000,000,000 | 600,000,000
2013 2018
(Restsed)
Rupoes
Thare & no difvtion effest on basic serpings potr share,
2013 g
31. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Rupoes & "000)
Cazh and balance with treasury banks T 4,088 678 3108818
Balapos with othey banis ] 3,813,351 1839 513
7881828 4.T58.33]

Y. €
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3013 2014
Number of persans
3%:. STAFY STRENGTH
Farrrsment -] 827
Temporary / on coptraciual bam 455 507
Dadhy wagers A 2
1,501 1,430
33. DEFINED BENEFIT FLAN = =
311 Genoral descrption of the type of dofined benefit planand the scoounting policy for recogming aotaarial
gaing and lossss are disciossd i nate 5.8 to thass finineial sk menis
2013 2014
Note (Restated)
312 Reconciliation of payahls to definsd bensfit plan {Rupoon in 000}
Froseni valoo ol dofined bonialil chiigations 3.3 (444 411} (331.201)
Fazr valus of plan cimis 234 3edaom AT3.580
i (B2.104)  (S7.841)
3.3 Movement in payahle to defined henefit abligation 0909000
Dptﬁnqhdmh {331.301) {288, B4E)
Current sarvice cout (49,818) (40,633)
Inforent coxt (36.433) [(33.7313
Bomnalits paid during tho yoar 14,758 12807
Actuanial {losses) / gam
- Cam / (loss} from changv in demographis asFaTpOons 739 | -
= Gain / (loss) om change in Bnancial sssumptons 48 825 | =
- Expetience (lesses) | guins (85,388 | | 330" |
(A1,718) 390
Clauing halines TN 411 {_ﬁl_?_ﬂ:’ﬁh
334 NMovemeni in faiy value of plan asssis
Dponing Dilinco 373,580 55547
Expoctad retamm on plan ssaots 30,083 18881
Contribution dormg the yoar 51,840 115,187
Banefits pad by the fund (14,756) (12,617
Actusrial guin | [lons) on plen asssis 15,11 {3,185
Clesing balanes 362,307 273,880
335 Movement in payable to defined benelit plan
Cponmg balamses (51,641) {113,168}
Charme for tho year 338 (56,1 56) (54,783)
Cithor comprehenshne hooms 237 (25.847) {2.858)
Contribttion duting the yoar 51,840 13187
Closing halance {B2.104) ST
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2013 20na
336  Amoond charged to profit and loss (Rupecs m "HHKN
Cument sarmes sus {45,616} {40 B32)
Net inorear com (624 [14.130)
TN
331 Amound charged v other comprehensive incoms
Actuarial (loss) / guin on skligation (a1, m].] | - 330
Actuanal guin ¢ (losa) on plan asots 18771 4 B
' (25,047) {2 858}
Tax impas G081 B
(16.888) #,558)
338 Actual return on plan aseets '
The actual rofzn camed on the e dunng the ypeas o
Expected sowrm on plan assets (6,340 L
Actdanal gan / (lest) on plan assats 15,171 3,188
843 16,393
118  Components of plan assets a3 a perventage of total plan assets
Diakyt instrumaniy B304 LLET
Equity imstramons 11.00% B.8a%
Othess (inchiding bank balances) 0,70% #8.35%
_IW‘EL I_ﬂ:l"-l

33.10 Prinsipal acmarisl sssemptions E

The lates) actoaral valuation was carned out a3 & Decombeor 31, 2013, Projected urut credit actuarial cost
method, unng [oliowing sigmuficant assnmptios wraz med for the raluation of the grahuty ford.

2013 2012
Drscount rame 13054 105
Expocted rité of raiurn o6 plan asssis 13.0% 11.0%
Expaocusd rate of sslary mneroans 11.0% 10.0%
of employess covernd under rotiremont benedi 889 827
expected fematiing working life ol employees (years) 18 4
Eupoesin 000 :

N =L LAY 484

33.11 Sensitivity analysis Do iy Sy
Fue Ery ferwann 3re  Eecroune Hate
Lmpact o defined bencht cbligation (@0GW) B W4 3

The abave muﬂﬂuﬂmmbudmlﬁwmmmmhuﬂﬂnhlﬁq-ﬂﬂhr
In pracnes, this i urbisly 1 ccom, and changes m some of the sssumpticns masy be comrelated Whlnﬂlmﬂm
fhe sensttvnty of the defined bonefil chiigation 1o significam sciuirisd ssrinpitions e eame mathod
of the defined berelis ahligation calinilated with the profecwd ol ereditmettiod at the end of the seporting period)

has boet applicd as when caloulating the granaty Hatiity recognised within the sttemen of Enancigl peation.

(present valun
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25K

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN
During the year, the Bank has eontribestod P 48 882 millien (2012: Ba 41 042 million) to the provident fund
COMPENEATION OF DIRECTORSE AND EXFCUTIVES

= Dweetes | | Drectes o
| @013 || Gomm | | aes [[ @013 Wl | [ ez |
fEcpoes I T
Fooo (node-35:1) - - 1,230 1,160 - -
Mansguenal remuncration i.108 2453 2,240 3518 47,723 45 280
Chargn foy defined bonall plan - - - . 6,268 5401
Canmibunan o dohnas
coniribution plan - - - - 5,154 5,008
Remt and house mammionancs 180 B3 a08 BOT 18,388 14,800
Lhilitios 28 80 183 28 B,254 B O06
Mredical 234 48 - =8 8.264 5,008
Borun 2.544 B854 1,070 202 8533 3503
Conveyance / Car Bonadil
allowanoes / Pool 268 B54 378 580 43,588 42,818
Citherrs 488 1,574 i.383 1580 15218 i3Ecg
32 4810 10108 sss7  A0ES 154221 140SB4
Number of peraons | i B B

4d 50

Tha fas i paid ta Aon-sraeitine ditesters far attonding mestngs,
Thia inclides remunoeration paid 1o cx-managing director of the Bank i March & 2013, Humm:ﬁmpdd
o acTing managing diresiors during the vear i included in remuneczation o divestors and sxecubiver

FATIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fax vatue of quoted Tovestmanty othes than thoae classifiod as hold fo matunty @ besed on
markol prices The lais vabie of tngquoted equity rwestiments s determned on the basis of Broak-op valuo
ol thesa Investiments as per their laten sveilable sudied financial siatoments.
ﬂ:thu—uﬁndﬂmdhmhmnﬂm%mh!hhﬁhumwm&mmhm
with sufficiont roliability due to thy abeooo of cuorent and active maris! for thess assats and Halslitos and

reliable dats regerding markst rales for smilar instruments The prowision ler impalrement of leans and
mdvances has boon cxloulated in acecrdanion with the Bank's sccounting policy as statod in nor 6.4

The maturity and repricing profile and sMective ratos are etated in notes 41 8.1 and 41.4 3 respectively.
In the apinion of the menagement, the fair valus of ths romaining lnaricial sesots and Hahilitiss are nat

slgmitieantly differant fram thetr carrping values smos aesere and Habilities are aither short-tarm 0 natara
ot in the case of customes loans and deposits, are frequently repriced

V.. %
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A7, SEGMENT DETAILS WITH REAPECT ToO BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
The zegmont analyrs with tespect to business aoovity s e follows:
wale

| Coponm | | Tadogh | | bewd | |Commecal| | .
Finanes | |  Eaiss Eanieng Bz
{Eapeas 1 000}
Total incama 4. 385,718 516283 859,384 255073 BO058.459
Totul sxponsas 3878.171 323,134 METEE 3183347  ESS4.430
Ket teome 488 548 153 158 113554 351 Ta8 1,154,038
Segment eiagis- Gross 58,357,610 11177408 ES0GA58 ARG 55 :I.IE,{N.EEE
Segment non performing loan - - T84 63T 067014  3.B5554]
Sagment am remuired c 1,197,163 328851 2703471 4,230,184
Bogment it 48378118 13843303 2 BTI3383 ZEE2BIES B3 813371
1 TR T
aemars (ROA) (44 08495 1735 1.3E%% 1 088,
E_IW cout of funds () B.02% 2.38% gll% 8.16%
~ Gl - NL—
| an:m;u | 'I'ndmgl: | | ﬂmm;l ] mad
- w _____ I N e
—ﬂ';pl-hﬂﬂ';
Tatal inceme 466230 Lﬂl.ﬂ; zgm 3,234 872 a.m.m
Total expongcs 33550 873,57 15 S8 1,108
Net incama 00278 178140 389 Se148l 1078088
Segmond asssts- Grosk £0338.187 BI89.382 4600480 2TS03E3l 60,620,280
Begment nen perlorming loam - 1 51888 ATmME (L : 05
Begmem to) roqumed - i m.ﬂ 2257 LTS sk =8
&gmmm 3E.328.759 H:-ll:ﬂ.ﬂﬂ;! 1898670 JFM6335 TOASOEEE
Segmont relurm on
wxsor (ROR) (%9) 0.T4% 1 18 H 1.50%
Segmant coat of Rmda ' [H) loais 13:82% {1 155
38. TRUST ACTIVITIES
The Bank m net engaged in any sigrificant fruat actrsiting.
38,  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Bark has rolated party talstionship with itvma shareholder (Govermmont of Fakhtunkhora),
aszeciales, directon, key managomons persennl, mall rolirement benoflt plan and o Toiated partios,

Bankmyg trasmactions with related pasties are carried out in the nortmal coursa of bussiess at agreed terms.
Contritution to and accruals in respect of stalf rottroment benafit are made 11 accordance with sciusmal
valuansre (roder note 33 w2 these Iinangial matoments iy tho of plan}. Rormunaration 1o ths execuiives,
discjogod in note 35 to these financial statements aro detormined in accordance with terms of thoi

sppoistments

361 Mﬁmmmmm%m.m-mmmwmm
o -

aelsrwiore in these fimanoial sistoments, are e
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foia I
| ; 3
wa | may || Ot || oy || Oome
LT m
| peowenel || FAESS || urscnng || PRI
Aivances emerereneee{REpESL R 1000)-
K the ol thar 148,615 = 40198 ET.TIB
i TN
Bepaid | .:ﬁmq:a-pn [22 884} - AT} BT
e O — S—
Depesin
Hﬂhw'dhhd 16457 148583 m,,ﬂﬂ 334
duting the [85836 500180 206891
hpnd.dnhthn?u {201,073y (533.324) (EALBTS (418
Randalthe yorz 10a6 27418 JEAET liase
Transaction, income and expanditare
Mare-zp / ravam / jpenom samed : :,ali_ - ame .
Mark-ap / tutuin / intetest expensed BBE 505 §I0 433

Ablthough the Govrmmmment of Kipber Pakhiunkhive holda 70.00% shares of the Bank (3012: 70.20%), the
trarsactions with it have not been treated as related party manssctions for the popose af this disclosure

CAPTTAL - ASSESSHIENT AND ADEQUACT

The Basel 11T Frameworie 3 applicable to the Bank wharnby the Standardized approsch o reporting Caphial
Adoguacy nﬁ%ﬂ%hnﬂwmmmmeu‘
mskfzred uting the Standardired Approash asd Operational risk s msdsured osing ths Baale Indicator
Appzoach,

The Bank's capdial adegquacy is repoertod using the rules snd ratios provided by the State Bank of Pakisian.

The zapital adaguscy ratio i1 & massere of the amsant of & Basle's capital oxpressed as pareontage of its
nak weightod amets. Mossanng risk wronghted assets requitros sk mitigants to bo spplicd 1o the amount
of axxots shown on & Bank's balance shoet Theso assets are than applied weigliagos ecoording o the
:Ilg:mlu!:nlnnlmtrhl

mmumﬂummmmum:mmadmmlmmmmm
imsued by the Banel Commiftes on Banking Supornmen (BORS) to further smongthan the capital relajod
Toles mwmmmutummmmmmmwmdmm
n 3018,

Tho everall capiial sdequacy ratia (CAR) remains at the leval of 1024 However, Banies are required o raiss
thm ato 1o 12.8% by wnd 2018 The additonal 2 34 iy tormodd as al
wm#m mwmmmhwtnrhmmmmw s e

The SBP requares each Bank or Bankog group tor (a) hold the mmurmon level of the pad op cepital and (b)
maintsin s ratio of total recuistory capital to the Tisk-smighted assets i or above the requirgd minimum
of 10%. The required capital adequacy ratto (100 ol the ride weighted sssets) iv achioved by the Bank
throagh improvensmt in the assof quskity at the cdsting volimo level, sraunng better ooy managoment
mnd strileing sampromiss proposal snd carmpasition of aasat vrde writh lowr risle

Y.
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40.1 CAPITAL MANRGENENT

The Bank's objectves whon manegmng s copiul e

- o cemmphrwith thoe caplial requirsmeanis set by the segulilors and compamble lo the peory

= 1o sotively menage the mupply of capiial cons and morosse capital velosiy;

- io fmprove the Liquidity of the Bank's sseoss 1o allsw for an optimal deploymean: of this Banlk's
TESOIITOR,

= toprotect tha Bank againat unexpected evenis and maintain stoong ratings,

- o achiewve Jow overall cosi &f caplial wAih approprists my of capdtal alements and
= 10 nafeguicd the Bank's ability 10 contmue 1a & gomg conoozn 09 that it can continua o pronda
adeguite roturn to sharehoiders.

Bank's reguistory capotal iz analyzed mio fwo iaTe
Tiexr | Capital, which is further divided inta two tiers:

Commman Equity Tier | capital (CET1 ), wiuch melades fully pasd up capital (moluding the bonu shares),
balanoe i Poetniion Recouni, general reserves, statutory Tesorves ai per tho financia) statomonts,
minarity inlerest and not unappropristed profits aftes all rogulatery sdjuzimante applicable en CETL.
Additional Tisr 1 Capital (AT1), whick meludss parpomal non-sumulstore preference shares and Shars
promnm remitng from the isuance of preforonce shares balsmos in share promom socount after all
Tegilatary adjustmonts applicabla on AT1

Tuier 2 capital, which includes Subordaured deb: Insumems, share promium of isauance of Subordinmed
dnh#h:uumuugunﬂpmﬁﬁmhthmh-n{upmlmmdl_ﬂh of eredit risk woighted
aaacis), ot of tax resarves an rovalostion of Bxod assets and equisy imresments up 35 & masermen of 48 55
of tho balancs and foreign exchange mansiation reserves after all requlatory adjimments applicahls on
Tiue-2

Applicabillty of minimom sequiremnents for the current year, M .
Captial Ratios (*4agw of RIWAL)
Common Equity Tex | (GET-T) 5.00%
Additonal Ties 1 (ADT-D 1.80%%

Tior i 6.80%

Toral Capiin] 10007

Capital Conservation Bufler (CCR-Contisitng of CETL anly) 044

Tezal Capital Fluz CCB 10,00

Thae rek-smightod sscets ato mesmred by moans of & aesarchy of risk weights clsssifiod according o tha
natnre of and roflecting an estimate of coedi?, matkot and operational risks gzrcciaied wilh aach axset and
oounierparty, taking into sceount sy aligible sollatersl or guarantass £ similar trestment s adopted Lo
cff-palance sheet oxpomae, with pormg adjusunes (o reloo: the moTy coningon namre of powrpial famurs
axXpomire.

Banlong operaiions are categonzed as otther mading book or Sanlong book and nizk-woighted assois are
dotermined seearding o spoctlind requirements of the SEP tha! seele to refloct the rarying levels of e
attached to assets and off balance sheul exposures. The total nsk-welghited exposures comprise of condit
risle markot rick and cportional rle

V. ¥
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Ievemest in cwn AT] capitil momoeenis

Reciprocnl crsas heldings in Addinanal Tees | SATUMAEE

mnuhmdmdmmmhﬂﬂnd
IrTesoe ot that ane curnds the soops of requlyney sonsefidaton,
whare G bank dota ndt ownimoze thas 107%% of fhe mxoed shinre capingd
(amment abave 10' theashald)

Exgmifcas errormmonts o the chpial inftrumersy moed by bankicg,
firancal and ierzmnes artties that mre sosxids the scope of romilakry
ozmmslidamon

Porron of dsdrhon snplied 50250 1o conrs oapond snd spplomenary
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remain mbjedt o Sedocton Som Der-1 capial® . st
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Tier 2 2 cover dodesiope SN

Total of Raguistory Adfastnent appled 1o BT ceprmal* 163,481

Addisiond Tor | cugpinl ;

Additlonal Tier 1 capital recegnized IH cxpilal sdeguacy (1] . .
'ﬁlri Capital (CET] + admisaibie AT1 fo=ashl 11,783,551 10,337,841
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Natlona! mudmum capital requirements preseribed by 6P
CET] thanitesm rabia
Tiar | minimem rake
ThEMd CagHI s e
Ampenis belew (ke theeshaldn for dednetion (heiire rivk waighiing)
Honsmgralicass brvmstemnts i S capizel of ober Enancial estiitieg
SHgTHEPANL LVRAETEEIE o b comeman mock of Srasesel erzned
Diudeered trx psstts pseng feom smponary dtinremens (pat of ealited
tox Babelity)

cap om the inchisbon of pioviaioas {n Ties B

Provirizos sligible ke wichmes = Tioe o respect of sagosmme subjnd 1=
mardardied AEpIeas T2 SppRCLnch of eap)
tmmnhuﬂniﬂ&hﬂuhnﬂﬂﬂqmﬂ
Provazom dligible & oclimze o Tiar 1 = rpect of exponans sdjoc =
mernal vennge-bised approsch [prior o sppbzaton of cap)
Cip fe nelaien of provimess in Ther 2 andes imerad refings-based appmonch

# K the Eaike han no Rdsiti=nsi Tier | capifal . dadoction o muda bresn CETL
302 bt on LASEL T Prasmrwark

V%

————— u(Eupn“ 2ia U"I:I-DP

e B
48,07

10,258,254
E:1%4 278

1141%
341N
R T

00
B
HekeaLd

887,308
LAl

00

4500
18852

e
4,909 208
;T

10064 98
1811113

LR

1A
SE0TH

£l

o



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2013

As parpublishad (ndar rogulstery
financzal

40.3 CAPITAL STRUCTURE RECONCILIATION epa
statemaenty of conscladaton
Sep 1 Note . S0
Decomber 31, Docamber 31,
2013 2013
Aszais
Cash and balanses with oaiury banks 4 068 678 4,068 678
Balaneod wh cther banda 3,813,881 3,813,251
londing to Enancial instiniions 7,500,301 7,500, 301
Investmarnis 53,283,163 53,383,183
Advancos 35,450,001 5. 450301
Oparanng fived sseets LEO4 484 1,804 464
Dolorred tax assets 288,230 298 230
Oihor axsots 2.070.880 2,070,860
Total asszin 108,170, 168 108,170, 168
Liahilities & Equity
Bills payable 521,035 521 0G5
Bommowings 15.187,973 15,187,133
Doposits and othar seooumnts TI21T. 133 112117133
Sub-srdiraod loamy . -
Liabilitios againet assets mibjoct 10 fndnoo lese -
Delerred tax liabiditias - .
Other abilitige 2.0 16,830 34,716 530
Total Hahilitles BS.E13,371 85 815,371
Shars oxpital’ Head offics sapitel seeannt 10,000,000 10,000,000
Fesorves L.i70,871 1,170,831
Unappropristed! Unremithed praft/ (losses) 741,820 741820
Minority Interesi - =
Surplus on revaluauon of sxcomm £44.006 644,006
Total Equity 12,858,707 13,885 707
Total Lisbilities & equity 106,170,168 108,170,165




Annial Repart 2013

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2013

As por publithed  Undor rgulsicsy
financial

wope
LT TTTER of cansalidatian
Step? ol
{Repees i "0O0)
Decomber 31, Docembar 3],
fate 2013 2013
Tt erd balupees with fosssry henles 4,052 BTB 4,058 578
Balangdd weith other banks 3,813,851 3,813 28]
Lending to fmancial ineniohoss 7,500,301 7,500,301
e 53363, 183 53,363,183
of wiach: Won-tegmScunt capital invesmmonty m capnial of
other frmcisd sty sxceedmg 10 threshold - -
il wikieh mgriheant capal invesrmotis 0 hnanchd seetee
Erites exeeetng Tequlatary treiteld - -
ot wineh: Matual Funds exceeding regrlatory tareshald 162 48] 163,481
ol whueh recyprocil crrashalding af capital ndtramani = :
of whach; othiors (mention dotalls) - :
Advancts 35,450,200 35.430,201
shortfall i provimons’ exvess of total B e oves
gomeral provvimsens reBiocied i Ther 2 cap:tal 24,827 24057
Tixed Awsehy 1,604 484 [B04, 464
il wehieh: Ceagdiwll - -
af which Intengtbles 28,359 24388
Diadorred Tx Kasety £33 230 285230
of winch DTS excivding those ansmg from iemporiry
drffrnomoes . .
o whiph: [FTAS araimy S temparary dferetnced evsesding
Tegulnizry thresholid . .
Cithar sy 2,070, &R0 2 070, BAD
ol wriich: Goodwill - .
o which: Intangibine - .
ol wharh: Dafined-benstt ponsian fond net gt = L
Total axsety 108,170,168 104,170,188
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An por published Unday regulatery
fmanmal

s
etatamenes of eomendidation  Relarence
Ui (Rupess in '000)
Deasamber 31, Dsearmber 31,
MATREIPE. S 2013 2013
Hills paable 521,088 51,005
Barromings 18,187,773 18,157,773
Depouiis and oiher acoomm TTELTT: TT.217.753
Sub-ordimatod Joam . -
ol whiek: pligible ot inclision i AT - =
ef which: elisibie by mofusion in Tier 3 - n
Liakalibey agait axvets subjedt W Anance loaxn -
Deidmereecd b Habeliites -
of wiich: TTLa rolaied o goodurill : 0
of wiuch DTLs relaied to intangble gzsety P
al whith DTLs relatedd to deBined pemrioe honel not sasiiy - - g
of which: other dedorrad ax Hahilices . - &
Cihes habiines TLEE30 3716830
Tiotal Hakilities B E13AT] 88E13.aT)
Sharo capite! 10,000,000 10,000,000
ot which: smount cligible for CETE 10,000,000 10,000,000 'l
ol wideh: pmient alicible b AT] - - ]
Roserros: LITOET] LIT0ET]
wt wituch. portion eligible for melemon @ CETL
(provide Breadnug) 1170871 LITasT "
of witich: norton eligible for meluion tm Tier 2 . - ¥
Unapproprated profitf (lomes) 41500 FLYR "
Minssiry Indoreat - -
of which: noriion gligitle fns incluwan i CET] = x
of wiuch: portion eligible for melnnon mATL - b
ol witeh: portien sligible foy initlndinn s Ther 3 - - z
Spypled oy revalusson of peests £44,008 E44,008
of wiuck: Fovaluntion zeserves on Fropory T68 153 Te6, 153 (7
of witleh: Unrealizad Caing Teovas oot AFE [122.045) (122,148
by caso of Dedicis on reraluniion fdednemon e CETT « | - iah
Total Equity _ dpsserw | iassersr
Tinta] Hahilities & Equity 108,170,188 108.170.168
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Soep ]
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Daamave Lo bsen of Boes Shazes

%
5 !

Draporogriated furremined e
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i third pierry by sxesshdated ek mbedioving jummes alfswed m CET1
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] mnmm- lmmum
] ﬁmmmmnﬂﬁmnm
10 ummmum“ﬂm;mumﬂ
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14 Biocroroeal evees heldng bn CET capital cnerumeenn
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id frvestinenT = onmiiaes CET ] motrmmests
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Diformed Tam Aspea snmisg fom weonporary mnTesses ks oo 10
thrashedd net ol rolied tiy
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of whick: gmSican: veatmenty in (he cormmas wiacks of fmancidd entses
ol whaeh: defirod s penid ateeey fotn lempas sy dfusnnces
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wpphed o GET] due o mpalticient AT
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Totad regulatory sdmemnen appbod v CE7 | (ramal § w5
Conmmen Dty Ther |
Adiditional Tier | (AT 1) Cajital
riattying Zddtonal Tiar- | mefrrsnts plar any nidktisd phin pro=ses
of whash Clenfied un squry
ol whirh: Clmsifod an ixbditios
Redibional Tips- | enpotal imemrmeers paund by sunsehdnled wabaldiarss
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AREERE B

EAditinmal Tier | Capieal: regulatary adjnsmess
Srrvesmrmamt i memal By ercesdmy the presenbod e (5EF

speiafic adamoni)

Lrvemimsnt i cvem AT] cuprtal =niromesm

Feomproon cooas holdings on Asonenad Tiey © Sipnil curmimany

Irveatresrryin the copitl inetremeny of Emaneal gnd iniresey ankiss

i are: sesmcle the wempe of rognilasery wheme the Back Zoca o
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Sqmufiers imeestmernts i the eapital mstromuss mezod By basineg, Snanes) gnd
IErumamog ety that we vusside S scope of rogulabory comubdaton

Partoa of dechution applied 5350 b sare eaputal 1=d supslemenmury sapiin baed on
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#0.4 BIAIN FEATUHES OF RECULATORT CAFITAL INSTHUNIENTS
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40.5 Capital Adequacy
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41,

111

RISK MANAGEMENT

Banks are in bosmess of takong nsk i ordoer 1o earn accepinble required rohamy Risk mansgomaont m The

Bank of Ehyber i2 performed at each level of muthority and is managed through an ongoing process of
teluinrifleaneon. messoremernt and masiitomneg pibiect o ik liris snd ciher contrals

The Bark ia exposed to crodil market, oporattenal and Hepidity risk. For mitigation of theas izl KMD {x

with todiated rescwoos having expartize in vanous areas of riale. Coedit Risk Managoment
departmoni s responaible o assers crodit nsk presont in i loan proposal and makes its recommendations
for rechfication / manasgerment of vanisus credil fiak accordinghy,

Mariret and Liquidity Rivk Managemant Departmen! (MKIMD)] is responsible for policy formulation,
procedurds development, comtrolling of markst and lgnidity zelated vardous rsks

of exponires against imits and assessment of risks in now burinossce MRMD ensurcs that the Bark's
poaittion in Monsy Marksr, Forsign exchangs, ard Capital Matleot anaastiony femaln whilhin the assigned
mmwmmmmmhmymwmmmmdmmmm
duly roported to the management. Similarly, Operational Risle Maragomeomn aszosses the impact of risk of
Ioss e b0 am event or action causing faflure of teclinology, process inlrastructiocs, persanne] and other
nutarmal evens. Thoir impact i aescssced through Risk Control Solf Assezsmant (RCEAS). Koy Riak Indicaiors
(ERiz) and lass database, which are in the development phase. Owmng ta growing importanee of ragulatory

roeporting, » Basgl [ end Rogulatory Roporting Department has also boon established to koop the Bank mn
iine with varous regulaiory requiromonts

The Bank is fully aware ths: nzk managemons oould not be solaly performed by & dedicared conmalized
mw@amqmmmmmmmmmummm
mmugmﬂhnﬁmﬁghh:-ﬂnﬂhu&mhn;lunmﬁmdhhmkhhﬂkhﬂq
diedicated Manzgameont Rixk Managomomnt Cormmittea (MEMC) and Board Risk

(ERMC). BEMC is alsc resperumible to seview the extent of design and adequacy of risk

Eamerork. Tho Bank alec Hat o mansgomen lovel Risk Managoment Commmittes wehich w responsibio for
tho smooth implemartation of rizk mansgement framaworie within the entire Banlk.

Crodit Risk

Crodil Tiaic i the potonmal that the eounterparty will cxmse & Emmncal loes to the Bank due to itw mabiiny
orunwillingness to meot iis contractual chligations. The Bank is exposod to credit risk thoough ifs lemding
and investment sctivities as well s from comtingani labilltes

Tha main abjectve ol tha eredit misle managemomn prooess is ta idenrly, acsese, massure and maontisr eredit
1k in all the finanoisl exponrros of the Bank Tho Bank has estabbsbed & crodit ek mansgemont framesotk
o mansge credit rixk on melstionship ks wall aa & portiolio loval

Crodi nak mumﬂhhﬂmmcﬂmm.m Board of Dueciors and
mhuuwu:rmmdm.ﬂdnﬁn.mlmﬂhrﬂ?ﬁuﬁmhmmm hrmuﬂmmdit

hmmmﬂmﬂmkmmhﬂumdmmﬂmmumdmﬂwmlm
and gréups, and fo industries, where epplicable

MMMMMWMHMMMM!mMEWM&

Basel-Tl requiromanis The approach relies upon the assessment of sxternal credit rating agencies. Tha
Ban is in the process of continoushy improving the system and brnging it i e with the Basel framererork
TeqEiTmants

Y-
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The Bank alse plans to move towards adwance approachos of Basel Il wherely capital requiremonts

;:n?udnpnhpmh.hﬂlwdmm _ipdhvmm“phqﬂdmﬂfhﬂw

A vomprohonsive dats 8ot of lamt fio. years, for both Tognlarand clamnficd penfolio of SME has boom
consslidaied 1o arrive ol a probability of defauli model] lor SME soctor. The Bank has also rovized jis score
card mode! for Consmmes portiolio teluding Mortgage Loans, Persoral Loass and auto lcans o effoctivaly
moasune the risk posod by these consumer loans. The Bank hay developed credit nisk ==ore card for its
agriculiire portiobio to moamine (he nel posed by agricultoral borrewsan. The farmal implementation of
those peoye cards is ponding nll them approvel by Board ik Management Commiiion. Going forwird,
mmmnmwmmmmmﬁn‘upﬂm"wwm

41.1.1 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
41111 Segments by class of business

2013
Contingonsfss and
Adwances [Grass) Depasits CommlimeTE
Bupeesin'000 Porcent Hupeesin000 Pamoemt RupessinW00  Percent
feryse faevce = = . - 15850 iad
Agnciltre, liemy,
hﬂnﬂlﬂm TT0RSE e BT eET 087 B 28g 103
Artormabils e nnmpetine
WL 462,026 L3l ‘ - 541 168
Camani Ili,}'ﬁﬂ 113 : ® 34,503 D3z
Chemicdl ked pharmassitisads TRE. e . - et 0.e0
Coiiurins | coigraiin: | 425428 AL 4iTidlse 4 Sy 516
NG Eabons e B 0.64 - - RE6.565 457
Edgeation and healih - o 35813 038 . a
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Mamacserng of mat=h et fes v - £ 2
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A2E 65T Ll . - 17280 o8
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fuge BdE Ml CE Y ' . §5 253 D62
Tertle fe =g a0l . - 3|aan] e i
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2013
; Conmnmgoncies knd
Advanees [Gposs) Dapasita cammitmanty
Eupoosin 000 Perceni  Kupossin 00 Tersem!  Bupossm 000 Parcam
Al tabrier . . . . 138,200 LET
hmﬂ:qg_mﬁﬂﬂq i) 1031300 auqr #0) 28 13 178881 128
-qwlﬂﬂ. . TR in «n 141008 |08
Comatt ET4.11 1 . 300 33,54 068
Chomical end pharmgceuteals 288 882 = . fog Saare 043
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Poheries SEEEN VUE - i) = 0.00
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M s BEE oweE g ogw
Misselireons 2884738 B3 asism 06l EsaT Kol
Perrochamirals 303484 11 - 1] g 8L Bl
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of ey 1,638,813 143 203.25] i34 810388 447
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ALLLY Details of non-peaforming advances and specific provizions bry clazs of business segment
2013 L
iy 1] fros i = ndvaEcon R

hesd hald

— e
Rgucaltue kresuy, bonnng and fichisg 20,502 &l 22228 lasap
Azromobile snd TANSESTTALGN GIUSETER 187313 178,166 4BQ Eed [78 748
Camesm 121 184 121,184 20e.8l6 142408
Chearmral snd Pharmuevaticals 188 558} 84 308 118 1o 104 k2
Contmciors ¢ Constroctan 304,544 182,778 T e =BlE35
Froancial 7,771 3,777 123 428 di34ze
Fabunes 2E1.555 281,855 251856 el
Food and bevernget B41EE3 115600 IeTas 8740
Focommer wnd Leather germann 108 624 108 224 108 684 168822
Ghes ¢ oo oil ' 43. 168 43,168 125,748 138 T8
Indavidnale BT L2 a3 PALF 2413
m“-mm TIo4 568, 55 m.ﬁ* aRe03
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412

Credit Risk - General Disclosnrss
The Banlk is follownng Standardized

Approach for all its Credit Bl BExpostres

#1.2.1 Credit Risk: Disclosures for portfolio subject to the Standardised Approach-Base] IT Specilic

Undeor Standardized the capital requiremnent ting assigmed
3es by the BEF nal
paches yhﬂ;mfﬁmmmmﬁcm&mwag ot capaal adequacy

ECAls
t Eatiney
;

aba Banlk of {(SBF), namoly Pakistan

Lirmstad (PACRRA) and cn—msmmmcmumudﬂch- o e
Fox g m-m“hmﬁlﬂumlumﬂr’lnﬁig: plec

i cass of claims on foreign entifies

Typea of axparnres for which aash sgancy 2 nssd i the year snded 2013 in presamted baleme:

Exposures

Corporain

Hanks

Boveraigns athar than PER slaimes
PEEs

JCER-VIs FACRA Chors (B&P /
Moody's / Fitch)
& o -
L ¥ i
5 «

Credit Riak: Disclosares with respect to Credit Risk Mitigation for H:mﬂud.‘lﬂd.ﬁppmlﬂl

cash collaterals under Standardized |

are used for <edit risk: The barms of

that are decmed 1o be eligible coliateral under the’ Emhﬁpwnﬁfwmmmm

ﬂnupﬂ: gitkdelings are used by the Bank and

cazh. govormiment and Tated
Cradii Zypagured ibjost o Sanderdised approach

Rating EOL3 = 2018

ﬁm‘ Koot Deduction Nat Kmyumt Datbwation et
Exposures } i T Cutstanding CRM* Amount Outstanding  CEM*  &mount

Faups=s an Tk

e iit i BE el L ek
Usralod  SE.T45.814 THEADE  2OOTALD IEENTN 3 150,728
B H a8 . w0 LIRS - LI5S
i mee S 8 : @
Wty 3 et 5 - s 00 . oo
ooes st ARE30m Sahh Ul d | 562 48T - 1382 AT

Unzated A 2 w807 s . R
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Clareng sichjncs by Besiduniel Marigegs o pidl &10.888 10,835 - 300448
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Fari Doe 91 690 01,800 LA B4e 1306544
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41.2.1 Equity position risk in the banking book

41.3

L1 ]

bl

IMmqunde—.ﬂdnhﬂqhwannhinhﬁm
Geographical segment analysls i

B i T

Fakiear b Baa 250 §04.170, 184 12 =8 7 10:a58 150
Leeadd 108IT.Ie L= R T - ¥
Bl
Prold Toed Had Comtsgunce
bl P st and
e ——
41551 (8- Frar ] HIn &8 T [h=cR L
Trimds Paler=gs - = 3 :
LSTLOTE  SLITZEE 0 117I8TH 13 BB043E
Market risk

T ie i riek that the valoe of (he on and off-balenca sheo! posttions of (he Bank vl be edveisely alfected by moya monis
in, muarieet Phbod oF priced sush s intereal Taied equity prices and /4T commodiiy prices mmtmmtl.nudumm
ﬂmmmmmmmmwmmmm

ety e othes Frodocts. All snch Rsfumands s ranaic oo mmﬂhmmm“hm

The Band's Markat Risk Maragetront sructare congiets of BEMS iy Bobrd MEMC arst Azset and Liak(lines

Comnsttes (ALCO) at the 3enior managentent level and dodicated Markot Risk

topanting directly fo Hesd Risk Managoment Divinon, MRMD is rerponatbie for fozmalation,

divelopment, controlling of marioe Heks inoloding momtoring of eoposunes egui Emits and srresarment of rigks in

mmm Mlariar pale suithoriry, insludimeg Bath approval of marel mal beity and approval of markst tils 14
-

mmmmwmwwmwmmmmm:ﬁﬁmwﬂm
and tading actrrities, Varsous relevant limits are sel and approved by ALCO P proper

anaement of Mycket rigk The intra.day poathions are masaced by troory divitios theough stop loes 7 dislers Hmits
Siress testing i carzied oal for both banking and treding Sooks =a pot SBP guidalings.

Tha Hanle has standardised approach o maasure markt Hdk regula mm -mhnul;-n

The marked mtk i kathet divided nie varicos sib-oatogories which ere defined az folloaw
Fareiygn éxihangs rialk

Foreugn exchange riak / comoncy rii o dedinod a1k of 1o to eammungs and ceprisl ansng from adveme Imevemens
in euroncy exchange fites The Bank (nderiakes ciiTency sk monly jo support ix trede sardces and maintiing
avrerall loredgn axchingd Mk peditian to (b axtant of saintary Brtlon exshanss exponie hivit prasenibed by SEP.

Ezposirv Lmits such 83 COURIEIPAITY. §EF. TR -ISE IS 1 DR FrsNTT, S0 BT and prodion MIniD a0 320 m paatc
mmmmmrwmnmmﬂwmmmwmh ALCD

in reqilarty mitemed tirs Té Issaed o mm mmwm
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2013
fazea LuabZimes Of-balesee  Het forage
FLEREL T CETTEAAY
(Fuzpess m 000,

Pk rupes i0e 82431y 98154380 (3882340 2,088 11
% Dedlay 1144136 308,700 151,020 3943456
Ponirt Searling B4 797 45 558 36 342 11,587
|epaase Tem 1,084 . 331371 53456
Exiza B8 535 52,781 18613 &4.38T7
Oithes Cnrenciss 17.313 - e 2300
El_‘!ﬂ‘ﬂﬁ_: 95813871 - 35607

018

uhoottems  Sereesy

.
Fpees o T

Falastan rapos S0SETd 70004181 (B131338; 8113158
T8 Dolinr 1566845 JTRTES 4 T4EH08 5054958
Pound Storfing 124,828 20,178 18,021 80,775
Japianess Yon 4027 - 48,710 83857
Othar Crrranmies 2 LA8T - - 21,837
B 1TT. 638 70450838 . I1.726.795

4143 Equity poaition sk

It iz the risk of [oss to exrninige or capital as 2 rosult from unfavorable fluctustions i prices of shares in
which the Bank carzies long and / or shost positicems, in itx trading book

ALCO i= responsthln for majing investment docizions in the capiml mavieet and settme Hmits that are a
componont of the oizk mansgement framework. Portfolis, Sactor and Scrip sise mite sro sssigned by the
ALCO to guard against conconiration risk and thoss limit are reviowod and rovised pedodically along
wifh resulis of diffornst siremy teaty. The Tressury divizien enmume complistes of consantmation findty set

by ALCO. Lumit breaches if any are prompily reporied o ALCC for approval
4143 Yield / interest rate tink

ALCO 15 responsible lor making investment docisions inthe capital marke! anhd setiing lirmts thal are s
compenett of the nsk management famework. Portfolio, Soctor and Bemip wiso Limils mxo arstgned by the
ALCO to guard sgamat concentration ral and these Lmin aro reviewod and rovised perisdically along
wwifh ramults of difforuns siress test. Tha Troamury divizion emwircs eompliance of conceniraticn limin set
by ALCO, Lirmii Bréaches. if any, are promptly reporied 10 ALCO for spproval

Rizk 1 sddzemod by ALCO that reviews the mterest maw dynamics ot reguisr miervals and decides
re-pricing of assets and lishilifies toonsure that the spread of the Bank romaeine at an arcopiable Jowel.

Y. .
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4148 Reconcillation of asssts and liahilivias expossd to yiald / intevest vate yink with tolal sassts and

41.58

lHahilitiss
2013 2013
(Rupees in 000}

Reconciliation of toial ansety
Total fimamcaal sesns 108,008, 336 B0 253 380
Add: Nen financial amsoty
Opesating fivod assets 1,804 424 1,358,148
Deforrod tax azsel 398 230 134218
Ouer A2Ec1E B'E-E IE‘-B i __E,_@_H;l

216383 1924 3B
Balanco ss par balance sheot 108,170 I.EE 84 1T7e3T
Heconciliation of total labilities
Total Beancial liabiliies 84,618,316 E5.881,148
Add: Hen finunsial labdlides
Dilerrad b Bahid | f——
Other Labilities a-a-;.n53| Bes gl |

694083 BESfEl

Balance s per halaocs sheet 85813371 Tﬂ,-llll,__
Liguicity rislk

o rink iz the sl thal the Bank i inable io meet its payment abligations sssocisied with i fnancal
Lakhilities when thoy fall due, and to roplace finds when they ave withdzawm. Licpudiny rsle (s govemned by
this liguidity managemont poliey of the Ranlk end s managoed by Markoi Risk Managomont Depariment
under the supesvinon of ALCO.

Efficent and acovraté planning playe s eritioa role in heaodity mansgement. ALCO has davised the

manREgomen Fohcy o mamsin ndficiem Bqudity vwodeal with eny posrikle ostasrophs. The el of
Hepuidity resprves as por requlaiory roguiremanis also mitigates Hapuicity gl

Az a pan of liguidiry managermant the Bank manans corowing relavonships 1o ensure the conunued
access to diverse market of funding eources. The Bank's erodit rating 1ogethor with markot reputation haa
onabled 1t ta secore ample call linos with locsl and foreiqn banks and can folfill s Wiqoidity gap Hf reed so
arinas

V.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2013

4.8

417

3.

1.2

Couniry risk
Typacally, it1s dofined sa the sitksthat countorpaiTy o tmalbe Io meet i foreign currency abigaihons a8 & Yot

ol dchnores ecaname comisionn or sctions tileen by governmeants Ln s rebivart sounsry. Coumtry nal i@ gossermed

hhﬁmhmpﬂnﬂhh&nﬂhmﬂhﬂhﬁmmm
imde1 the stipersision of

Cperatanal risk

Thy Banlk, lioe all Bnanom] jneritutions, i exposed to many types of operational rsiee including the potential
tosses aining rom infernal gotrvities or oxtemal events cxused by breakdowns in information. commmunication,
plyaical sabemuardy. bisimees comisnity, suprsrinion, tursscton procossing, setilement systoms and procedines
and the execution of legal fdussry and sgency resporsibilities

BOX defines Cperational Bivlk sa “the riak of low testdliing from insdoquais ot falled intermal procssses, peaple
imd symtoms of from externi] e This defimnon inclodes legal vk but axcludes statogic and reputational
rak”

The Bank maintains a systenm of iternal controls desigeed to keep operational fisk gl appropriste lovels keoping

in view the Bank's financial strength and the chamctedstios of the activites and marioet {5 whi=h il opecates.
Thess internal eontrols are penodically uwpdated and tostod.

Thee Bank has aise m place the Bumness Cormumary Plan and SpETORNA SUlSOUICING MearTred 10 calar elated
aporational risks

Curranily 1he Bank uses the Bane Indicaror Approsch (BLA) for azsessing 13 cporanonal nek capial charge.
Howerenr, migration to Blandsrdi=od Arprosch 18 planned far Sitarn. In this sogerd the Banle hes alrsady m plase
af approved Oporational Rizk Palicy

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

The finansial statemetitn wore authorized far lssuo on Maoch 04 3014 by the Baard of Diroctors of the Bank.
GENERAL

Thesa fmancial amements have bean propared inaccardance with the tovmsed format for the fnaneal srermenms
of banle issned by the Simin Bank of Palinan through BSD Cirouilar Noo § datoed February 17, 3008

Reclassiffcation

Compartive misrmation hat beon meclasifiod and Toarmanged in these Amancial meemoni fr e parpose of
betier presentatios. No significant roclassification have bean made except s follows:



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ISLAMIC OPERATIONS

AS KT DECEMEER J1. 1013

ANNEXURE ‘A'TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS REFERRED TO INNOTE2.2

ﬂuhnhhwﬂ:g“lﬂudchmﬁ:ﬁhmuhndd

cwrent your (2012: 35)

«Term deposits
Others

I.';epmi: from [nancial Inenfotons - Remumaraines

Other liahilitles

NET ASSETS
REPRESENTED BY

lslamic Bankang Fund
Unappropriated profit
(Deficit) on revaluanon of assen

REMUNERATION TO SHARIAH ADVISOR
CHARITY FUND

Opening balance

Additions during the year

Paymenits during the year

Closing balance

2013 2012

Note (Fupees in "000)
| 1224162 1,089,279
2124 288 508 487
2.050,000 1,200,000
5,234 854 8,643 181
A2 §.178,707 321,717
178,031 163,394
| 963927 | | 401 BIT
16 857 848 15,232 BRS
140341 | | 28187

|

| 8,890,741 4,835,304
7.134 454 8 BEO BT
1,751,083 1728823
836,183 735,268
| 227,980 363296
| 458,188 | | 441,140
11,238,836 13,800,682
2.T153,013 2,331,883
§50,000 460,000
2283 472 1,871,883
2,713,472 2331883
(458 -
2713013 _ 2,351,803
1,888 1,882
4,308 345
(4,309 (245)
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THE BANE OF KHYSER
FRAFIT AND LOSS CUNT - SLAMIC OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31,2013

ANNEXURE ‘A TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS REFERRED TO INNOTE 2.2

2013 2012
(Aupeos i "000)
Incotme / veturn / profit carned 1,484 828 1.420.741
Inoerme / sotum /! profit expensed {538,458) [481.528)
848,380 838 218
Frowvision / (Reversal of provision) againgt non-perfarming financing 18841 | | @IEm
Prowvisien for dimurition i value of investments . a1t i
19,541 {5.767)
Net Incame 7 retmmn /£ profiafter provisions 538,828 845 002
OTHER INCONE
Foo, comumussion and bookorege incoma 0444 oAl i'i
Drridand income 5,067 Eﬁ.ﬂ*h:
Income from dealing m forsign camoncios 29,137 25018
Urgealrrod {loe=) / gain on revalustion af
hold-for trading securitios | (g 340
Gain on male of securities | 8,538 t.ﬂ-l]
Dther incoma . 16,233 15938
Total otber ineome ' 127,392 185,111
1,058, 200 Lomo,Lie

OTHER EXPENSES

Administrative exponscs I ees1le | 588347
Other provision / write offz 6482 ‘ 3

Dthas changos o | 14
Total other oxporses 674,541 588,361
Prafit bofors taotion 381,578 481,758
U { profi brought farwasd 1,671,803 1,390,138
Profit svailable for sppropration 2,263,412 LGil.aes




THE BANK OF EHYBER
NOTES TO THE ANNEXURE ‘A

FOR THE YEAH FNNET DECEMAER 3], 2018

Al

The Bank of Kiybor, llamic Bankong Groap o opemtung following Pools 7 Sob-pools
B Genrral pool

Sub.panls

B. Riba free special depouit poal = |
C Riba free special doposit pool - Banks

D. Rika free special depesit pool - Corpar
Emmmmﬂ;mmm

F.Riba free spomal dopast pool - Staft provedont foned
Features of General Pool

‘In thin pool all types of depoaity are sccopted on Musharakrah bastr Cortiiontos can dlso be tsvued for a
promicd.

o

Dépasite rooarved in this Pool ane vealad in Ialamis assets les Morabahs [jirah Dundssbing Musharalesh
imama, Islamic Suiroks and any otdwr Shanah Compham irvesmant which are duly approved by the Shanah

‘Advizsor. Doposiis are accopiod through Bank’s lalamic branchos, as will ac. [alamic doghs esiabiighed in
Cornventicnal

branches of the Banl:

Kay leatures

- Mo restriction on v deposit to share profit. Hoserer, nommal mintrmm smound may be reqoned
IO OPen E0COL

Profit payment on monthly / mx menthly ¢ axmally /s menoy,

Frofit calculand on dally avorage balanon for tha monib
Irvesman lor s manths o fve years

Fre-meture termimation allowed mubjoct to-adjusment of profi

Features of Sub-pools

I8 zub pools, depogits are accopiad on Musharakah basis against spectiic szzots and are offored expected
peali rates Caztificates can alse Be mmusd for & fixod paricd.

Dopontts recaved i thin Pool are investad m lalamie assns lile ljarah. Dimirsaheng Musharadeah Ialamde
Sulmlm and any othor Shanah Compham Investment which ang duly spproved by the Sharah Admsor
Doposiis are accepiod through all lalamic branches of the Bank =5 ol ar Islamic desls establighed in
conventiomal branches o the Bank

I Dom 5

Thoess deporitd are agged with rpacilic ssssts ind depodily aré accapled only whon \hars ue somo
opportunity of imasimant. Theoo are rosmiched doposits anid roquome approval baforo acceptanes,

Key features

Minimum, investmen i8 proscrbed by the Bank for each mub-pool

Prodit pryroent an monihly bass,

Frofit calrulatod on daily sverage balsnooe for the month:

Imrestmant as depont and certificate for Imonih. 3 months and & months eic:

Pre-matore tormnation ia allowed without any adjustment if expocted prohs reduces for the commg

monibz

- All Spocial Poals are croated iz Sub Pools of the Conerdl Pool All administrative oxpensos of tha
pﬂmhmuhythﬂuﬂﬂ?ﬂl-qlugmm Hewrerrer; dopositars boat the risk of all
provizions, direct lomes, oxponses or dinmoion @ vales or sarming of the asset of the poal, K1
resdual insoms af the Poal 18 sransferred 1o the Canaral Pl being squity haldars

o

| I LY B R |
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THE BANK OF KHYRER
NOTES TO THE ANNEXURE 'A'

FOR THE YEAR ENTID DECEMNER 4] 2413

Protil sharing and waighinges for dintribuiion of profit

Assienmontof weighiags for profit distribution to-different typos of profit bearing sources of funds
in an folfows:

= “While considering wolghl-ages emphazis shall ba ghron fo the quantum. type and the
poned of nek asscesod by following (soors;

. Ponod of imvestment (rumbes of months. yoars et )

2. Peods payment apton (monthly, quaserly, matasry et )

3 Tuwpose of Depos (Hay, Umma aie. )

4. Typo of cuztomer (ponsioners. widews. corperite, mdividial eee)

- Weightages ars doclaod e days belore stan of sach month

= faparpolicy of the Bank, ne Ktba is grven to any speciic cusmomes. Howeer, Bank can reduce

its own share of Bank's Additional Profit and can svan redics the wewghtage of its own equisy
in ordaor to distribate the same to all Depozitors a8 per their wolghtegen

31,2013 31,3013

Blodarib Bhares

Dismibutabile shares 816,058 HE3 284
Banle's shares asl 8TH 481,758
Fercomiago 43% i
Briot highlights of profit rate sarned and disibuted to Deposttors and retained by [BC are as under!
Profit Bate Exrnod * 11.08% TZ.485%
Profit Fate Dismbated to Doposiiors 6.51% GEEH

* Proly rate narnod means tho rehomn gn camung ssscty

Charging expenees

All types of adnumstrative exponses are shared with the depossiors. However, equity holdars have the
opticn io sbzorb all of part of administrative sxpenses.

Y-



THE BANK OF EHYBER
NOTES TO THE ANNEXURE ‘A’
TOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2013
ﬁf{fll:“ 2012
Hote Rupees in 000
A-2  Islanifo Financing and Ralated Asssts
Momabaha finaneingn And 3,833,784 1,565,500
Tjarah A-3E BEE.085 535,88l
Dirminishing Mushkaraka A-23 720 083 BE9.180
Imvisnis fivansings 100,000 =
Qurr-o-Hamas & 163 g
Others 8513
5,235,132 _sm
Lasas: Provision hold againgt non-parfsrming faclities (58 428) (38,884}
S1%6707 32T
A-21 Murabaha '
Murabahs recoivable 3.80B.817 I'536.833
Assots / Inventories 224,967 28,987
3832784 1385530
A-E.Z Tjarah
WMot lmvestivent in ljamah 24 047 53578
Tjarah undor [FAS-I | 533363 ‘ 754,880
. BSBAG0  BOSEOS
Azsotn / Inventories / Advance 8 828 17.002
A:2.) Dimintehing Muosharaka
Dirnirashing musharaics 715953 853,150
Assats / lnventorias 5,000 -
130868 889,18
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ANNEXURE 'C'
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS REFERRED TO IN NOTE 10.4
2013 012 =013 2013
. Cost
13 !;.ttluulmn“mhldhﬂh:ﬂﬂm T r ol sk i R 0 100 —
BEvailable for sale
Acoard Textilo Limitod 10,391 10381 . -
Adamyoo Floonngs Limited 1200 1300 - -
Adamjee Industiies ga a8 - -
Adamjon Papar and Board Mills Lamited 100 5,100 - -
Adil Palypropylons Limited: 3,800 3.800 3 E
Atsar Teormile Mills Liminod 1,300 1,400 - -
Akzo Nobel Pak Limited 13,420 13,450 2,004 2.005
Al-Huzanty Industies Limited 1,300 1,300 = -
Alif Textils H i“l Iimm T,ﬁ-ﬂ'ﬂ Tqm = =
Allizd Bank Lirnited B0, 000 - 43,420 -
Al-Qadm Teartile Mills Limitod 8,000 8,000 3 .
Apox Fabaics Lindiod. 8,300 8.800 * -
Arag Industrios Limited 4.500 4,300 - -
Farom, Texnle Mills Larmitod 26,500 26,500 - =
Arirari Bank Limited - 350,000 - B8535
Borvean Tontage and Carmms Mills Limited 1700 3700 - =
Attock Cament Pak Limmied 250,000 - 46,8508 E
Attck Peirolewm Limited 300,000 - 144,402 -
Aovan Textile Mills Limied 5,300 5,300 - -
Ayn= Toarilo Mills Limitad 5,000 5,000 ¥ =
Textile Mils Limied 1,000 1,050 - -
Balochistan Faundry Limited 1,600 1600 - -
Baleschistan Particle Board Limited 17,139 17,159 - -
Bark f-Habib Lirmwed 3,750,000 2,000,000 110,614 45,867
Baninry Ecnity Limitod 68,707 68,707 5 H
Bela Engmeering Limied 5,500 3,500 - -
Business and Indusmal Insurance Company Lumted B00,000 00,000 B,0o0 E, 000
Carvan Exsr Fabrics Limited 848,700 848,700 8 487 B84BT
Contral Comnon Mills Lamited 700 100 - =
Charsada Sugar Mills Limited. 20 20 - -
Chilys Cormgied Board Limited 500 800 - -
Colony Sarhad Textilo Mills Limiod T3 1473 3 3
Croscomt Enitwoar Limited 1,500 1.500 -
Croscwnt Spinning Mills Limited |8 400 18 400 o -
Crown Texrile Wills Limied T.200 T.200 - B
Dadablvwy Leasing Company Limited 8,500 8,500 - .
Dadabhoy Padube Limited 1,200 1,290 - =
Data Agro Lamited 2,500 2400 i H
Dawvod Capital Mansgement Lndted 2,245,005 2.248,055 22481 22 461
Dawood Equiities Limitod 3.750,000 3750 000 37,500 37,600
Engre Chemucal Pabdstan Limitsd 200,000 = 27832 -
Fatoh Industion Limited 00 0 - -
Fainh Sporis Woar Limited 1.000 1,000 = -
Faujl Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limisd - 350 000 = 136ap
Faw)i Fertileer Company Limated 1,093,000 l8ga,008 138,877 21,883
Fazal Vegetable Ghos Mille Limited 500 B00 - =
Foromons Laboratones Limited - 3,685 - e
Ghalfior Textilo Mills Limioed 1,000 1,000 - =
Clazosmith Kline Palasmn Lamited 425,000 . En 348 -
Globe Toxiile Mills Limited 1,438 [ &d o]

.



ANNEXURE 'C'
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS REFERRED TO IN NOTE 10.4
2013 2013 2013 2015
Coxt
ANNEXUHE 'C" {continued) Rumbar of shares - Bupees: in 000 ~
Greaves Alr conditiomng Limited 1,300 1,300 . -
Cypaum Corporation Limited 3,800 3,600 = -
H. Bheikh, M. Hussain Company Lumted 2516 2516 - -
Hahilb Banir Limited . 300,000 - 33,573
Habib Banle Limiied 1,600,000 1 B00000 33 808 33808
Hafe Toxtile Limited. 315 318 -1 B
Haghri Can Co. Limited 3800 3,800 -
Hinopak Motozs Limited - 11,888 - 1,578
Hub Powor Company Limied 1,577,000 = 61,268 -
Hyderabad Eleetronie Indusrries Lirsiwrd 1,800 1,800 - -
Hydezabad Elecironic Induismies Limied 2,300 2,300 E -
ICI Palastan Limited 26,588 266EH 3887 3987
Indus E?wmg Mamtfastiming Company Limited . . -
Inchis Motors Cornpany Limited Ly, 000 - 34 BaG -
Innovative Investment Bank Lunited: BOT 807 .
Inrernsianal Indusrriee Limireed 201,101 20],101 B.833 B 833
Trtl Texnloe Mills Tamdtod 3,500 5,500 - -
1l Conomn Mills Tamited 1,000 1,000 - -
¢ Arl aned Kraft Mills Limited EDD B - a
Earachd Prpe Milly Limated 3,400 3,500 - -
Ranm Cotion Mills Limited 2,580 255 . -
Earim Sille Mills Limited 300 00 - -
KASH Goourition Limiiod - &779,50) - 11,989
Eohinoot Looms [imited 3,500 3 = -
Kot £ddu Powor Compuarny Lenited TE0,000 - 48,180 -
Lindwyette Industries Symthetics Limited 2,500 2,600 - -
Ty ital Modaraha 300 i e s
Lucky Limnitd - 250,000 - 34,831
Marr Pabrnios Limdted &, 700 2,700 - -
Modi Giass Limitod 7,400 7,400 - -
Mehi Dastagic Textile MMills Linuted 1,200 1.200 - a
Maobhran Bank Limied 16,800 1&800 - =
Mehran Jute Mills Lirntod 2,500 2,500 = -
Misn Mohammed Bugas Mills Lindeed 4,000 4,000 - 2
Mahib Tezrle Milla Limived 3,500 3,500 3 =
Merafes Industriss Limirad 1,631 1,831 - -
Mubarie Dairior Limined 1,604 1,008 . =
Manonal Bank of Pakistan 1.200,000 1,078,000 73,118 5,584
National Mateh Fastory Limited &0d 00 - -
Mational Refinary Limitod 1, 000 - L& 587 -
Nxresd Toxtile Mills Loried 1, B00 |, 50D . -
Nishat Power Limited - E20,000 - 1974
Howzhors Engineering Company Limised GO0 &00) - -
Nowrai Teoctile MWills Lormwd &,200 8.900 . 2
Palk Garman Pre-Fabs Limited I,BOO 1,800 - =
Fak Chew [ndustries Linmiied 1,300 1,300 - -
Pakistan Onl fields Limited 50,000 - 24,283 s
Palasien Paperech Company Limited 2,450 3,450 - -
Palosran Potrolewrn Lamired 150,000 312,500 22,631 BE.554
Palktivtan Fofinory Limitod . 24,78l - 2810
n i - 18044 - 3.141
Paldstarn Bate O Company Lumutod 135,000 S30,000 28,178 53813
Fakistan Telecommunication Company Limited S00.000 - L0028 =



AnmiaiRepart 2013

ANNEXURE 'C'
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS REFERRED TO IN NOTE 10.4
013 a1z 2013 2012
- Cost
ANNEXURE 'C' (continued) - Number of shares - Rupees in D00 —
Pakistan Tobacoo Company Limited - 38,081 . 3. 787
Pan Inlnmic Company Limited 173 112 - -
Poarl Fabrice &,a00 4,200 = =
Pumiab Lameps Wasks Limited 2,500 2,500 F >
ab Building Product Limutec 10,298 10,288 : 5
Punjub Cotion Mills Limited 1,000 1,000 . -
Bparcung Mills Limited 2,200 2,300 - =
Quality Stoal Wozl Lomuted a6 Pl - -
HCD Ball Boaring Limited E00 =00 % :
Rodeo Toxtiles Lirmared 17,7040 17.700 . -
Rogal Ceramics Limined 2,500 3,600 - -
Fex Barren Batterios Limited 1,200 1200 F =
Faaf Nadeom Rawarar Motors Lamirod 100 100 - -
Saitex Spinning Mills Limitod 8,400 8,400 e :
Salewm Donim Indusiries Lii 3, B0 3,600 - -
Sardar Chemical Indumrics Limitod 3,000 3,000 5 |
Behon Textiles Linuled 8,800 5800 - -
Soario Palcatan Limited 41,470 31,500 1,281 1281
Servicn Fabrics Limited 31,000 31,000 4 -
Bervioe Industes Limibed 28.500 20537 1,747 10,488
Barvico Taxtls Industrios Tamitad 3,800 2,200 L R
Shakyar (O.E) Textile Mills Lirmitad 1,700 1,700 F -
Shahyar Toxtile Mills Limitod 5,000 5,000 5 5
Siemans Palnstan Engineering Company Limited 10,630 21,630 10,388 21,100
Biftag Internanonal Limiled 2,800 2,800 - -
Binvd Sillealls Limited 15,500 18,500 - -
sind Fina Toxtilo Mills Limitod 2,000 2.000 - -
Bl Mothern Cas Plpelines Limited 200,000 &3.200 6 A28 2238
Bunahine Cloth Mills Lirnited 10,000 10,000 - =
gunanino Conmon Mills Lomitad 10,353 10,353 - -
Suraj Ghoo Indusiries Limited 1,453 i,458 - =
Byed Match Company Limited 300 500 7 7
Syeed Baigal Indistes Lirmiod 1,200 1.300 * -
Taga Palastan Lirmited 2,900 2,800 - -
‘Taj Textile Mills Limited 32 583 33,383 12 12
Taxiq Coton Millk Limited 1,400 1,400 * -
Tawillesl Canment Industries Limited 3,000 3,000 - -
Tarraldeal Limited g,637 3,837 i =
Tavraleieal Moderaba et 11200 11,200 - -
Thal Lirmmod 14,006 14,6286 168 1e8
Troet Corparation Lirmrsed 11,877 Bi.E 81 427
Turba Tabes Livnited 4,000 4,000 = £
Urocep Modaraba 1,500 7.500 - -
Unitod Bank Lirmited 800,000 420,000 63 238 33984
Ugaki Broeding Fazma limitod 3,400 3,400 - =
ih Palc Liminod 3,587 o 58T 4,680 &,830
Teamile Mille Livaibed 1,580 1550 - -
Zahoor Comon Mills Linared 10,500 10,500 - -
Zahoor Textile Mills Limited #.500 8.600 = :
1003317 642113




ANNEXURE 'C'
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS REFERRED TO IN NOTE 10.4
2013 2012 2013 2018
; ; Ceai
ANNEXURE 'C (continued) Nuniber niaie Rupees in 000 -
Held toz Trading
Balewr Banle Lemibtod - E0T.000 - B4a2
DG Ehan Cemant Company Limited - 35500 - a5l
Engre Foods Limited E0,000 13,000 8204 1,188
Fauji Ferdhizer Bin Qamm - 20,000 - 762
Fauji Fetilizer Compamny Limited = . 28,500 - 2,803
Clazosmithklne Palcistan - 7,000 - 818
Hiib Power Company Limited . 28500 . LaT
Kobhat Coment Limited . 15,000 - 1024
Lucky Comont Limited - B, 000 - 1173
National Bank of Pakistan S0, 00 = IT. 5945 a
Pak Petroletm Limited 10,000 8,950 2180 1,131
Fakistan State Q1 Company Lamned . 7,680 - 1,783
Pajestan Telscommunicanan Company Limited 88,000 85,000 2 887 1,887
Sud Southern Gas Prpe Lino Limited 25,000 11,000 £62 258

1,121:888 EEE 808

The pad-up walue of sachshare m inted compames wes B 10 por share (2012; Rs 10 pas shara )
Aa ot Docornber 35, 2017, the sggregese et vales of Dred shres wa Re. | 157 230 malion (3015 Ba. 523,51 7 milbom)

2013 20128 2013 2013
—id H‘I.L'I!'I.hnfﬂ!‘:lhll‘n ) IS - Uﬂl'l
E. Fariomlars of invesiments held in ordinary shares Rupees m 000
af unlisied companies
Al-Hamra Hills (PFrvae] Lamned - 3,000,000 - 0,000
Amign ing Finaneco Lirmited S0n0, 000 500,000 B.000 |
Diawrond iy Talkeadul Limited - 11,250,000 - 112,500
Mohily Textile Lonitad i, 190,500 1,150,500 28,000 25,000
Mok Lamited 20 25,300 +87 487
Indyerrial lopmeom Bank of Palietan 20 0 E E
30 48T 182 857
The pad-up value of sach share m unhsmd companies o B |0 por nhare (2013 Re 10 per share)
2013 2015 2018 2hia
3. Fariiculars ol invesimenis held in ordinary shazes Number of ghazes — —— Cost ——
u:tnl;ﬂ:-r parties Eupess in 000
Unlisted shares
Tarmus Secunties Limied 4,060,374 4,050.374 40,504 40,504
Dawood Pamily Takafil Limited 11,250,000 - 113,500 -

153,004 40,508
The paic-up valug of pach sharo n urhaed companion (1 Fa. 10 por shage (2013; Ra. 10 por share),

Y- N
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ANNEXURE 'C'

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS REFERRED TO IN NOTE 10.4

term finance certificates (TFC) 2 L] oo T
: Ut
‘tarmm o brnnre. T i iy mmcar v nimEy s o K
Aoraibabdy his aale :
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TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS REFERRED TO IN NOTE 10.4

Quality of Available for Sale Securitles
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ANNEXURE D'

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS REFERRED TO [N NOTE 10.4

ANNEXURE D (Continued) e — 3
Mot Vel Hating
Cowl
[ BRI

Closed end muiual funds
NAMCO Pand 49, 148 A-{f)
Fak Oman Advaniage Fund 31.500 A+{D)
Suknk certificales
House Bullding Finanse Campany

Tirmiked ' 2770 N/&
Quatta Textile Milis Limited 71.724 WA
JOW Sugar Mills 13,868 N/A
Luberry Power Tech Limited 185,882 A+
Security Lessing Sulouk 13 Ba3 N/R
Chani Glass 126,208 N/A
Three Stay Howery 78.000 N/A
Al Raxi Health Care 43313 N/A
E’iquFu‘lﬂhﬂ Lied - Suloak 166, 280 N/AR
S8CGC SURKUE 300,000 N/A
WAPDA I 258 000 WA
BRE Guardian Modarba 80,837 R/A
Sitara Energy Limited 10,568 N/A
WAPDR -1 266 666 N/A
Prefrence shares
First Dawood Investment Bank Lamited 140,920 WA
Trow Investimien Bank Limited 78,000 KA
Baudi Pak Leasing 185,000 N/A

Creditranng . Saret Pl

JCR
FACRA

LI
Wirmg  Creddymmg
G Py
1 b TR0
36868 Rl JER
46,200 A+ FACEA
72,194 NiA =
80,000 WA -
28,000 NYA -
202,094 A+ BACRA
15,376 N/R -
180,000 N/A £
78,000 NR -
50,000 N/& -
172473 N/A -
- H/'AE -
- N'E -
- N/A .
: WA :
= ‘WA z
0920 WA .
75,000 M/A .
- N/A E



Pattern of Shareholding

As of December 31,2013

ND.Gr HAVING SHARES
SATEFHOLOERS FROM 20 SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
e | 100 24587 0.0083
ol 101 o0 1B1ESTE Q1818
[Fél g 801 1000 [Redt-ct 15249
358 1001 EDE0 7183068 07158
a8 5001 10000 1908938 0Li808
n 1oo0i 15500 ‘Beaoat 0,056
5L 15001 20000 1007684 0102
6 20001 25000 584130 0,033
W 25001 20000 by T 0,058
1 30001 35000 253708 0 o253
y 4 33001 #0000 el n0zes
i ol 45000 $500t 40043
g 43004 50000 238388 00233
[ 50001 5000 217896 oaalT
H 55001 000 114877 9,0119
5 0001 BEDCN 4368 0. na0e
2 82001 70000 j32032 00133
i T0001 TE00 72000 0.0072
| 7500} 80000 7934l 0078
3 8000} B0 9T 0.0250
2 8300) S Y oma
3 adoal 5500 27ga82 0.0a77
’ 105001 F16h00 108674 {0 i
i i20001 i 35000 141568 0,015
g 13500] L4000 235880 f.0a7e
! 150001 12000 152378 00153
i 180001 185000 T=LTh 00182
L 240001 245000 249130 0 0243
2 273001 230000 295420 00555
1 233004 0000 TR 00a%
1 075001 | 0000 {08172 p.aoTe
I 2330001 2335000 2330884 02288
i 4370004 4575000 4370233 0,436
L 27700001 ITI08000 7701871 £7582
3 21783001 27800000 ZTTETE 87788
i 22400001 38408000 3BIMOTE oY
L £8E3500) 2040000 SBEINS4 2Rz
1 SETR0001 28785000 IBTH455S £.8784
1 2018001 29020000 018440 L9009
L BE145001 24150000 86149603 g51i8
1 TOZECS001 702210000 _TeEaeass _ IDIB4E
L Commpany Torl 1000371267 1000000
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Category of Shareholders
Asof31/12/2013
No of Sharcholders Bhare Hold Percanzage
Diredtors, CEO & Children a 48624 000
Bamles, DFT & NBF] 5 H1.880 001
Inmerancs Companies 3 207,169 r le !
Modarabas & Mumal Funds | 84,804 (1]
Conoral Public [Laoeal) 413 S02.T2E Be9 20,27
Gonoral Public (Forign) Aa 143087 0.ad
Crehinra &0 £0,548, 357 .08
Covurnmunt of Ehyber Pakhiunkhim | Toa. 208 239 70.20
Formgn Companies 1 4370332 044
31881 1.000.371.167 0000

Sharsholding of Directors, CEO & Children

Izrrail Ahmad 12,18
Aszpd Mubarmmad legbal 18,534
laved Rlchiay 18234
Shareholding of Banks, DFT & NBFI
FPalnman Indusmal & Commaosoial Leaaing Tad. 8431
NIB Banle Linited le4
Saneri Bank Lindted 15278
Palcisman Indusmal & Comm. Leaamg Lid a1.86]
Escorts Investment Bank Limited 12,103
Shareholding of Insurance Companies
Bast Wom Insurance Co . Lid w2817
The Paldmien Cemnaral Insuranss Co. Lirsited B.EET
TFL Dhrect lnmurance Lumitod 15,183
Tho Pakintan Goneral Ine Co. Lad 3,038
Thi: Pakisian Copsral [nsidance Company Linmibed 88451
Shareholding of Modaraba & Muotual Fonds
Provitdence Modaraba Lad 1,850
Pradantial Stesls Fund Lid 18, 184
COC - Trumes ARD Index Trackor Pund 47,781
BMajor Shareholders
Eerrmuail Irvcluntrion Lid. 88,148 803
Covernment of Ehybes Pakhtuniklovh Th2 308 253

.



Branch Network
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Foreign Correspondent Banks

AFGHANISTAN _ _ S No
EWIFT CODE BANK MAME 5 Ns EWIFTCODE BANE MAME
1 HABBAFEA HAB BANE LIMITED i DEUTCATT DEUTSCHE BANK AG, CANADA
2 NRFARFER METIONAL BANY OF BEEISTAN HRANCH
H EEIUCATT HARIE CANADIAN BANE
ARGENTINR _
CAYMAN ISLAND
ENo. EWITCODE EANK KAME §.Ne. BSWIFTCODE BANE NAME
1 CORALYEX COMMERIEARK AC CAYMAN
MLANDS BRANG H
i DECTARSA DEUTECHEBANKSA z DEUTETEX DEUTSCHE BANE RO
- BOTEARBA BANE OF TOEYO-MITSURISH] ] ONBAKYEE DNB HOR BANE 252 CAVMAN
UT],ITD..THE ISLAND BRANCH
AUSTRALIR
2N:. SWIFTCODE BANE MAME CHILE
. 8 No SWETCODE BANK NAME
1 ANZBANZC AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND 1 DEUTCLEM DETTSCHE BANK (CHILE) 5.4 BANK
BANKING OROUP LIMITED z BETRCIEM OF TOTYOMITSUHIH UF], LD, THE
3 MHCBAUZS MIZUHO CORPORATE BANY. LTD: CHINA
SYDMEY BRANCH ENo SWIFTCODE BANE NAME
BAHEAIN I ARZRCHEH RUBTRALIA ANT NEW ZEALRND
EMo. SWIFTCODE BANE NAME BANKING GROUP LIMITED,
! HABBRHEM HABIA BANK ITD SHARGHA!
2 HVEKBHREM WOOR! BANK. MANAMS, : 4 BCITCNsH INTESA SANPAOLOD EPA
3 TAIGBHEN ARAB INVESTMENT COMPANT, THE SHANGHAI
i UNILEHEM UNITED BANE LIMITED BOTECHES BANE OF TOEYO-MITSUBISHI UF)
[} BOTERUEM BANY OF TORYO-MITSURISHT U1F], (EHINA), LD,
LT, THE i BROMCHNEHXEX  UNICREDNT SPA-SHANGHAI
BRANCH
BANGLADESH ] CHINA CITIC BANE
SWIFT CODE EANE NAME ] COBACNEX COMMERZBANE AG
1 HVEREDDHYEY WOOR! RANE. DHRER T DNEACNSHYYY  DNENORERNEASK
H NEPABDDH MATIONAL BANE OF PAEISTAN B EIBCONERON EXPORT-IMPORT BANE OF
| SOIVEDDH SOCIAL ISLAM] BANY LIMITED CHINA THE
] HVEECHBJIOLX WOOR! BANK (CHINA; LIMITED
BELGIUM _ 10 EVTCHNEH THE RANE OF NEW YOREE
SWIFT CODE BANE MAME MELLON. SHANGHAI BRANCH
i TNSHONESR JINAN CTTY COMMERCIAL BANK
| IRVTRERR THE RANE OF NEW YORE 12 MECBCONEH MEUHO CORPORATE BANE
MELLON, BRIESELS BRANCH (CHINAYLTD.
] HAHBEESS HAR BANE ITD B WIBECHEH EHEJERNG HANKIN FURUAL
3 OERAEERE FORTIS BANK S A /N V. BRUBSELE COOPERATIVE BANE
' COBARNERX COMMERZBANK 1 FIEFCHEH WACHOVIA BANK, HA
AG THE SRUSSELS BEANCH 15 RCWICHEH TIANGEU WUNIN BURAL
(] EEEDAEER ERC BANE NV COMMERCIAL BANY 0. 17D
ie TTCBCHSD YANTAI CITY COMMERCIAL BANE
BRAZIL 15 TITLCNEH ZHERANG TAILONG
COMMERCIAL BANE
SNo. SWIFTCODE HAKE NAME I8 BECHCINE] THE BANE OF CHINA
18 HEXOBCOIH THENIANG TIADSHAN SURAL
1 DEUTERSP DEUTECHE HANE 5.4 - BANCO COOFERATIVE BANE
ALEMERO 0 BOJSCNEN BANE OF JIANCEU CO ITD
CARADA 2 BOSHCNSH BAKE OF SHANGHAI



Foreign Correspondent Banks

EMa HNIFY CODE

FINGHU EURAL
PERKTTVE BANE
HIRAL COMMEECIAL BANE OF

ﬁmpm: BANE CO_ATD

BANK NAME

DEUTECHE BANK (CHILE) B.A BARE

OF TOEYO- MITHIERIGH] UF],
LD, THE

BANK NAME

AUSTREALIR AND NEW ZEALANT
BANKING GROUF LITL.

BANE NAME
TINCHEDIT BARNK CZECH
COMMERTEARE AG

HANK HAME

DANIEE BANK A/S
DEUTSCHE BARE RO

DNE NOR BANK ABA. FILLAL
DANMARE .
EPARFEASSEN SAFLLAND

BANE NAME

WASHRED BERNE

2 DNBAFTHK

BERo OWIFTCODE
L COBADEFF

Lm =

o ey

DNB NOR EANE ABA FILIAL

BANE NAME

EANCA INTESA FEANCE
COMMERZEANE AC

CREDIT MUTUEL
HASME BEANE LIMITED

MIZUHO CORPORATE BANK ITD.
PARIS ERANCH (FORMEELY THE
FUJI BANE LTD, PARIS BRANCH)
UNION DE EANQUES ARAEES ET

INICREDITO ITALIANC SPX -
SUCCURSALE DE PARIE

ESANE HAME
£WE NOR BANE ARR, FILIALE

BANEIRG GROUF LD,

BANCO DE ARDALUCIA
INTESA SANFAOLO S FA -
BANGO DE ANDALUCTA
DANSEE BANE
DEUTSCHE BANK AG

THE BANE OF NEW YOBE.

SHEMHAN BANY EUROPE CMEH
CONMMEZEANE AG (FORMERLY
DRESDHER BANK.AT)
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN,
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Foreign Correspondent Banks

SHo. EWIFTCODE
2 MTIGRAA
HONG KONO

SNa EWIFTCODE

L]

AL

It

ENe SWIFTOODE

%

EN= SWIFTCODE

il

B8Hc. SWIFTCUDE

3§

ERNE HAME
INTEER ERNPROLOEF A
STNCABANLER

BANE NAME

ANT BANKING GROUF LTD.
MITUHO CORPORATE RANK ITD
BANE OF TOETO-MITSURESH] UFF,

MASHRED BANE

BANE RAME
ANZ PANIN BANE PT.
BANE OF TOETO-MITEUBIEHI T,

WOOR! BANE. INDONESIA BT

JAKARTA
PAN INDONESIA BANK PT

:

R ]

Ll =

10
8]

18
[AFAR
B. No.

i L —

ol ey L-Lfii ]

EWIFT CODE



Foreign Correspondent Banks

E'I

% [

o ]

13

COBATITE
UBAFFHE

EWIFT CODE

EWIFT CODE

UE, D,
THE COMMERZBANE AC TOKTO

TEAF - URION DE BANQUES
ARRHEEE ET FRANCRAIEFS TOXYO

EANE NAME
HARIE BANE LOITED

RANK NAME
EOOERIN BANE
WOOR! BANK, SEOUL

THE EANE OF NEW YORE
HWELLON, SEQUL BRANCH

EOREA EXCHANGE BRNK
MIZUHO CORPORATE BANE,
LD, EEQUL BRANCH

(FORMERLY THE Difl-HITHI
EANCYO BANE ITD., BECUL

HATICHAL BANE OF
PAEISTAN, SEQUL BEAKCH

SUHYUP BANK (FORMERLY
FISHERIES COOFERATIVES)
WACHCVIA BANK. WA
FLESAN BANK

SHINHAN BANE

ETANDARD CHARTERED
BANE ECHES LIMITED

AUETHALLA AND NEW
ZEALAND BANEDCG QROAUF

EANE OF TORO-MITEUBISHI
[T LMD THE

14 UBAFERSX

15 [REORESE

AWIFT CODE
! MEHQEWEW

EWIT CODE

B.No, SWIFTCODE

Bn . SWETCODE

i MCHLNIMLY

UB.AF-UNON DE BANGUES
ABAREE PT FRANCRIEES

[NDUETRIAL BANKE OF EOREAR
B Hn.
BAME NAME

£ Ho.
BANE NAME

FRAXISTAN EISHEEX HRANCH

BANK HAME
HSEIR BANE LIMITED

EANE NAME

COMINVEST ASSET
MANLGEMENT EA.

DAITEEE BANE
BANK OF NEW YOFK
(LXEMBEOURCY E.A, THE
COMMEEZEANE AG

8. Moy
BANE NMAME

CITIHANK RERHAD

MIZUHO COEPORATE BANK.
LT LABUAN HRAMCH

BANE OF TOETO-MITSUBER
UFj (MALAYELA) BERHAD

CIME BANK EERHAD

RANE MAME
RANE OF BARCDA

MAHITIUS COMMERGIAL
AN 1T THE
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Foreign Correspondent Banks

MONRCO

£No SWIFTCODE

i BIERMCNWY

NETHEFLANDS

SWIFT CODE

1 BOITHLZA

3 COBANLER

3 HARBNLIR

4 NCEMLIK

o DEUTHLER
HEW ZEALAND

5 Na EWTFT CODE

I ANTENZAL

NOZWAY

5.:No. SWIFTCODE

1 DABANGZE

i DNEANCER

OMAN

M- SWIFTCODE

1 ESHROMEY

2 HABBOMEX

3 OIRAOMMX

FAFUA NEW GUINEA

£No EWIFTCODE

] ANTEPOFE

FPHILIFFINES

EHs EWLITCODE
1 MHCEFHNN

ANE WATIOIAL BANE

AB. ANZ BANEING GROUF
(NEW ZEALKNTY) LTD)

BANK NAME
FOEUS BANE PART OF DANEKE

DHENOR BANE ASA

BANE HAME
EANE SOHAR
HARE AANE OMAN

EADG

BANE NAME
AUSTRALIA AND REW
IEALAND BANKING GROUP
(FING) LT

BANK NAME
MIZHO COFPORATE BANK,

5MNo. BWIFTCODE

ENo SWIFT CUDE

UINTTED BANK LIMITED, DOHA

BARENAME
UNICEEDIT TIRIAC BANE 83
LA CALEE, SUCTSEALE ROMANIE

BAITE NAME
ANZ RANE (EAMOR) LTD

BANK HAME
NATIONAL COMMERCIAL BANK
SAUDE HOLLAND] BANE
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

BANE HAME
IMMCEEDIT BANE EREBJAAD



Foreign Correspondent Banks

=

14
11

1B

k3

14

EWIET CORE

CORRESEY

BLOVAKIA
FWIFT CODE

BANRE NAME
HANY MANDIRI (FERSERD) PT
NTERA SANPAOLOSPA.

BANE MANDIRI (FERBERD)

B. Mo,

COMMERZEANE AG

5. No

SWLETCODE
| BACYGI22

E0LOMON ISLANDS

BOUTH AFRICA
BNET CODE

SPAIN
ENo, SWIFTCODE

|

T CAGLESMM

ERLLENEA
BT COLDE

BANE NAME
IICREDIT BANEA ELOVENTIA DD

E Na
BANK NAME
AUSTRALLA ARD NEW
EEALAND BANEING CROUP

ENo
BANE HAME

HEZ BANK LIMTTED

BANK NAME
COMMERZEANE AG

CAIXA D'ESTALVIS | PENSIONS
DE BARCELONA (LA CAIKA)-
CAJA DE AHORROS ¥
FENEIONES DE BARCELONA
BANTO DE CREDITO BALEAR

EANCADIROCMA SBA -
BOCURSAL EN ESPANA

RANCO DE ANDRIUCIA
INTESA SANFAOLO SPA
(FORMER SANPAOLO IMI),
MADRID ERANCH, MADRID
CAJA DE AHORROS DE GALICIA

i Na
BANK NAME
HARIE BANY ITD

EAMPATH BEANK FLC-COMEANT
HO.PO. 1M

BANE HANE

DANSEE BANE AS. EVERIGE

EAPITALPORVALTHING AR
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Foreign Correspondent Banks

EHo SWITCODE
1 H[ERCHCG

& HEZUCHES
3 IINILCHEY

TAIWAN
EWIrT CODE

1 IHVTTWTE

5.No EWIFTCODE

DNE NORE BANKE ASA FILIAL

EANE HAME
ﬁmmﬂmm

HARIME BANK AC JURICH
UNNITED BANE A 2 ZURRCH

5 Ba
EAHE HAME

THE BANK OF NEW YORE
MELLON TAIFEL BRANCH

MIFUHO CORPORATE BANE,
LTD. TAIFE] BRANCH

EANGYO BAHY, LT TAFE]
ERANCH)

WELLE TARGO BEANE. NLA.,

AUSTRALIA AND NEW

EANE HAME

ENo. SWIFT CODE

ANZ BANKING GROUP LIMITED

5. Ho. EWIFT CODE

AKBANETAEL
HAKIE EANE LTD.

MASHREQBANE FEC.
HARMH BANE AC ZUFICH
HARTE BANE LIMITED
UNTTED BANE LT,



Form of Proxy

Folio No. CDC Participant Identity Card No. CDCA/CNo._
I/We of a member/
members of The Bank of Khyber, and holder of shares do
hereby appoint of or failing
him /her of who is also

a member of the Company, vide Registered Folio No. as my/our

proxy to attend, speak and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 23rd Annual General

Meeting of the Bank to be held on Friday, March 28,2014 at 10:00 am at The Bank of Khyber, Head

Office, 24-The Mall. Peshawar Cantt. and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand this day of 2014.

Signature on

Five-Rupees

Revenue
Stamp

The Signature should
Batect agree with the
Place: Speci.men registered

with the Bank

Notes
A. General

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at a General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead him/her. No person shall act as a proxy, who is not a member of the bank except that
Government of Pakistan/Provincial Government/State Bank of Pakistan/ Corporation may appoint a
person who is not a member.

The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member or his/her attorney duly authorized
in writing. If the member is a corporation (other that Government of Pakistan and State Bank of Pakistan),
its common seal should be affixed on the instrument.

The instrument appointing a proxy, together with the Power of Attorney, if any, under which it is signed
or a nationally certified copy thereof, should be deposited, with our Registrar/Transfer Agents, Messrs
THK Associates (Pvt) Ltd. 2nd Floor, State Life Building No.3, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi 75530
Pakistan, not less than 48 hours before the time of holding meeting.

If a member appoints more than one proxy, and more than one instrument of proxy are deposited by
a member with the Bank, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

For CDC Account Holders

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC number shall
be mentioned on the form.

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and proxy shall be furnished with the
proxy form.

The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.
In case of Government of Pakistan/Provincial Government/State Bank of Pakistan/Corporate entity,
the Board of Director’s resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted along
with proxy to the Bank.
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